FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 10/11/2023 at 3:30 PM
1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, IL— 3" Floor Chambers
Forest

Preserve
. Roll Call: District

Rock Island County, Illinois

II.  Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from September 12, 2023* pg 2

Il.  Claims:*
Fiscal Year 2023 - Treasurer’s Disbursements $20,084.37 pg 41
Fiscal Year 2024
Forest P G | Fund clai 78,608.67 pg 7
orest Preserve General Fund claims @ 278, 28 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $114,334.03 pg 18
Liability Fund claims @ $37.00 pg 37 DFCI Fund claims @ $4,690.00 pg 38

LT Improvement Fund claims @ $5,723.02 pg 39 Marvin Martin Trust Fund claims @ $1,157.04 pg 40
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $42,065.76 pg 42

IV. Transfers:
Consider FY 24 Transfers of Appropriations* pg 43

V. Resolutions:
Consider FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 44
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 45
Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 46
Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Grant Appropriations* pg 47

VI. Ordinances:

Consider approval of the 2023 Levy Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund,
IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests &
Construction of Improvement Fund* pg 56

VIl. Publiccomment:

VIl Other Business:
Consider HR Source proposal for Salary Survey and Benchmarking* pg 70

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports: District

FY 24 Budget Performance Report* pg 79 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 91

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 94 Todd Collins pg 100 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen — Illiniwek report* pg 102 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 103

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 107 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 116

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the
purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

* jtems are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at 1504 3™ Ave, 3" floor
chambers, Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, November 14t at 9:30 AM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2023

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, J. Woods, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, R. Simmer.

ABSENT: D. Mielke, C. Layer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; Lee Jackson,
Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer, Auditor; Rudy Vallejo.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 3:41 PM on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, in the parking lot at Améwa Forest
Preserve West, East Moline, lllinois.

L. Moreno, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, R. Simmer. (J. Woods arrived at 4:17pm after roll was
called.)

TOTAL PRESENT 5

D. Mielke, C. Layer.

TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson called for a motion approving the August Committee meeting.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the August Committee meeting minutes. Ms.
Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2023 treasurer’'s
disbursements, and the fiscal year 2024 claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the amount
of $432,471.54.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the fiscal year 2023 treasurer’s disbursements, and
the fiscal year 2024 in the amount of $432,471.54. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2023 transfers of
appropriation.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the fiscal year 2023 transfers of appropriation. Dr.
Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

September 12, 2023 Page 1
002



President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2023 resolutions regarding
Liability Find Additional Appropriations, Niabi Zoo Fund — Truck Donations, Niabi Zoo Fund
African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations, Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant appropriations.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2023 resolutions regarding
Liability Find Additional Appropriations, Niabi Zoo Fund — Truck Donations, Niabi Zoo Fund
African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations, Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant appropriations.
Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2024 resolutions regarding
Development of Amdwa Forest Preserve, Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant
Appropriations, Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the fiscal year 2024 resolutions regarding
Development of Amdwa Forest Preserve, Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant
Appropriations, Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations. Dr. Moreno seconded.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the semi-annual
review of closed session minutes as presented.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution regarding the semi-annual review of
closed session minutes as presented. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson stated that Mr. Rudy Vallejo was here today to make a public comment.

Mr. Vallejo thanked the Committee, and stated that he was part of the Kickapoo tribe of
Kansas. Am here to speak regarding the “statue” that had been on 11" Street in Rock Island
that was felled and damaged by the storm in April. Have been attending the City of Rock
Island Council meetings. The City has said that they aren’t going to destroy it. Currently it is at
the Rock Island Public Works Ground Department. About a month ago the City Manager, if we
can find a place to put the “statue” to reside, preferably in Rock Island, if there’s a park to put it
in. That’s why I’'m here. A few months back | came to one of the Committee meetings, but
things had only just begun. Things are a little clearer now. Would like to ask the Committee to
consider putting the “statue” here at Améwa. Inter-Tribal League of American Indians is the
organization I’'m with. At this point what we’re trying to do is find a place for it. Then we would
be able to go to the City of Rock Island and start that process. Our group is planning to get it
repaired.

Dr. Moreno expressed concern about placing the “statue” at Amdwa since it is so secluded,
and law enforcement would be an issue.

September 12, 2023 Page 2
003



President Swanson stated that the matter could not be discussed by the Committee at this
meeting since the matter is not on the agenda, but at the end of the meeting when Committee
members have the opportunity to make comments, someone is welcome to request that
matter be put on a future agenda.

Dr. Simmer asked if they had reached out to Blackhawk State park, since that is in Rock
Island.

Mr. Vallejo stated that there is already a statue at the site.

The Committee thanked Mr. Vallejo for his comments, and taking the time to come and
address the Committee.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the purchase of John Deere Gators for
Bluff, Niabi, Loud Thunder, and llliniwek.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the purchase of John Deere Gators for Bluff, Niabi,
Loud Thunder, and llliniwek. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

President Swanson asked if anyone had reached out to the John Deere Foundation for a
donation of gators for Niabi.

There was a brief discussion on who would contact the John Deere Foundation. President
Swanson volunteered to make a second attempt to contact the John Deere Foundation.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver for information on the bid for the llliniwek restroom,
lift station, and site improvements.

Mr. Craver stated that the bid opening for that will be Thursday. Hutchison Engineering will do
the opening and review the bids to ensure they meet the criteria. Staff would like to purchase
the lift station separately to save some money. If the construction company purchases it,
they’ll tack on ten percent to the cost. Would like to put the purchase of the lift station as a
separate item on the Commission for this month.

There was consensus from the Committee to put the purchase of the lift station separately on
the Commission agenda.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the low bid for the Bluff storm water
improvements.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the low bid for the Bluff storm water improvements.
Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

September 12, 2023 Page 3
004



Mr. Craver stated that the low bid was put in by Langman Construction in Rock Island. The bid
is notably lower than all the other bids, but they do appear to meet all the criteria to be
considered a responsible bidder. Langman bid was for $186,583.00.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there were results of the necropsy of the Painted
Dog that passed that he could share with the Committee, and whether or not Niabi will be able
to get more members of that species.

Mr. Jackson stated that the necropsy results had come back. It was a [inaudible] infection in
the thoracic cavity. They believe that the entry point was when the animals were being
sedated for shipping. That was the only animal that had to be anesthetized. There may be an
opportunity for staff to acquire another female so that breeding can occur as planned. The
Prairie Dog exhibit was delayed due to a sub-contractor backing out, but that project is now
continuing. Pints is coming up. The open season for the zoo is winding down. Niabi will host its
first ever Zombie Run this fall.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything that she wished to bring to the
Committee’s attention.

Ms. Palmer stated that the new external auditors would be in the office soon to begin the
Forest Preserve Audit.

President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen if he would give an update on the Amdwa properties.

Mr. Petersen stated that this parking lot is at the south end of the Amdéwa West property. The
parking lot was completed in May, and the solar lights were added after that. Will be planting
four acres of prairies hopefully this fall. Had a forestry contractor come in and do some
invasive species removal. Living Lands and Waters is sponsoring some honeysuckle removal
events. It's definitely an ongoing process to remove the honeysuckle. Behind the outhouse at
the edge of the parking lot is an old two track road, which will be used as part of the trail
system. There’s only really space out here for two to three miles of trails, so FORC is not
interested in helping to build the trail system. llliniwek staff will put in the trail system. There
were two species of rare orchids found at the Amdwa properties. One is called the Showy
Orchid, and the other is called the Three Birds Orchid.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything he would like to bring to the
Committee’s attention.

Mr. Craver stated that there were a couple of last minute transfers, and a last minute
resolution that will be added to the Commission agenda.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads.

September 12, 2023 Page 4
005



MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department heads.
Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 4:34 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

September 12, 2023 Page 5
006



€ 40 T abed

WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

sa||ddns bujues|d

¥5°209 £202/S2/60  £202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60 uado pue Jaded 13)103 12680C 02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LvIdD - 9€9T0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0 S
NOMIUII - 06 Juswiedaq qns
€€ LTY'PTS TT suondesuel] 8210AU] S|eol uonensiulwpy - OT Juawpedaq qns
/9'8€0/$ € suonoesuel| d10AU] S|e301 |enjoRIU0D BPISIND - 00 F9 |1239p 13(qO
88°008'C €202/S2/60 £202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo 984 Ajyauowl 6C#600SA ONI SIWILSAS LNOWY3A - 6v6/0T
2T 40 € Yo
26'L9T'y £202/S2/60 €202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo  $20Z-£20T “¥aANIV.LIY 9267  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - #ELL0T
dd
£8°'69 £202/S2/60  £202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60 usdo ¥¥90TS2T00 £20T 1d3AS Sdi SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
|en3oeljuo) dpisINQ - 00"¥H9 [12I2p 13(q0
90°£6% € suopoesuel| d10AU] Se301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e39p 13(GO
0796 8ISt # pled
€2/p1/8 uswAed
66'GT £202/82/60 €207/87/60  £207/82/60 uado >_£co§\so\£ €6SCZT8PTTANI NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
£z/se/s-
€Y £202/82/60 €£202/82/60  £202/82/60 uado €¢/9z/¢ sliiq duoyd |82 £20ZE060XC86S D71 II ALTTISOW 181V - 8£080T
9/'8 £202/S2/60  £202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60 usdo abeysod 80-£20d  ANN4 TYYINID SYIYL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suopeduNWwWo) - 00°TE9 [1e1sp 199[q0
0S'8bt$ T suoioesuel | 9010AU] S|ejo] sjedaipolad 1§ $}009g - 00°LTS [1e18p 199[q0
0796 8TSb # ple
2!€£Z/91/8"400g:20U310S
0042 £202/S2/60  €202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado 40 Awapedy NI €It NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
0796 8TGb # pled!
0SvLT £202/S2/60  £202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60 usdo £z/61/8's00g UoZRWY SE8SOPT MNVE TYNOILYN 410 - ££080T
s|eaipoliad 3 $)00g - 00°£TS 1e19p 13[q0
00°265$ T suopdesuel| 210AUL s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239P P3(q0
D71 SNOILLNTOS 301440
00°26S £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo Jleydo 0o Z041H/T9PTT SIONITII YMOI / NOSVYVd - £5080T
000’T$ 19pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
'6€$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] siejo| saiddns 22130 - 00°TZS 11239P 13(q0
S10SsIS SSYOTIVL
w'6E £202/82/60 €£202/8T/60  £20T/82/60 usdo pue ‘sa|dels ‘adey  £9/880TANId VEA d¥OD AHLYOMNIN AFHOLS - +2080T
sa1iddns 221330 - 00°T2ZS [1e39p P3(q0
89'112'9% T suonpesuel] 9/0AU] s|ejo] syyauag YyjeaH aakojdw3z - 00'ETH I'€39p 193[d0
L143N39 HLVaH
¥8'50T°E €202/82/60 £202/82/60  £202/82/60 uado sdueinsul 83413 dd4 £280 gH3 JIAOTdINT SYTUL-NITNYD - 8SEHOT
L143N39 HLVaAH
¥8'S0T'E £202/S2/60 €202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado dueInsu| 3R dd4 £260 9HI JIAOTdWI SYIUL-NITNYD - 8SEHOT
s)jouag YijeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ET [12IDP 13(q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0€/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 23eQ aNQ I0AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 ¢ abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

960¢ ¢ESH
# piedigg/gz/8iwean

01'8¢¢ £202/92/60 €202/92/60  £202/92/60 uado 0!'s,uemyos 98018106/ MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4d80T
06°LSb £202/92/60 €202/97/60  £202/92/60 uado SUOISSOUOD 01 HTTHZET6Cy 301 WNIWTYd W3OV DLLOWY - €8100T
960¢ 2ESP
# pledice/e/6:wealn
88°'G/T €202/S2/60 £202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo 0I's,uemyds  £/55900£€C MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
saseyd.ind pood - 00°9¢S [1eop 193[q0
61'GvES T suonoesuel | 910AU] S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
66'66T €202/92/60 £202/92/60  £202/92/60 usdo Jamow ysnd 8089% DNI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
960¢C ZESY
# paedice/S1/6uUbls
0T'SbT €20¢/S2/60  €202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uadQ Buissold |iesyisubis ao1y 67909 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £/080T
000‘T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 393[q0
hm.mhmﬁ € suoijoesueld| |210AUT S|ejo | mw__n_n_:m wu:m:wu:_m_)_\‘__mnwﬂ_ - 00°€CS |Ieep uuw.EO
T
€/°89 €202/82/60 €702/82/60 £207/82/60 usdo saliddns Jiedal  00°'6£8£T90T0S 0D YONNOD - 60S00T
SMUDS “I93UD
88'pS8 £202/92/60 €202/92/60  £202/92/60 uado [®3ym pue wu nu L¥[S0T-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
pus
9¢£°CS €202/S2/60 £202/ST/60  £202/52/60 usdo  ssoy ‘diedad 933.0U0D 1/5560¢£8 ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - £S800T
saljddng @oueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 93[O
8E'7ST'T$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] siejo| saiiddns bunetadQ - 00'TTS [1232P 3[q0
96022ESt
# piedigg/ye/gisiveld
00'8 £202/92/60 €202/97/60  £202/92/60 uadQO  100. 24eqGIUOO|N BHIRld 006£0SETET NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
960¢C ZESP
# piedigg/eT/6's)ueld
¥9'STT €202/S2/60 £202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdQ 1001 aleg UOO|N BUIRId 0098TSETET NV TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
960¢C TESY # pie
2!€7/S1/6's99.4]1 l1o1eM\
00°20€ €20¢/Sz/60  €202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo 3 10S 00Ty 65€5£9/2/8 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £/080T
960¢
TESY # piedige/ST/6'S
65°S8 €202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdQ @3l ‘AsssINNIBAIYIRIYD 6¢+00bC YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
960 ZESY
# piedice/1/6'sleq
62°0TT €202/S2/60 £202/ST/60  £202/52/60 uado Aenstjeaddy qind  91/12000002¢ YNV TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
GTES 0¢SH
# pledigz/cz/gisueld
7€°8¢ £202/S2/60 €202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uadQO  100. 24eqGIUOO|N BHIRld 8vE0LY NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 ¢ abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

€zivile - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€e1e €202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado £2/ST/8 ¥T0/9-0vChC S0L6/THbS TITHSHAIE / NVOTHIWVAIW - S94£01
czle1/6 - ADYINT AVMVHEH
8t°0T £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo £2/81/8 ‘ST0/9-078EC 68V 16THHS FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9/Z0T
ceivile - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6b°/ST €202/52/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado  £2/ST/8 ‘10£9-0T9€C 20€6/THbS JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€tivile - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
98'8¢ £202/S2/60 €£70T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo £2/ST/8 ‘€10/9-00bEC 89T6/THbS JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€zivile - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
4WAA €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado €£2/ST/8 ‘£10/9-0ST8T 19/SLTHbS JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
€zivile - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8901 £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado £2/ST/8 '920/9-0v6LT 9T9S/THbS JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€260
€T €202/52/60 €70T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo J91em wiols 00-9/10-S¥ ANITOW 1S¥3 40 ALID - 8/£00T
sa0IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
6b°£55$ $ suonoesue.| 910AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
GTES
87Sh# pied 'c7/1€/8 ge/
00° £202/82/60 €£70T/82/60 £202/82/60 usdp  ‘BudBIUL ‘WD wvmwm T€/gwodepens MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
ge/se/s-
06’1 £202/82/60 €707/87/60 £207/87/60 usdo €£z/9z/. slig suoyd |20 £202£060XZ86S DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
0796 8ISY #
pledicz/yz/8tpusaul
S6'6vC €202/92/60 €202/92/60 £202/92/60 uado doMmIUlI‘WodeIpalN  £260 S0E0600 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
0196 815t
# piedige/gz/gtauoyd
$9°19¢ £202/92/60 €20T/97/60 £702/92/60 uado Yomiul||I‘wodeIpaly - £280 90T0000 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
.Tw.mmﬁﬁ € suoijoesueld] a010AUT S|e]0| SOJIAISS |euolissajodd - 00°TE9 |ielop uuw.EO
GTES 8TSh # pled
88'8 £202/82/60 €£70T/82/60 £202/82/60 uado ‘€z/g/6 ‘1PIow ‘giedns  £z/¢/6 giadns MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
960C Z€SY
# pledice/z/6iwood
8v'S/ €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado [®30y:8 J2dnS 19/90033TSH98 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
960C €S
# pledice/e/6!wool
8y’ £202/S2/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo [1047g42dns 09/9003375H98 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
90'9/6$ $ suondesuel| 9/0AU] S|ejo] saseydund pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 13(q0
juswssinquiiad
STHIT €202/97/60 £20T/92/60  £202/92/60 usdp  SUOISSEDUOD Wesud 30| 600£0T8CET N3S¥313d 1 T3VHIIW - 9bH/0T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40  abed

WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

1HM

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

9/°1§ €202/92/60 €202/97/60  £202/92/60 usdo dOLS ¥a IDVYVYD DAd 0SbLb ONI SQUVNAW - 264Z0T
¥6°0bT €202/92/60 €202/97/60  £202/92/60 usdo Buipuay Ayajes 1€8.b ONI SQYVYNAW - 264Z0T
66'bb €202/92/60 €202/97/60  £202/92/60 usdo Buipuay Ayajes £508p ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
8668 €202/92/60 €202/97/60  £202/92/60 usdo Buipuay Ayajes G86/b ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1BI9P 3[q0
00°09% T suopoesued| J10AUT s|ejo] saijddns bunelado jejuad Jeog - ¥YG'ZZS |1L9p 192[q0
ONI 3TMOVL ANV LIvd 44110
00°09 €202/92/60 £202/92/60  £202/92/60 usdo SUOISS32U0D Jleq 26621 NOSYVD VA ADINV 134VOAVIN - 989/0T
saijddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF S |119p 13[q0
12°008'S$ $ suondesuel| 9/0AU] sjejo] saiddns 6unetadQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
ST'6CT'E €202/92/60 £202/92/60  £202/92/60 usdo [ony [9salp ¥8TCSET 02 110 MIYSTNIN - 886£0T
18°85+'C €202/92/60 £202/92/60  £202/92/60 usdo seb papesjun 78TCSET 02 110 MIYSTNIN - 886£0T
01°59 €202/92/60 £202/92/60  £202/92/60 usdo deim poomaly 8v6/Y ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
S0'/b €202/92/60 €702/97/60 £2702/92/60 usdo sa||ddns Buipjam G0/668/E  ONI INAWAINOI B SYO IANIT - £90+0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 13[q0
lapuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedaq gns
82°107'6$ 8€ suonoesuel | dJ0AUT S|e10L YRMIUl|IT - 06 uswpedsq qns
78'S0S'T$ T suopoesuel| dJ0AUT S|e10l 000°ST$ 49A0 a4njonaIseur - 00°L9Z 1'e3ep 13[q0
leud Jeuy ONI S3LLID avnd JHL
78'S0S'T €20¢/87/60 €20T/87/60  £202/87/60 uado - s107 buppied emowy  -sjofemowy 4O SYOLDOVYLNOD TVINNILNID - 64SSO0T
000°'ST$ 4910 dINPNJISeUI - 00°L9L |1e3dp P3(G0
07°£29% T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ej01 [enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00" H9 (1233p 3O
I
9T've €202/92/60 €£202/97/60  £202/92/60 uado ¥¥90TSZT00 £202 1d3S SdiN SdIN SYFYL-NITWVD - SEE/0T
DDIAIBS d)SeM €707
$8°259 £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo Jaquizydas omiull  T80LSHT6SSE ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
|enjdei3uo) 3pISINO - 00'H9 (1239p 193[q0
L5'80v$ T suonoesuel| dJ0AUT S|e1o) sjeaudy - 00°6£9 [1239P 13[q0
£5°801 €20¢/ST/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado TVINTY ZZ100000-+20C ONI SASTYdYILINT €Sd - £ZT080T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 13[q0
98'9p€'7$ TT suopdesuel] 3D10AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
ve0€ €20¢/ST/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado Jomas pue Jsyem €780 TOOTOLT NOLdIWVH 40 I9VTIIA - 828£0T
€Z/vi/e - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
7€°099 €20¢/ST/60  €202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo £2/ST/8 ‘80096-08589 T€CT0CHYS FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAII - S92£0T
€z/vi/e - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
L1249 €202/S2/60 £202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo  £2/ST/8 ‘+00/E-182S9 £6/66TH1S FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
€z/L1/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
veTLS €20¢/ST/60  €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo €£2/ST/8 '60020-18£0€ £€EE8THYS FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
S0IAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1e3sp P3(G0
MaMiul||I - 06 Juswpedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 G abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9v'S6 €202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo - £2/£/8 ‘TT0¥9-0Z£S0 LEETILEYS FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
9’1t £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo - €£2///8 ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO GSTT9LEPS TYIHSHYAE / NVOTHIWVAIN - S9420T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
89°/bT €202/S2/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/SC/60 uado - £2/£/8 ‘210¥9-0060 LLBTILEVS JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
26891 £202/S2/60 €£70T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 usdo - £2///8 '£20¥9-069+0 [9/T9/EHS JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
9°vLT €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado - £2/4/8 ‘sbT6b-0£620 S¥86SLEYS FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
LET€ €202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo - £2///8 '€606S-TELT0 S9¥8S/EHS JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€z/9/6 ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
v9'€T1E €202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo - €£2/4/8 ‘T¥0TE-18800 €TY/SLEYS FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°LE€9 1e39p 193[q0
79'S6v$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00"ZEI [12IP 1[0
ge/se/s-
79'%0C £202/82/60 €£70T/87/60 £207/82/60 uado €£2/9z/L sig suoyd |20 £202£060%X286S D711 1I ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
€2/S1/0T - £2/91/6
00°'T6C €202/92/60 €702/92/60 £202/92/60 usdo !/ S69 0bOT-S6/ 60 €760 0L0T-S6/ 181V - 112007
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13([q0
»€'82E$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] saseydand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 13(q0
$E€'8CE €202/92/60 €702/92/60 £202/92/60 usdo SUOISSBOU0D 321 GTTSZE90ST  IDI WNIWIU IOV DILOYWY - £8T00T
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1238p 13(q0
9v°05$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 3[40
SbS6 81SH
# pledice///6:mes
6°9¢C £202/92/60 €£202/97/60 £202/92/60 usdo U1003I0Zey ‘UozZewy 89920/, YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
L6'ET £202/92/60 €£202/97/60 £202/92/60 uado 3Jzzou TH6S/T JIVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 33[q0
96°/8/% 8 suo[oesuel| 90I0AUL s|ejo] saijddng acueuajulep /l1eday - 00°E€CS 1L19p 109[q0
£8'69T £202/92/60 €202/97/60 £202/92/60 uado obneb T 65961CC SIINVAINOD ¥DOIANIS - ST9E0T
SS6 81SH
# piedicg/1e/8'sbnid
Sb'Eh €202/92/60 €702/97/60  £2702/92/60 usdo  3jeOQ‘EWelelROgS,PaL STOVT YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
SbS6 81SH
# pledigg/gT/8tuod
0T6p €202/92/60 €£202/92/60 £202/92/60 usdo  slbuy’jelsy uewlsH (443 30[ X4 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
SS6 81SH
# pledice/1/6'sabneb
18°26T £202/92/60 £€20T/97/60 £2702/92/60 uado [ony:0D easuass 14659612¢ NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 9 abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

SbS6 81SH N
# pledicz//1/8 Ao o
06'6S €202/97/60 £20T/92/60  £202/92/60 uado GoudI00p:207 SN Teyee9 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
SbS6 81SH
# piedice//1/8 AR
Uy €202/92/60 €702/92/60 £202/92/60 usdo  qouxloo@P07 SBN 909€T19 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
02'£/9'C$ €2 suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
89°GET €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado - £2/4/8 ‘¥00ZS-16501 $S098/EHS JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
[TT6 £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo - £2///8 T00£S-0T86E 96558/ 1S FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€z/9/6 ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
85'1€ £202/52/60 €70T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo - £2///8 ‘80069-1£90€ 6£T08LEHS FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
98°06T €202/S2/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/SC/60 uado - £2///8 ‘S00bY-TE68C €YT6LLEVS JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
£2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
95°€ST £202/S2/60 €70T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo - €2///8 £112S-1£80¢ CLOVLLEYS JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
85°66T €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado - £2/4/8 ‘S0069-TEL9T T9ETLLEYS JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
79°'s¢ £202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S52/60 uado - £2///8 'T1016-08CT $LE8ILEYS JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€z/9/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
78St €202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo - £2///8 ‘0b0SE-TLOTT YOEL9LEVS FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£8'%0T £202/52/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado - £2/£/8 ‘S005£-0T60T TSTL9LEVS JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9 LbT £202/S2/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo - £2///8 '99TET-0£480 $STS9LELS JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
TT°6€ €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado - €£2/4/8 ‘20TZ0-TTE80 780S9/EHS JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€492 £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo - £2/£/8 *¥10¥9-000£0 268£9/£HS FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€z/9/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
SL'6b €202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo - £2///8 'ST0¥9-06£90 L0LE9LEYS FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
T8¢ £202/S2/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado - £2/£/8 ‘H10¥9-0S650 TH6T9LEVS JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
08'pTT £202/S2/60 €70T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo - £2///8 ‘€10¥9-0t£S0 LELTILEYS JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€2/9/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
0S°LTT €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado - £2/4/8 ‘€00T9-0/HS0 S9bTILEYS FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 /£ abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

£8'6G¢ €202/L2/60 €202/LT/60  €£202//2/60 uado seb papeajun T/6TSET 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
TH'8€8 €202/L2/60 €202/LT/60  €£202//2/60 uado [on4 [9salp /86TSET 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
saliddns bujues)d ®
66°88T €202/42/60 €20T//T/60  £202//2/60 usdp  pue ‘saiddns pie 3siiy (SELY ONI SQYVYNAW - 264201
JSTYdYILNT YITAL vad DTl
000021 €202/92/60 €202/97/60  £202/92/60 usdQ  s|ea1wayd 3SIN0D Jjob 27099 TYNOILLYNYILNI ANIT19YILSYIW - 9/L0T
JSTUdYTLNT ¥ITAL VA DT
00°S0£'C €202/92/60 £202/92/60  £202/92/60 usdp  s|edlwayd asInod Jjob 8859 TYNOILYNYILNI ANI1GHILSYW - 9b//0T
3STYdYILNT YITAL vad DTl
00016 £202/92/60 £20T/97/60 £702/92/60 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b 6¢859 TYNOLLYNYILNI ANIT19YILSYIW - 9b/L0T
00578 £202/92/60 €20T/97/60 £702/92/60 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b NIOZ8TZ S10NAo¥d M8a - S6500T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
S0'851°0Z$ TG suoipesuel] 9210AUT S|ejo] Japunyl pnoT - T6 uswuedaq gns
00°€/5'.$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10L 666'vT$-000T$ @1nPnIIselu] - 00°€9Z 1239 1990
SbS6 8TGH # P/
ed2!gz/1€/8'9bp1g 1e0g
00°€/S'L €202/92/60 £202/92/60  £202/92/60 usdo Buijog 8zee NV TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
666'VT$-000'T$ 24nPnayselyur - 00°€9Z [1e39p 193[q0
85'¥59% T suonpesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apiIsIng - 00 vH9 11e39p 13(q0
DIAIBS 3)5eM Japuny S/£€6¢C00 S3DIAY3S A3V
v€268 £202/82/60 £70T/87/60 £707/87/60 uado pno7 £20¢ 4290100 -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2T££0T
£2/91/01 - €2/41/6
¥2'29 €202/92/60 €£202/97/60  £202/92/60 usdp sadinIes wiele Ajndas £0/650£T0T SONIATOH SN 1AV - £T/L0T
len3des3uo) apisINo - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
Sb9E$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] s|ejudy - 00°6£9 |'eIep 193[q0
£z/og/6-€2/1/6 NI OZH
Sb'9¢ €202/92/60 €702/97/60 £2702/92/60 usdo [BJUDI JUORIPUOD €760 090bZC S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I'e3ep 13(q0
£T969'T$ 9 suopesuel] 3DI0AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8EI (12I9P 199(G0
0ST-4 pio4
L1°8SL £20¢/82/60 €202/87/60  £202/87/60 uado HTOCT 404 SoIMISS Jledas  6TES0/SD04 ONI STTVS @404 NOLX3S - +E9E0T
SS6 81SH
# pledice/9/6!eda.
68'60€ €202/92/60 €702/97/60  £2702/92/60 usdo Jojows,yaeba0.) £4990¢ YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
SbS6 81SH
# piediceg/pz/giaedal
S6°'Shb €202/92/60 €£202/92/60  £202/92/60 usdo Jojow:s,yseba0.) (Y8119 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
SbS6 8TSH
# paedige//1/8'eday
+9'8L £202/92/60 £€20T/97/60 £2702/92/60 uado 10J0[\ ‘s peeb30.1) §29729 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00°8€9 e3P 13(GO
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo 8 abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

GE'E0S'T$ € suonoesuel| SI0AUT s|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S 1€3ep 3[40
dieys ¥OO0ALNO NYITHAWY
[£°€T8 £202/82/60 €£702/82/60 £202/82/60 usdp  apIsiNo/m Jepnd 3oy 7667209 1V3UD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - SGS90T
0496 TESY # PIdiET/2 =
1/6'assepieogisyiAng
66'6C €20¢/87/60 £20T/82/60  £202/82/60 uado 1599 01992 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
¥OO0ALNO NYITHAWY
66'69 €202/92/60 €£202/92/60 £202/92/60 uado Jamo|q yoedoeq 188566G  LVIYD / LINFWAINDI TIYM NVA - GSS90T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
S/'1/6% 0T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| saljddng @oueuaquiely /41eday - 00"€TS [1232P P30
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
v€'9¢ £202/82/60 €707/87/60 £207/87/60 usdo SRR 6€8T209 L1VIYD / INAIWAINOA TIVM NVA - S5S90T
8v'S/ €202/42/60 €20T//T/60  £202//2/60 usdo Joyeinbal Z-/60ST0ESd 0D LNIWdIND3 SI¥UNg - £2590T
19°LET €202/42/60 €20T//T/60  £202//2/60 usdo syjoq pue “i0je|nbal £60ST0ESd 0D LNIWdIND3 SI¥UNg - £2590T
r4N°Y4 €202//2/60 €20T//T/60  £202//2/60 usdo sjyoq  £-/60ST0ESd 0D LNIWdIND3 SI¥YNg - £2590T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
91°CT €202/42/60 €20T//T/60 £202//2/60 uado J3)y  GEET/ZZANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
¥8'6t €202/92/60 €702/92/60 £202/92/60 usdo a|npow 0bbE€009  1VIUO / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - SSS90T
Sb'S8C £202/92/60 €202/97/60 £202/92/60 usdo saljddns Jsiedal osiw €£2/12/6 8¥8Y ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
€€'/6T £202/92/60 €£202/97/60 £202/92/60 usdo saljddns Jiedau osiw 6Ly ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
L6°€T €202/92/60 €702/92/60 £202/92/60 usdp  3uejess pue ‘Aleneq T9/S/T JAVMAYVYH €89 - SOTO0T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
Sb'/8 €202/97/60 £20T/92/60  £202/92/60 uado sbnid sleds pue ‘sia)y  £80TZZANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
9T'EET$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] siejo| sa1ddns asipueyday doys oid - Sd°zTS [1e39p 199[q0
6¢8C
8TSp # pied £Z/1€/8
9T°€cT €202/82/60 £202/82/60  £202/82/60 uado ’sjleq Jjob ‘oD3auysndy Tbb65+916 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
678¢C 8CSh#
piedicz/1€/L 9oueleq
or €202/42/60 €20T//T/60 £202//2/60 usdo Buiurewsiiupdwly,  WLI9TOZESST NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
saljddns asipueydialy doys o.id - Sd'TTS [12I8p 3[40
LL'€9/'6$ ZT suopoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'©3ep 93[O
salddns bujuesp pue
16°€ST €202/82/60 £202/82/60  £202/82/60 uado ‘sqinq ‘saiddns pie 1s.1iy 1288k ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
S3LLID avnd
S6°TET €202/87/60 £20T/87/60  £202/82/60 uado Aseneq 87E6TOTOSE06T  IHL 4O A¥IALLYE F1VISHILINI - £9S20T
89°87S €20¢/LT/60 £20T/LT/60  £202/L2/60 uadQ 8301-10AIQ USRID YOSN 6/78.6 ONI SIRYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
07'68¢ €20¢/LT/60 £20T/LT/60  £202/L2/60 uado sdno onsed 6SLLTL OV14 ID11STYUd - YBEEOT
08'9€6'T €20¢/LT/60 £20T/LT/60  £202/L2/60 uado seb papesjun 8TE6VET 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886207
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo 6 9bed

WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

DDIAISS B1SBM €207

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

£0'60% €202/97/60 £20T/92/60  £202/92/60 uedo Joquisldas ynig uelpul  T801S6T8SSE ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TTA20T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0 e
00°'59b$ T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT sieol sdiysisaquiawi 13 sang - 00°ZH9 [1232p 13(q0
1€9€
veSh # pied igz/1/6
00°S9% £202/8¢/60 €£202/82/60 £207/82/60 usdo ‘diyssiequisw 'SD9 €20 S8Nd SOO YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
sdiysissquiaw 13 sanq - 00°CH9 11232p 13(q0
0S°'/81$ € suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 3[40
cz/oc/6- NI OZH
052 €20¢/LT/60 £20T/LT/60  £202/L2/60 uado £2/1/6 |e3usd Jasuadsip 6VCETS0 S8 / LMOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILLYYIDATY4TY
00°S8 €202/42/60 €20T//2/60 £202/L2/60 usdo ual m\&%m:v m\u_ 650809NVET 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
£z/s/e-ce/6/8
00°'S6 €202/92/60 €702/97/60 £2702/92/60 usdo [ejua. aodeyiod 0£SEST ONI S3STAdY3LNT €Sd - ZT080T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I'e3ep 13[q0
€1°€00'T$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B saeday - 00789 |1e39p PS(q0
€1°€00'T €20¢/L2/60 £20T/LT/60  £202/L2/60 usdo 20IAIDS Jjedal 06/£SET 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
doueudjuiel B siieday - 00"8EI [12Ip 13(GO
1'S$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] sjejo| sao1Al19s AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
€2/1€/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
P'S €202/92/60 €£202/97/60 £202/92/60 uado - €£2/2/8 ‘£1089-0LETT TLEVOIEYS JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
0/'66£$ T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) suopedUNWWO) - 00°ZEY (1833 193[q0
€e/se/s-
(98'121) £202/82/60 €£207/82/60 £207/82/60 usdo €2/9z/L sliiq auoyd |32 £20ZE060XZ86S D711 II ALITIOW 181V - 8£080T
0796 815t
# plediez/6/6:RulRul
95°1¢S £202/92/60 €£202/97/60 £202/92/60 uado Hnjgiwodelpay €260 7920000 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
0T'ZLT$ ¢ suopoesuel] 90I10AUL S[ej0| SSJIAIRS |eUOISSDJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
0T°S0T £202/82/60 €£70T/87/60 £207/87/60 uado 20IAI3S [amo} doys 096669891 Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVYINID - T68/0T
002 £202/42/60 €20T//T/60 £202/L2/60 usdo 9DIAISS [043U0D 352d LTPTT SNOLLN10S 1S3d A3DNVAQY - 840007
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
/9°€9% T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 13(q0
NI OcH
S6°PE €202//2/60 €70T//2/60 £202//2/60 uado 133em pamoq £S8ETS0 S8 / LYOdNIAVYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
6787 8¢St # P
L8 £202/92/60 £€20T/97/60 £2702/92/60 uado Jed!gz/9/6'sungionlso) $TESH9 YNV TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 0T bed

WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

00'229% T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|e1ol yied g d4 - 86 udwredsg gns
00'229% T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|e10l 000'ST$ 49A0 a4njonaIseur - 00°L9Z 1'e3ep 13[q0
19(01d abpug |ledt ©
00'229 €20¢/62/60 €20T/62/60  €£202/62/60 usdo  3DIAISS [euoISSD40.d €00°C2ZS  ONI ONIYIINIONT NOSIHOLNH - TOGZ0T
000°'ST$ 4910 dINPNJISeUI - 00°L9L |1e3dp P3(GO
yied 219 dd - 86 Juawedaq gns
G8'97H$ G suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S[e10] dded aduedloq - £6 uswyedsqg gns
SS'yTT$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|ej01 [enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00" H9 (1233p 3O
20IAIBS 3)SeM 9£0762200 SADIAY3S aIITV
SS'bTe £202/82/60 £202/82/60  £202/82/60 usdQ sdueloqg £207 48G010 -00¥0 /1139 40 S3IDIAYAS JI19NdIY - TTLL0T
|en3deljuo) dpIsINQ - 00"¥H9 [12I2P 13(q0
1£/8% € suopoesuel| d10AU] S|eoL sa2IAIRS AN 21qNnd - 00°£E9 (1839 13(q0
00°/¢ £202/82/60 £202/82/60  £202/82/60 usdo 1aMas g J31em €780 +6/000 NOYAL L¥Od 40 IDVTIIA - ZE8E0T
ge/Ti/e - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥0'LT €20¢/87/60 €20T/87/60  £207/87/60 usdo  £2/T1/8 ‘wT10v/-090LE 9£TTEOVHS JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£2/81/6 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
ceeh £20¢/82/60 €202/87/60  £202/87/60 usdo €£2¢//1/8 ‘9T0b/-0S89€ S0/9bThbS JAIHSHAIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
Sa0IARS AN 211qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3sp 13(G0
£6'v1T$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e39p P3O
GTES
8TSb# pled i€7/1€/8 ge/
€6'pTT €20¢/87/60 €20T/87/60  £202/87/60 usdo  ‘JPussUI ‘W) epens  TE/gwoDdepens YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°ZE9 'e1sp 13[q0
Jled aduedioq - £6 uswpedsq qns
9T'€LL'EE$ Gp suondesuel] 210AU] S|ejo] n|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
S0se9s T suomDesURIL 3DI0AU] S|PI0L SpUN4 JOYIQ 0} J3ysued] - TT 66 [1e3op 130
s ANN4 LNIWIAOUdII
ST'S29't €20¢/L2/60 €20T/LT/60  €£202//2/60 usdo S934 4|09 pue He) 324£z0zIsnbny 29 'd'd SYFUL-NITNYD - 29€H0T
spung 13y3Q 0} 13jsuell - TT'T66 ['e3ep 13(q0
00'62'6$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] 000°S$ 42A0 Judwdinb3 3 Yoew - 0089 [1€39p 3[40
9DIAISS s0uajulew
00'6v2'6 €202/92/60 £202/92/60  £202/92/60 uado dwnd uonebu /09 ONI 3DIAY3S 3LN10SaY - 810007
000’s$ 49n0 Juawdinb3 13 yoew - 0089 [1233P 130
06'685'T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|e10l 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 3 yoew - 00"¥9£ 11239p 123(q0
06'685'T €202/92/60 £202/92/60  £202/92/60 uado dH-endwod 868601 DNI LNIWNYIAOD MAD - 0£E00T
666'v$-000'T$ Judwdinb3 13 yoew - 00'¥9L [1233p 130
1€'5€9% € suonoesuel| d10AU] S|e301 |enjoRIU0D BPISIND - 00 F9 |1e39p 13(q0
¥€°981 €202/82/60 £202/82/60  £202/82/60 uado s994 Alyauow 9TTHST-IS NOILY¥OdY0D SILNIDSY - 82080T
gl
¥6°6€ €202/42/60 €202/LT/60  £20T/L2/60 uado ¥¥90TSCT00 £20T 1d3S SdiN SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00 HH9 [12IP 13(q0
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 1T abed WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

017

£9'809'8/$ ZST SUORDESURL| SDI0AU] S|B10] DAISAI 153104 - OET pun
79809'8/8 ZST SUORDESURL| SDI0AU] S|BI0| ARSI 153104 - ZE awpedaq
- 9AI3S3Id 153404 - OET pun4
JUNOWY 90I0AUT 9180 JUSWAB] 978Q Ponaosy  918d /9 o38Q onQd 9180 SDIOAUT  Uoseay PlRH SIS TORdIDSoq SDI0AUT "ON S210AUT TOPUSA
stour([[ ‘Alunoy) puesy oy
ﬂUﬁ-H-.WﬁQ
£2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 2buey 1eq aNQg 9210AUT O>HOW.OHAH.

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4



€ 40 2T 9bed

WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

€€08/2Sk ‘€C/LT/8

€EPES9 YNVE T¥NOILVYN 410 - mvﬁmoﬁ
6v/9.1¢0 MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T
861199 MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T
T-6¥/9/1¢0 MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T
15944120 MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T
CESC8TC0 MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T
66/6T9 MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

Buiyzo[d /woiun - 00T [1239P 130

jusWIYDLIUT B B4B) [ewiuy 007 dd - 80 Juswyiedsqg gns

A% €20z/sT/60  £20T/se/60  £202/€2/60 uadQ ss0ys ‘1eamiood us)
£€08/2Sb
'€2/92/8 ‘saoys
€€'e8t £202/€2/60 €202/€7/60  £202/£2/60 uado  ‘Auedwo) joog donp
£€08/¢Sk '€2/0</8
0S'LTh €20z/sT/60  £20t/se/60  £202/€2/60 uadQ ss0ys 1eamiood us
£€08/¢Sk '€2/0</8
0b'/LS¢ €20z/sT/60  £20z/se/60  £202/€2/60 usdo 's30Us 53009 YN
£€08/2SY
'€z/0g/8 'saoys
86°LTT €20z/sT/60  £20t/se/60  £202/€2/60 usdo  ‘Auedwo) jo0g YN
£€08/2Sb
'€2/1/6 sd0ys
98°61C £202/€2/60 €202/€7/60  £202/£2/60 uado  ‘Auedwo) joog donp
£€08/TSP
'€2/1/6 ‘punsai xey
(€260) £202/€2/60 €£20T/€7/60  £202/€2/60 uado  ‘Auedwo) joog YN
8/'v61'c$ G suopoesuel| 90I0AUL S|e10] SIUDAT Jeads 3 welboldd 007 d4 - £Z0 uswiuedsq gns
79'1€$ T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT S|ejo) suonedlUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (1833 199[q0
weelesy
'€2//1/8 sayAul Jouop
79'1€ €20z/sT/60  €20t/se/60  £202/€2/60 usdo Joy sdwess !sdsn
00'Sb+'2$ T suondesued] S210AU] S|eJ0 SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0.d - 00" TE9 [1e39p 18[q0

TbeeLesy '€e/s/e
‘aseqejep Jouop

LT80€207 SNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - €5080T
suonEdIUNWWO) - 00°ZEY 11212P 193[q0

00°00b'C €20z/sT/60  £20z/se/60  £202/€2/60 usdo 'po0D 404 }IOMIBN 7£98¢€ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
weeLesy
'€2/9/6 ‘aseqeiep
00°St £202/€2/60 €20T/€T/60  £20T/€2/60 usdp  J9s3uUn|oA {sD0NSIBOA 14429 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
S@DIAIBS |RUOISSR0.d - 00" TE9 e3P 13(0
91'81/$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|eo1 seseydind pood - 00°92S |1232p 13(q0
TheeLesy ‘se/se/s
00°00Z €20z/sT/60  £20z/se/60  £202/€2/60 usdo ‘Bunsied Jusne aw\w_z._ 80/559 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
sa||ddns
AJesianiuue Y309
91°8T €202/07/60 £20t/0T/60  £202/02/60 uado ‘sa1iddns 3sejyesiq #999% ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 18(q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
“—U-H—w-Q
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 €1 abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

(90MSaNI1
0b'8TZ €20z/sT/60  £20T/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado s,buineys suid 08 €T-H0vL 3 INIM) STUDV DONSANIT - +0s30T
£€796CSY '€2/8T/8 e
78'79¢ €20¢/ee/60  £c0t/Te/60  £202/e/60 uadQ ‘sy20) ‘81doad 3207 3yL 69H8TW MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
pIEy €202/€1/60 £20T/€1/60  £202/€1/60 usdo [10s TESTISY DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
08'1S¢ €202/€1/60 £20T/€T/60  £202/£1/60 usdo Buippaq |ewue 91£9/8 DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
TL49 €202/€1/60 £20T/€1/60  £202/€1/60 usdo [10s ¥/0ESHS DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
68°95b €202/€1/60 £20T/€1/60  £202/£1/60 usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue 19vTT6EE VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
8/'80€ €202/€1/60 £20T/€1/60  £202/£1/60 usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue SObTTT6EE VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
68'698'C €202/€1/60 £20T/€1/60  £202/€1/60 usdo 181p [ewiue 208%2Z ONI TIIW I1YIVYd ¥ATLSIN - 2/E20T
ONI
£0°S1S°C €202/€1/60 €70T/€T/60  £20T/€1/60 usdo 1Ip ewiue 68€950  ONINOVA WISVIFAN TYILNID - 8E€00T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
L0'/ET'ES 8T suopoesuel] 30I0AUT sjejo Buiyzod /uuogiun - 00" F T (1239P 193[G0
£€796CSY
'€2/62/8 'saoys
$1°€8C €202/Sz/60  £20T/Se/60  £202/S2/60 usdo 11eamio04 [eqo|9 86CT0E0T MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
£€7967SY
‘ee/1€/8 ‘pungal
(b1761) €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado  xe} l1eamiood [eqo|D YU86ZTOL0T NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
£€7967SH
69°/8T €202/Sz/60  £20T/Se/60  £202/S2/60 uado ‘€7/1/6 ‘s300q ![[21I8 N 06+650280T MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘£2/52/8
L6°EE €202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo 'sj00q ‘Hewlem 62900 YNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESP ‘£2/92/8
S6'68 €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado 'sj00q ‘uozewy 60CH8bC NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘£2/962/8
!saueneq esswed ‘ddns
G668 £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo [|ewiue ‘syooq ‘uozewy v1/9€9/ YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
989STESY ‘€2/S/6
6£°€0S €202/vT/60  £20T/ve/60  £202/be/60 uado 'sj00q ‘uozewy 1£0606/ NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
£€08/CSh ‘€2/be/8
00°0ST €c0z/sz/60  £20z/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado 'saoys ‘oysueq LYISPE MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
£€08/CSh ‘€2/ve/8
TH'82T €20z/sT/60  £20T/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado ‘ssoys ‘soddez 02020k NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
£€08/2Sb
'€2/b2/8 'seoys
66'69 €c0z/sz/60  £20z/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado ‘sjooquiey uosiit  JAINAOMSTS MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
£€08/¢Sk '€2/92/8
£9°08T €20z/sT/60  £20t/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado 'sa0ys ‘sy00.g OT/P6LET MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 $T abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

989STESH
‘ez/e1/8 uswsaiddns
66'GE6 £202/b2/60 €20T/be/60  £202/v2/60 usdp ‘edouewLiopad wnuneld 6£069£000¢ YNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4G8§0T
989STESH ‘£2/ST/8 o
GS'8T €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado ‘semoq Aeids ‘uozewy ST9¢86T NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
989STESH
'€2/S1/8 ‘speixa
S/'Tes €202/b2/60 €20T/be/60  £202/v2/60 uado 'sbuoy ‘uozewy 1-09¥5659 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STES ‘£2/ST/8
69°/L €202/ve/60  €£20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado Ispelijxe ‘uozewy 1998509 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESY
'€2/91/8 ‘punjai
(ov) £202/ve/60  €202/bT/60  €£202/v2/60 usdo Buiddiys ‘uozewy S9v£6559 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
€2/91/8 ‘punsai
(827 £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 uado Buiddiys ‘uozewy 095659 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
vb'28 £202/€2/60 €£20T/€7/60  £202/€2/60 uado yoea|q 609898¢ DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
(00°2t) €20z/sT/60  £20T/se/60  £202/£2/60 usdo  ypa.d-2onpoud jewiue 6S6EHT6EE VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
£€08/2Sh
‘g2/s/6 'sjpusin
0/'6v €202/€2/60 €70T/€7/60  £207/€2/60 usdo 6upjood ‘pooy ‘pewiepm G6£0£9 YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
TTLT9TSy ‘€T/LT/8
u:o_umu_vwE ysy
86'bb £202/€2/60 €70T/€2/60  £202/€£2/60 usdp  ‘sjuswuoiiauz dienby 778€99 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
0S/90£SY
‘€z/sT/8 P01W
00°068 €20z/sT/60  £20t/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado uszouy ‘oldyuspoy YTy8sL MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
0S/90£SY
€2/91/8 siomend
18°0L £202/€2/60 €T0T/€T/60  £202/£2/60 uado b fulequill /699469501 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
0S/90£Sp
‘ez/sz/8 ‘swiomiadns
X4 £202/€2/60 €£20T/€7/60  £202/€2/60 usdo  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog S296bT NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
0S/90£Sp
'€T/v/8 ‘s1e¥pId
9p°LTT €202/€2/60 €70T/€7/60  £202/€2/60 usdo  ‘wJed 191D JeH dot vSHET9 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
0S/90£SY
'€Z/0€/8 siomenn
18°0L £202/€2/60 €70T/€2/60  £202/£2/60 usdo yb6u ‘suiequrL 0TH£0£S0T MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
0S/90£SH
'€7/9/6 ‘swiomiadns
£vee €20z/sT/60  £20t/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog 9tb0ST MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 GT abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

989STESH
€2/91/8 ‘punjal

—

AN
) €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/b2/60 usdo Buiddiys ‘uozewy G-0955659 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
989STESH
€2/91/8 ‘punjal
(€€ €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado Buiddiys ‘uozewy #-09v5659 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
€2/LT/8 ‘punjai
(6£7) €202/ve/60  €202/bT/60  £202/v2/60 usdo Buiddiys ‘uozewy €-09v5659 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
€2/LT/8 ‘pungal
(€9) €202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 uado Buiddiys ‘uozewy 2-09¥5659 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
€T/LT/8 Phwy
¥6'9€T €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdo  Annd ‘sadim ‘uozewy 8£9069¢€ YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STES ‘£T/61/8
96°'TL €202/vT/60  £20T/ve/60  £202/be/60 uado ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy 790£/S¢ NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESh ‘£2/61/8
6665 €20z/ve/60  £20z/ve/60  €£202/v2/60 uado Doy yoyd sseq big 684621 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH ‘£2/81/8
66°'SS €202/ve/60  £20T/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado 's1ng {uozewy cETHHT9 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
'€2/81/8 *salddns
00'STT €20z/ve/60  £20z/ve/60  €£202/v2/60 uado 19A ‘qeT IPIIM G29181 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESP ‘£2/Te/8
08'6T €202/ve/60  €£20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado ‘sdoods ‘uozewy 9eHT1E68 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESP ‘€T/bT/8
#8502 €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/b2/60 usdo !pooy pdig ‘uozewy 952002k MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
‘ez/p1/8 “uswaiddns
8/°SS €202/vT/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado uoPBU ‘uozewy £08.16% MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESP ‘€T/bT/8
TL81 €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/b2/60 usdo ‘se0ids {uozewy 789550 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€T/b1/8
6£'0C €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdo 1aqgnJos ‘uozewy 698£599 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESP ‘€T/PT/8
086/ €202/vT/60  £20T/ve/60  £202/be/60 usdo  ‘301p S1ewid fuozewy £906908 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESh ‘€T/b1/8
#0°95 €20z/ve/60  £20z/ve/60  €£202/v2/60 usdp  ‘sjuswipuod ‘uozewy 9£999b1 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH ‘€T/bT1/8
00°/T €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uadpo ‘4eded snssp {uozewy £00£10€ MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 91 abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

989STESH
‘gefer/e6 ‘pungal
(16°€9) €202/ve/e0  £20T/ve/60  £202/be/60 uado xe} !sjejiqeH usz ¥TITS NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £+@0T
989STESh ‘£2/1€/8 e
/8°0LT €20z/ve/60  £20z/ve/60  €£202/v2/60 usdp  ‘jouod 3sad ‘uozewy 9978715 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH ‘€2/T€/8
68'%C €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado ‘synuead ‘uozewy 769866 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESh ‘£T/1€/8
68'bt €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/b2/60 usdo  ‘391p S3ewyd ‘uozewy 0SCTLYS MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989SETSY ‘€2/1/6
¥9'6 €202/ve/60  £20T/ve/60  £202/v2/60 usdo ‘ubis wed bun ‘uozewy TW8LETL MNvd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
‘ez/e/6 X4 jewiue
00°£S €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/b2/60 usdo ‘Adew.eyd poomabpam 8/2S9 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
'€2/1/6 ‘siduieluod
16°LS £202/¥2/60 €202/bT/60  £202/42/60 uado abe.o)s ‘uozewy 8bHTSE0 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€2/1/6
66°LLT €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/b2/60 uadp ‘sdis Jszeau) ‘uozewe £79290T MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€2/b/6
€18 €202/ve/60  €£20t/ve/60  £202/v2/60 usdo  ‘sbeq Jaded ‘uozewy GT7810£9 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESh ‘£T/b/6
96'v6T €202/vT/e0  £20T/ve/60  £202/be/60 usdo !siopem {uozewy £90/£19 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
‘se/vle syund
88'GT €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdo abenbuej ubis ‘Asy3 TLTIE YNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESP ‘£2/5/6
0z0L €202/ve/e0  £20T/ve/60  £202/be/60 uado ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy £90/E€T NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€2/5/6
$€'65E €c0z/ve/60  £20z/ve/60  €£202/v2/60 uadQ ‘sulweyA paig uozewy 9407948 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
€2/91/8 ‘punsal
() £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 uado Buiddiys ‘uozewy 6-09+5659 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
'€2/91/8 ‘punjai
(zven) €202/ve/60  €£20T/ve/60  £202/v2/60 usdo Buiddiys ‘uozewy 8-095659 MNvd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
'€2/91/8 ‘punjai
¥8) €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/b2/60 usdo Buiddiys ‘uozewy £-09b5659 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
€2/91/8 ‘punjal
(£9) €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado Buiddiys ‘uozewy 9-095659 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
“—U-H—w-ﬁm
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 /T abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

989STESH
‘gz/8e/8 ‘swed

16'T/9'T €202/52/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/SC/60 usdo  xney !jeinjeN AuesN YETL60PY YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+R0T
9895TESH e
‘ez/62/8 ‘Mmoq xo ‘Aey
16'CST €202/ST/60  £20t/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo Bid esuinb ‘uozewy €SPTLYS MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
‘€z/62/8 ‘punjal
(60°€TT) €202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo xey ‘ledmen AlesN £260bt MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
$0/£78¢SP ‘€2/6/6
8T'1¢ £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo  ‘1@Ip [ewiue ‘pewlepm 129%0 MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
$0/£782Sb ‘€2/6/6
S0°9¢ £202/52/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado X [ewiue ‘pewjepm 65990 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
¥0/2782SY
'€¢/et/6 ‘solddns
wy jooy ‘Alddns
08°'che €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado Jauleq sany 09]0 959¢£C MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESY ‘£2/S/6 ‘son
/S°6S€ £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 usdo diz ‘sysew ‘uozewy 608566/ MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESH '€2/5/6
11°9¢ €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdo ‘Yyueaods ‘uozewy ZT0€1ST YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989S£TSh
‘ez/L/6 ‘siopajoad
88°0¢ €202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 usdo 193ys ‘uozewy 2004160 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESH
‘ee/L/6 floyooje
6L°TT €202/ve/60  €£20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado Buiqgnu {uozewy 6£905+8 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH '€2/6/6
(80°6€) €202/b2/60 €20T/¥/60  £202/%2/60 usdp  ‘punyal ‘sielgeH usz T-b2T1S MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESY ‘€2/11/6
/88T €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdo ‘[esunieo ‘uozewe rbS6vE MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
'ez/11/6 uswsaiddns
00°9%C €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/%2/60 usdo  Iaxinp ‘ABojouyda | Nd #2900 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESY ‘€2/11/6
86'8S €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdo 'SI9pa3y ‘uozewy €107T2€6 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
'cZ/11/6 ‘pleoq osels
£6'86¢ £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 usdo  Alp ‘saysniqg ‘uozewy 8506960 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESY ‘€2/11/6
!sa1ddns wiy Jooy
GT°26€ €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 usdo  ‘poddng y61g suinbg vTLIE NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 8T abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

+9°'6T€$ T suonoesue.d| J10AUT sjelo] salddns asueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
£€08/TSk ‘st/Te/8 N
$9'61€ €20z/sT/60  £20t/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado ‘sayddns ‘uied !s,pmo 20TLL NVE TYNOLLYN @10 - 40801
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
8€'/88'61$ 76 suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] seiddng buneradQ - 00°2ZS I'€39p 193[q0
Wb
9£°0T¢ €202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado Jappouq ‘sqing jeay 6T188¢ DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
£4°9€C £202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S52/60 usdo @onpoud |ewjue Y/SLETOEE VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
S8'%79 £202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S52/60 uado @onpoud |ewjue 869CET6EE VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
00°'6¥€ €202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado @onpoud |ewjue 9,9SHT6EE VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
9£°68€ €202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado @onpoud |ewjue T¥60vC6EE VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
¥S'8/Y £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado @onpoud |ewjue $2L0ET6EE VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
£€7967SY
‘ee/62/8 ‘pungal
(8:¢) €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uedQ ‘Adeweyd poomebpsp  ZZ6£STZTO0 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
£€2962SY '€2/11/6
86'8¢ £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo  ‘syloj onseyd ‘uozewy 09202ST MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
£€796SY
‘€e/11/6 'pooy
96°€6T €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 usdo  e3ewnd/paiq fuozewy £T785959 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
£€2962SY '€2/T1/6
6670C £202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S52/60 uado ‘pooy plig ‘uozewy Sbeb0SL MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESY ‘€2/ee/8
[9'1S €202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo ‘semoq Aeids ‘uozewy 8186979 YNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
'€¢/ee/8 ‘piod
6£°GST £202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo  ‘spsas ‘bl ‘uozewy 9£789/ Y MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
‘ez/ze/8 ‘siaddoj
0b'+9¢ €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uadQ ‘saAlp quiny) ‘uozewy 586789 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
‘ge/ee/8 'sbeq
00'6T £202/S2/60 €70T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo 301 [eJBURY Jejj0Q $19189 MNVd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
G609 £202/5¢/60 £20T/ST/60  £207/ST/60 uado ‘gr/ce/8 ‘diey fuozewy 092789b€ YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESY ‘€2/vT/8
0582 £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo 190! ‘|eauan Jejjod €T¥»S9 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESY ‘£2/962/8
!sauieneq esswed ‘ddns
26°€8 €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado [|ewiue ‘sjooq ‘{uozewy v129€9/ NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
saljddns 6unesado - 00°ZZS 1'239p P30
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 6T abed

WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

vE'6C$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
£€7967SY
€2/61/8 ‘uinjal ©
vE'62¢ £202/T2/60 €T0T/Te/60  £202/Te/60 usdo 3jen ewiue YA H-287T6/-60L JINVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4GH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(q0
61'8£8'8$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] S|e10] SIIIAIBS [eUOISSDJ04d - 00"TEI [!2I8p 13(q0
€€796CSH
'€2/81/8 Hilom
0162 €202/S2/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/SC/60 uado ge| ‘uonanN Bury 1By 98272L0¢ YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESY ‘£2/12/8
1901NIBS J91lIR)
00°SbT €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdpo  ‘ButoysssioH plemag 00T YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
YILNTD TUVD
08°'T0T'C €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £202/€1/60 uado SIDIAIBS J9A 669159 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD FUVD
PTEPC €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £202/€1/60 usdo S3DINIBS J9A 6/7£59 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYS TIVIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
ST'6TE'9 €202/€1/60 £20T/ST/60  £202/€1/60 uado SODIAIDS J9A 897£59 AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
69°90%'T$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) sjewiuy 00Z - 00"8CS [1e3ep 129[q0
22LT9TSY
‘€2/1/6 ‘sjewiue
69°90%'T £202/€2/60 €202/€7/60  £202/£2/60 usdo  aAl| ‘sa|nday Aporas PLYTPEC0T MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
s|ewiuy 00Z - 00"8¢S [!239p 19[q0
99'/8/'1$ 9 suopoesuel] 910AU] s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 3[40
989STESH
‘ge/se/8 ‘seueneq
0T°£9¢ £202/52/60 €£20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdp ‘sesswed buu fuozewy $T90€TE YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESY *£2/962/8
!saueneq esswed ‘ddns
b LEE £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdp |ewiue s300q ‘uozewy $TL9€9L MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESP ‘£2/S/6 ‘son
1[6'%9 £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 uado diz ‘sysew !uozewy 608566/ YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESH
'€2/9/6 ‘@insopud
81°8/S €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdo  3|ndas ‘syengey usz 72118 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
'€2/11/6 ‘soddns
86'6/C £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 usdo “JeyIpllnysp ‘uozewy ¥ST8bTT MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESH
€2/ST/8 Huey
66°6ST €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado 3203S {399]4 B wied 679806%C MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 0z obed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

989STESY ‘€2/L/6
/|lesw-doysyiom

T16'T¢E £202/ve/60  €202/be/60  €202/ve/60 uado ‘opelo|0D s,eqelie) T-e9010 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+G§0T
989STESP ‘€2/L/6 e
3ybiJ-a0uata4U0d

STET €20¢/vT/60  €20T/ve/60  €£202/vT/60 uado 'AIID [9ARIL 206290SZET9T0 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
989STESH '€2/8/6

Hup-doysiom

69 €202/ve/60  €202/be/60  €202/vT/60 uado 's9)e120ssy SOHA 8TCCS6ET JINVA TVYNOILVYN d10 - €4080T
989STESH '€2/6/6

lesw-doysyiom

T€LT €202/ve/60  £T0T/be/60  £202/ve/60 usdo ‘bgg suisno) §9/789 JINVE TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
989STESY ‘€2/L/6

{|lesw-doysiom

+0°¢CT €202/ve/60  £202/be/60  £202/v2/60 uado ‘[obeg pliom ap|O 909579 NV TYNOILVYN d10 - €4080T
989STESY '€2/L/6
3yb11}-90UaJaU0D

0c'cey £202/ve/60  €202/be/60  €202/ve/60 uado eez {pajiun /868 JINVA TYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T
989STESY '€2/L/6
3ybiJ-a0uaIa4U0d

0z'8ce €20¢/vT/60  €20T/ve/60  €£202/vT/60 usdo VVZ Iy uedlswy N49rd YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
989STESY '€2/6/6

!|210y-doysiiom

95°€8T'T €202/ve/60  €202/bT/60  €202/vT/60 usdo  ‘opeJojo) saa9|qnod ££0€20CS JINVA TVYNOILVYN d10 - €4080T
989STESH '€2/6/6

lesw-doysyiom

8L°€ET €202/ve/60  £T0T/be/60  £202/ve/60 uado ‘[ebeg plom api0 #1599 JINVE TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
989STESH '€2/8/6

{|lesw-doysiom
[{iyas €202/v2/60  £202/be/60  £202/v2/60 usdo  ‘uaydy S||BY ouelyny 899¢¢Y NV TYNOILVYN d10 - €4080T
989STESH '€2/6/6
/|lesw-doysyiom

Sb'e £202/ve/60  €202/be/60  €202/ve/60 uado ‘opisiiexiad svjid 690T JINVE TYNOILVYN 10 - £+080T
989STESH
‘ez/el6 ‘ledw

90'HT €20¢/vT/60  €20T/ve/60  €£202/vT/60 usdp  -doysyiom ‘ezzid oun 081€29 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
989STESH
‘be/e/6 lesw

(44 €202/ve/60  €202/bT/60  €202/vT/60 usdo  -doysyiom sony o 0089 JINVE TYNOILVYN 10 - £+080T

989STESY ‘€T/v/6
lesw-doysyiom
69 €202/ve/60  £T0T/be/60  £202/ve/60 uado !s9)eossy SOHA 90+ ¢S6ET JINVE TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
[oAe1L - 00°€E9 [123ep 13[q0
jJUSWIYOLIUT g 2JB) [ewWiUy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 1qeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLIISI(q
£2/0€/60 - £2/10/60 2buey 33Q 3N SI0AU] IAIISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 T abed

WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

TLSES T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo| sa1ddns 22130 - 00°TZS 1123°p 13(q0 N
£€2962SY '€2/01/6 e
!spueqislm ‘sjaays
CLSE £202/S2/60 €70T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 usdo Buneuiwe| ‘uozewy 0EPISTC MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
sajjddns 2230 - 00" TTS [1233p 93[O
16'68% T suonpesuel] 9210AU] siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[q0
€€796CSH
79°L6 £202/5¢/60 £20T/ST/60  £207/ST/60 uado  ‘gz/L/6 ‘syued Isyoy 1569682059 YNV TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
£€2962SY '€2/L/6
(59°2) £202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdo ‘punjal xe3 's|yoy  J-1569682059 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
Buyyod /waoyun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
uonensuIWpy - OT uswyedsqg gns
GG'90/2'85$ 9pT Ssuopoesuel| 3JI0AUT S[ej0] JudwiydLIug 1@ d4e) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 juswiedsq gns
00°00v$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Bulysiiqnd - 00°¥E€9 |1€39p 93[O
TTLT9Tsy ‘se/se/8
00°00% €202/€2/60 €70T/€7/60  £202/€2/60 usdo ‘bunsod qof yzy 8€£69€ YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
Buysiignd - 00'¥E€9 1'€39p 193[q0
85°009'7$ T¢ suondesuel] 3D10AU] S|e10] [9ARIL - 00°EEI [12ISP 13(GO
989STESP ‘£2/81/8
yb1y-doyssiom
oy 10% £202/S2/60 €20T/ST/60  £202/S52/60 uado Jano !y ueduawy 60tCC MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESH
‘€e/62/8 ‘1Pny
G618 €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado  -n/d jewiue ‘09 N 3D 989420 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESh ‘€2/¥/6
{|lesw-doysiom
99'97T £202/ve/60  €202/bT/60  €£202/v2/60 usdo ‘obeaiyd piIo ST10C YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
‘€e/s/6 ‘ledw
78°0¢ £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 usdp  -doysyiom ‘pod 1reo) TLTTS6ET YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESh +€2/S/6
/|lesw-doyssiom
£€9°G €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdo !s91e1ossy SOHA ST YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STES ‘£2/9/6
!|esw-doysyiom
ov's £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 usdo 1007 JW duuaAay) 8T MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESH €2/9/6
lesw-doysyiom
PSPT €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado ‘lebeg piom =p|0 08519 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucmE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 7z obed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

69T8TESH ©
‘€z/s/6 ‘dwels N
66'vC €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 uado SsaJppe ‘uozewy 00vSE0Y MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] jjews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 193[q0
95°€06'8$ G suoipesuel] 9010AU] siejo| saiddns asipueydsow doys P9 - SH'ZTS |1LI9P 13(q0
69T8TESY '€2/ST/8
‘asipueyotsw doys yib
08'8%0'T €202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 usdQ *IUBANOS pue YIH 48y 0189¢T MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
6918TESH '€2/0€/8
‘asipueyosaw doys
£0'860'T €202/ve/60  €£20t/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado Wb ‘jpieddy Xo91) yes ¥1600Z NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
69T8TESY '€2/L1/8
‘asipueyossw doys
6L'619'T €202/Te/60  €202/Te/60  €£202/TT/60 usdo Wb ‘pleddy 84D 3jes 91600 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
69T8TESY '€2/12/8
‘asipueyossw doys Yib
P0'EEE'T €202/T2/60 €£20T/TT/60  £202/TT/60 usdQ  ‘NUSANOS pue Y Y T2/92T YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
06°€08'C €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £202/€1/60 uado  esipueydssw doys 1ib 88/E9P¥NI DNI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060£0T
sa1jddns asipueydiaw doys P9 - $9°TTS [123sp 93[O
£€°020'Z$ 8 suonpesuel] 210AU] sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°TZS I'e3ep 3[40
00°009°T €202/42/60 €20T//T/60 £202//2/60 usdo 11 ureid exoq £/5600SA ONI SIWWILSAS LNOWY3A - 6+6/0T
£€29627SY '€2/01/6
‘spueqisum ‘syPays
669 €202/52/60 €20T/ST/60  £2707/S2/60 usdo Buneuiwe| ‘uozewy 0EPTSTT YNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
69T8TESH
'€2/11/6 ‘soyddns
71°88 €202/b2/60 €20T/¥/60  £202/%2/60 usdo sjud ‘pewem 82019 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
TreTLTSy ‘€T/LT/8
98’1 €202/€2/60 €70T/€7/60  £207/€2/60 usdo  ‘Spod JGIYXe ‘s, aMOT 12196 MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
TheeLesy ‘€e/LT/8
!sawel) aunpid
¥6°'GE £202/€2/60 €70T/€2/60  £202/£2/60 usdo  GIYXe ‘sa.0)S uueor £€0S/9 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
weeLesy
£2/81/8 dugey uqiyxe
96'61¢ €20z/sT/60  £20T/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado ‘depng-ouqe4dg3 9S9/TT MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
LTSy '€e/se/8
!saweuy aunpid
86'€C £202/€2/60 €202/€T/60  £202/£2/60 usdo  Jqiyxe ‘Aqqo AqqoH ¥££0£9 YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
TheeLesy ‘sefeil/e
6b°¢c €20z/sT/60  £20t/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado ue jeybip ‘Asi3 LTSL6LL NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 £ abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

00'599'8$ 9 suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI L3P 13[q0
SpY pled [e10S o
00°000C €202/42/60 €20T//T/60  £202//2/60 usdQo puz 4edA - 0ST0-ZN-£2 8vT6T SNOLLYDINNIWIWOD FUIHANIW - $E420T
00°'STO'Y €202//2/60 €20T//T/60  £202//2/60 usdo 13fo.d syuid YAZ4S)! SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +€£20T
s|eD p3 [eos
00°000°'T €202/42/60 €20T//T/60 £202//2/60 usdo pug JesA - ES-NZ-M\N 66T SNOILVDINNIWINOD FAIHANIW - +E£L0T
44/
!f[p syuid ‘suononpoud ZN
00°0S0°'T €202/02/60 £20t/0T/60  £202/02/60 usdo 20eYy puag oAy £2/6 £08TDd 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
£2/6 ‘Aundss syuid ZN
00°00€ £202/02/60 €£202/0T/60 £202/02/60 uado  ‘ASjiep |eoD jo sbejin  £2/6 208T Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
zz/6 ‘Auundss ZN
00°00€ £202/02/60 €£702/0C/60 £202/02/60 usdo  sjud ‘ad ASjleA 120D £2/6 T08T#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 9601
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
£8'9% T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo| sjediporiad '3 $}00g - 00°LTS [1239p 192[q0
989STESH
‘€2/p1/8 Doog
€89 £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 usdpo  bop suieid fuozewy €TH/959 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
Ss|ed1poLiad 8 $)o0g - 00°£ZS [183°p 93[O
$5°€99'9% § suoloesuel| 3010AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 13(q0
€2/ze/6 f1oyooe ZN
¥H'S0T'9 £202/€2/60 €T0T/€T/60  £202/€2/60 usdo -syuid ‘sbetansg uislS  £7/6 H08T#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 9601
00°€8 £202/€2/60 €T0T/€T/60  £202/£2/60 usdo 133em uojjeb g 69v8/¢2/ ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
‘cz/ze/8 ‘seahojdws
Joy sapisdod/syunp
0Lt €202/T2/60 €£20T/TT/60  £202/TT/60 uado ‘lesauan Jejjog 0TZT£9 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
£102h2SY ‘€2/b2/8
!soaAo|dwa 10y
00'v2 €202/T/60 €20T/TT/60  £202/TT/60 uadQ opeioleb 193]4 § wed £68€€9 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
0095 £202/02/60 €202/07/60 £2702/02/60 usdo Ja3em uojeb g 9/£8/TL ONLLNGIY1SIA NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T
00°'S€ £202/02/60 €202/07/60 £2702/02/60 usdo Ja3em uojeb g S0£8/2L ONLLNGIY1SIA NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T
00'16 £202/02/60 €202/07/60 £2702/02/60 usdo Ja3em uojeb g 1128L2/ ONLLNGIY1SIA NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T
€e/vile
!Joyooje-jejual bujuans ZN
0961 €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £202/€1/60 usdo ‘obesonsg URIS  £7/6 008T#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 9601
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1238p 3[40
86°68% T suondesued] S210AUL S|e1ol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjoo] jjews - 00°S [12I8p 1920
0£96 TESY # piedice/T
1/6'assgpieogisy:Ang
66'%9 £202/82/60 £70T/87/60 £707/87/60 uado 1s9g 01992 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 ¢ abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

12°T11€$ $ suondesuel| 30/0AU] sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0 °
£€7967SY a
‘ez/vz/8 {Aesianuue
00°/£C €202/ST/60  £20T/ST/60  £202/ST/60 uado y109-obeubs ‘dels suQ Z0EE0TN NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
69T8TESY ‘€2/ST/8
66'HE €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/b2/60 usdo  ‘s1dpi3 syuld uldisin MIdmouw/ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
69T8TESH
‘gz/sz/8 ‘soyoud
oral €202/vT/60  £20T/ve/60  £202/ve/60 uado 1dope ‘susaiblepm 6546 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
69T8TESY ‘€2/S/6
66'HE €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/b2/60 uadQ ‘syoxon syuid uudelsip MHMZEMOS MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
Bunediidng 13 bunuid - 00°'SE9 11233p 13[q0
80'65¢$ € suopoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejo] Bulysiiqnd - 00°¥E€9 11€39p 393[q0
69T8TESY ‘€2/2/6
(8L €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/b2/60 usdo ‘pe syuid Hoogedey £86980¢T YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
69T8TESH
!gz/8e/8 ‘uondudsgns
00°€bE €202/ve/60  £20t/ve/60  £202/b2/60 usdQ |lews ‘3oejuodIUBISUOD) €288 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
69T8TESY ‘€2/2/6
1Tv €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdo ‘pe syuid Hoogedey TT0880ET YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥£9 1'€39p 13[q0
6/'8/5$ T suondesued] S210AU] S|e10] [9ARIL - 00°EEI [12ISP 13(GO
69T8TESY ‘€2/bT/8
‘ueid -j04d b1y diny
8 0p €202/ve/60  £20z/ve/60  £202/b2/60 usdo  BuiAng ‘jaAesy zuely £40T60T MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
6918TESY ‘€T/ve/8
ybi-diy buiAng
TH'8€S €20¢/ce/60  £c0t/Te/60  £202/2e/60 uado Isaully uedHBWY ND403A NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
I9ARAYL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
1T°2/1'1$  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
£2/5¢/6 ‘11424 dbe3ysod ZN
05°€0S €202/Sz/60  £20T/Se/60  £202/S2/60 usdo 11amod aseydind  £2/6 S08T#Dd 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£40T
69T8TESH '£2/9/6
ST°9 €202/b2/60 €20T/bT/60  £202/2/60 usdpo ‘buiddiys 3dope ‘sdsn vE6TT9 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
€€796CSH
'€e/81/8 ‘sauoyd
ok €20¢/ee/60  £c0t/Te/60  £202/2e/60 usdo  ‘1eudelul ‘wodelpsy €2L18 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
£€7967SY
‘ge/s81/8 “undn
#0°€9C €20z/ee/60  €c0t/Te/60  £202/ce/60 uado >foeq ‘ssuoyd |90 111V £202£080X NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels :o_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 Gz abed

WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY

86°'GE €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £202/€1/60 uado S|omo} ‘asealb 0£60£TAU0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842801
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0 e
62 bH0'T$ [/ suolesuel] 3010AU] siejo Buiyzo /wogiun - 00 HT (1239P 19300
9£0/92Sy ‘€2/cT/8
(S6'vL1) €202/€2/60 €202/€T/60  £202/£2/60 usdo  ‘uJnjal Wy fuozewy ¥-£122L02 YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9€0/92Sp
‘ez/62/8 ‘s100q
86'6£C £202/€2/60 €£20T/€7/60  £202/€2/60 uado ‘sqiq 1994 B wied ST62H9 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
9£0£92SY
'€2/0€/8 'sHIys
0S°2€ €202/€2/60 €20T/€7/60  £207/€2/60 usdo wJojiun ‘uozewy G9978%8 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9£0/9TSP ‘€T/1€/8
L£766 £202/€2/60 €£20T/€7/60  £202/€2/60 uado SUIYS ‘uozewy 190520t YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
£102H2SY ‘€2/b2/8
86'6ST €202/Te/60 €T0T/Te/60  £202/Te/60 usdp  ’s)00q 1994 3 wied /86T€9 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
€10TheSty
‘gz/62/8 Buyiop
96'69€ €202/72/60 €£20T/TT/60  £202/TT/60 usdo  ‘sj00q ‘39914 3 wled H0ST9 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
£102h2SY '€2/1€/8
VAR €202/T2/60 €T0T/Te/60  £20¢/Te/60 usdo 'sj00q ‘uozewy 929b56S MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
Buiyyod /waosun - 00°Y T 11239p 193[q0
ddueuduley /San|DeY - 8T uswledsqg gns
L0°0bb'VES 7S suonoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo uones3siulwpy - QT Juswedaq gng
00'6+9'T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|e10l 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 3 yoew - 00"¥9£ 11239p 123(q0
69T8TESY '€2/8¢/8
3|ge] 9YewW-SuoISSaU0d
00'6v9'T £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 uado juelnejsaiwoley TE66LLE YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
666'v$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 3 Yyoew - 00'¥9Z I'39p 33[q0
S6'€68'C$ G suoloesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00" H9 |123sp 13(q0
$€798T £202/82/60 €£70T/87/60 £2707/87/60 uado s394 Ajyzuow 9¢THST-IS NOILLYYJOdY0D SIINIOSY - 82080T
ZN
79°'/SC €202//2/60 €70T//2/60 £202//2/60 usdo $H90TSZT00 £20C Ld3S SdW SdIW SYTFYL-NITWYD - SEEL0T
69T8TESH
‘cz/s/6 ‘uonduosgns
66'61 £202/b2/60 €20T/¥T/60  £202/%2/60 usdo Jpd 'sqopy  H86/ETSHST YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
69T8TESH '£2/8/6
00'S/2'T €202/ve/60  €202/bT/60  £202/v2/60 uadQ ‘9 1snbny !6nqi23000S T2/¥0€T YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
69T8TESY '€2/91/8
00°SST'C €20z/ee/60  €c0t/Te/60  £202/ce/60 uado ‘9 Ain ‘bngisl0005 788£0€¢ NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucmE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 9z abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

(85°891) €202/€2/60 €£20T/€7/60 £202/€2/60 uado uinyai 6+8p ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
(z6°8S) €202/€2/60 €£20T/€7/60 £202/€2/60 uado uinyai 6858 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/420T
L6'6P £202/€2/60 €£20T/€7/60  £202/€2/60 uado Ssal} 3|qed TTH8b ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
88'b/ £202/€2/60 €£20T/€7/60  £202/€2/60 uado syyb| ojod £2-98+8p ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
gL €202/€2/60 €£20T/€7/60 £202/€2/60 uado saliddns doys LYTLLPT 02 A1ddNS YAVI-YILSYWIW - £T£20T
SIauUaysaly Jie ‘spmoy
L0°LTE'T £202/€2/60 €T0T/€T/60  £202/£2/60 usdo Jaded ‘anssp 39103 £2901¢ 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
£102H¢SH
'€2/87/8 sy
L£1S €202/T2/60 €£20T/TT/60  £202/TT/60 usdo  paq Asejues ‘uozewy 9£818T¢ YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
€102h2SY '€2/9/6
660/ £202/T2/60 €T0T/Te/60  £202/Te/60 usdo ‘1ebauln ‘uozewy 85062HS MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
£102HCSH
'cz/vL/6 ‘sasselb
6£'88 €202/72/60 €£20T/TT/60  £202/TT/60 uado Ayages fuozewy /905855 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
86'61 £202/02/60 €£202/0T/60 £202/02/60 uado sajiddns juid/doys vhesh ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
98'10T £202/02/60 €£202/0T/60 £202/02/60 uado say|ddns Mo;m 8008Y ONI SQIVYNAW - Z6£20T
eydso
1oy um__s_ cmu_oH
0£°08 £202/02/60 €202/07/60 £2702/02/60 usdo Jeq “Joueap _Omewm 91S/b ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
e
uBwWIpas ‘obpuped
Juawde|dad ‘Buppap
66'€CT £202/02/60 €£702/0C/60 £202/02/60 usdo slewiue u_ummﬁﬂ__on VLY ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
soiddns
AJesianiuue Y309
06'69 £202/02/60 €£202/0T/60 £202/02/60 usdo ‘sa1iddns 3sejyesiq #999% ONI SQIVYNIAW - Z6£20T
[SEEI
oljAoe-saiddns u_n_cmm
00'/bT'T £202/02/60 €202/07/60 £2702/02/60 usdo Asesianiuue 4309 P0LY ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
8T'1 £202/02/60 €£202/0T/60 £202/02/60 uado dwej aamejuiw 9TGZ/TAU0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
9£'€87'T €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £20T/€1/60 uado [ony 6LESPET 02 TI0 MIYDTINW - 886201
Sa|puey
96'8€T €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £202/€1/60 usdo Joop ‘sisuaysaly Jie 950/ ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
6£°€CE €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £202/€1/60 usdo autojyd 9£/5/S9 ONI SNIIMVH - 98701
80°C€S €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £202/€1/60 usdo slaul| ued 11960¢ 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIUD - 99701
00°¢ST €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £202/€1/60 usdo deos 206602 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
146 €202/€1/60 £20T/ST/60  £202/€1/60 uado saqn3-salddns doys €09T/TAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+C00T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
stoup([[ XNmoy) pues PoH
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 /7 9bed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

9£0/92Sb ‘£2/0€/8 P
yd3ms aunssaud ©
S/'¥T €c0z/sz/60  £20z/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado 10D [sBYM [emInp £€6£/9 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9€0/92SP
‘ce/1€/8 ‘syed
W €20z/sT/60  £20T/se/60  £202/£2/60 usdo 80Uy ‘adUD4 JOAOOH GSZ08T4H NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9£0/92Sp
‘€e/9/6 ‘syed
06°'SS€ €202/€2/60 €70T/€7/60  £207/€2/60 usdp Med jjob/iozeb ulozewy 020S+SS MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9£0/92SP
‘ge/e1/6 ‘dwind
£6'€0T €20z/sT/60  £20z/se/60  £202/€2/60 usdo [ony-uesy ‘uozewy 187696 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
76'S0¢ €20z/sT/60  £20z/se/60  £202/€2/60 usdo RUU[o]] b_ﬁm@m £6v8b ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
saljadans
9/'8€ €202/€2/60 €70T/€7/60  £207/€2/60 uado Jiedal woo.sal €818 SY3LNID FWOH SAMO1 - 26S20T
05°96¢ £202/02/60 €202/07/60 £2702/02/60 usdo syled Jojeb 0S+90T-20 JYNL ATTIVA Y3IATY - 2THE0T
16'SL €202/02/60 £20t/02/60  £202/02/60 usdo sajddns juid/doys PhE8Y ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
00°6€ €202/02/60 £20t/0T/60  £202/02/60 usdo sal|ddns Mo;m 8008% ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
[exdsoy
J0j 391103 “1opjoy
00'60T €202/0z/60 £20z/02/60  £202/02/60 usdo Jeq “Jaueap |ososse 91S/b ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
sa1ddns juied ‘sabuly
“Juied-saiddns 3qiyxa
£0°06€ €20z2/07/60 £20t/0T/60  £202/02/60 uado Asesianiuue 4309 £909% ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
/8681 €202/07/60 £20t/0T/60  £202/02/60 uado  sayddns Jawey ayeub S620TEYT 0D A1ddNS YAVD-UILSYWOW - £T/20T
Bnid AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
vTEe €202/0z/60 £20z/02/60  £202/02/60 usdo >peds “eyy o Bubus  6TST/ZANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
€6'pT €202/02/60 £20t/02/60  £202/02/60 usdp  bnid seds ‘|io suibua 89G7/TAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
¥S'S €202/02/60 £20T/02/60  £202/02/60 uado Jojeb-6nd yJeds 69SC/TAU0S  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
£0°9%b €202/€1/60 £20T/€T/60  £202/£1/60 uado syed Jojeb 95T9001-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
09°€0€ €202/€1/60 £20T/€T/60  £202/£1/60 usdo syed Jojeb 200907-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
859 €202/€1/60 £202/S1/60  €£202/€1/60 usdo  sued >pnJ3 }do3sjooy G850/TAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
9/'905'S$ $¢ suonpesuel] 9/0AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
TheeLesy '€e/1el/8
9E°TT €20z/sT/60  £20t/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado  ‘edey nqiyxe ‘Hewlem §68799 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 8¢ abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

£2/8¢/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥6°'61 €202/12/60 €£202/12/60  €£202/12/60 usdo €£z/82/L ‘£T0£9-0€6TL SLTT6YEDS FAIHSYYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9Z£0T
£2/82/8 - ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH
YT6LT €202/12/60 £20T/12/60  £202/12/60 uado €£2/82/L ‘910£9-02LTL S6TT6VEYS FIIHSHYAG / NVOTYAWVAIN - S9440T
£2/8¢/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥9'82¢ €202/12/60 €£202/12/60  €£202/12/60 usdo €£¢/82/L ‘80089-0€8TH 1598/ EPS JAIHSHYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
€2/82/8 - ADYIANT AVMVYHLVH
G8'689 €202/12/60 €202/12/60 £202/12/60 usdo £2/82/L ‘H00ET-T8E0L Tb6//bEYS JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
£e/8t/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
vL'8SY €202/12/60 €202/12/60  £202/12/60 usdo €£¢/82// '60058-0SSLE S659/¥EHS JAIHSHAIG / NVOTUAWYAIW - S9££0T
£2/8¢/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6£°€8¢ €202/12/60 €£202/12/60  €£202/12/60 usdo €£2/82/L ‘T00bT-TE0LE T6£9/¥EHS FAIHSYYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
£2/82/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0b"€ST €202/12/60 £20T/12/60  £202/12/60 uado  £2/82/L ‘H00PS-TLTTE TT9ELYEYS FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
£2/8¢/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
AR Z4 €202/12/60 €£202/12/60  €£202/12/60 usdo €£2/82/L *H00S9-TEEVT SPTOLYEDS JAIHSHYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
£2/82/8 - ADYIANT AVMVYHLVH
90°'8¢ €202/12/60 €202/12/60 £202/12/60 usdo £2/82// ‘8000S-0€ETT 81989¥£HS JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
£e/8t/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
GT'SES €20¢/12/60 €202/12/60  €£202/12/60 usdo €£2/82/L '920LE-0LL+0 6/18SHEPS JAIHSHAIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
100600605 €2/s1/6
00°€TL'S €202/02/60 £20z/02/60  £202/02/60 usdo 1amas GT1/6-GT/8 -€2/S1/8 AJTIVA WOD 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
200600605
00°£1¢ €202/07/60 £20t/0T/60  £202/02/60 uado 1am3s GT/6-ST/8  €7/ST/6-S1/8 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
¥/'00v$ ¢ suoiesuel] 90I0AUT S|EJ0] SDJIAIDS |BUOISSDI0d - 00 TEI |1eIvp P3(q0
09°'6€ £202/02/60 €£202/0T/60  £202/02/60 uado syed Jojeb 18191 0D AY3L1LVE 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZOT
P1'19€ €20z2/07/60  £20t/0T/60  £202/02/60 uado syed Jojeb 9€T19T 0D AY3L1LVE 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZOT
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
80°'T/C'T$ € suonoesuel| SJ0AUT s|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S [1e3ep 3[40
0S'/¥T €20z/sT/60  £20t/se/60  £202/€2/60 uado s3jqe3 ouoid 2110982 DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
9€0/925b
'€2/1€/8 'siesnylp
00°GS8 €e0z/ce/60  £20z/ce/60  £202/€2/60 usdo Jie Ang puod ay1 +07S8 MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
85°89T €202/€2/60 €70T/€T/60  £202/€2/60 usdo sybi| ojod £2-98b8% ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
£/°50T°c$ TZ suonoesuel] 3210AU] siejo| salddng aoueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
0L'9% €202/82/60 £202/82/60  £202/82/60 usdo pues ||y ¥9/2rTT ONI dNO¥YD ANOLSYIATY - 6GEE0T
€'Y €202/L2/60 €20T/L2/60  €£202//2/60 usdo pues || 9906€£2T ONI dNOYD ANOLSYIATY - 6GEE0T
TheeLesy '€e/se/s
869 £202/€2/60 €20T/€T/60  £20T/€2/60 uadp  ‘SMBIDS QIYXD S,2MOT 686951656 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 6¢ obed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

€e/et/e
00°£9 £202/02/60 €202/07/60  £2702/02/60 usdo |0u0D 1sad >_V_Wm\>> [4X48! SNOILNTOS 1S3d GIDNVAQY - wvoron
€2/L16 I3}
00°GE€ €202/€1/60 €202/€T1/60  £202/€1/60 usdo  |o3u00 35od Ajyzuow GSOTT SNOLLNT0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8v0601
lenjoeq3uo) apising - 00'#H9 [1e12p 13[q0
00'06£$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] sjejuady - 00°6€9 I'e3ep 193[q0
00°06€ €20¢/02/60 €202/07/60  £202/02/60 usdo  |ejusd Jopunb dwmys 98T/ET ONI TVINIY INNIAY - 662001
s|ejuay - 00'6€9 [1239p 93[O
0£'215'8$ £ suonesuel] S210AU] S|ejo] @oueuqulely 13 siteday - 00'8€9 1233p 13(q0
ujeJp Jooy4 03 auiydew
97261 €202/S2/60 £202/ST/60  £202/S2/60 usdpo dod wouy dul| ulesp uel 97£86 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
SNQO|0d Je uonedo|
00'SET'T €20e/€T/60  €20T/€T/60  £202/€2/60 uadO im 03 Jomod papuRIxd NI-98/8£T0 ANVAWOD QHO4MVHD - SE£00T
doys yi16 aeau bunyby
00°88% €e0z/€e/60  £20z/€T/60  £202/€2/60 uadQ Jolsixe pade|dal/iedal NI-6//8€T0 ANVAWOD @dO4MVdD - SE£00T
q pajeay "dadal
Buijieo pajjeisul ‘yaums
00'68€'C £202/€2/60 €£20T/€T/60  £2702/€2/60 usdp  [suuny utesy ps3edojRl NI-£088€T0 ANVAWOD QJO4MVHD - SE£00T
uleq
00'868°¢ €e0z/€e/60  £20z/€T/60  £202/€2/60 usdo  urety 0y bunyby psppe NI-GT88ET0 ANVAWOD @dO4MVdD - SE£00T
ST'1E €202/€1/60 €202/€1/60  €£202/€1/60 uado Jledas oiped +9956144 NOILYYOdd0D WODVY - SZTE0T
NOILY¥39Ard43y
60'6L€ €202/€1/60 €20T/€T/60  £2T0T/€1/60 usdo  Jiedas 43zl Ul Mjem 898HTT 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8Y - S0000T
soueudjuiely 1 sieday - 00°8E9 [1233P 1930
18°GEE'TTS 0T suonoesuel] 30I0AUT sjejo| sao1Al19s AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
€2/8¢/8 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
09°LET €20¢/12/60 €202/12/60  €£202/12/60 usdo €£¢/82/L ‘TT0£9-0SHSL LLTEBYEYS FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIIN - S92£0T
£2/8¢/8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
62°CE €202/12/60 €£202/12/60  €£202/12/60 usdo £2/82/L ‘0T0£9-02SL T6TE6VEYS FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
£2/82/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
966971 €202/12/60 €20T/17/60 £202/12/60 uado £2/82/L ‘6T0£9-0£0SL 860£6VEHS FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
£2/8¢/8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
9/'79¢ €202/12/60 €£202/12/60  €£202/12/60 usdo £2/82// *0T0E9-0T9L Tr6T6hEYS FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
£2/82/8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
9/'£S9 €202/12/60 €202/17/60 £202/12/60 usdo £2/82/L ‘610£9-00bL 0/826¥EbS JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€2/8¢/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
62'88¢ €20¢/12/60 €202/12/60  €£202/12/60 usdo - ¢/82/L '£T0£9-06THL 08/26vEYS FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAII - S92£0T
£2/8¢/8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
62°€99 €202/12/60 €£202/12/60  €£202/12/60 usdo £2/82// ‘810£9-0LLEL $1926VEPS FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
£2/82/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
12°€6T €202/12/60 €20T/17/60 £202/12/60 uado  £2/82/L ‘£T0£9-09SEL 6CSTOVEYS FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/60 - £2/10/60 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo 0 dbed

WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

€0 PECHTTS

E0'PECHTTS

Y v99'v$

b

T LOY'T

TTLOP'T

00'0S8'T$

00°0S8'T

61°87'cE$

80TLTS

80'57C'T
00°£9

0029

967 SuonoeSuR.l| 3DI0AUT
967 SuonDeSUR.l| 3DI0AUT
€ suonoesue.| 3210AUT
7 suonoesuel| 3210AU]

€20¢/62/60

€20z/€1/60

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

€c0e/ce/60

06 Ssuonoesuel] JI0AUT
G suonoesuel| 9DI0AUT

€20¢/52/60
€20¢2/€2/60

€c0e/ce/60

s|e10L 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
S|e10| DAIBS3Id 359404 - Z€ Wawedsq
s|e10] sjuedn - §€ Juswedsq gns
S|E101 000’ST$ 490 aNPNIISEUI - 00°£9Z 1233P P3(GO
uonpnisuo) boq suield

€202/62/60  £202/62/60 usdo  SIDIAISS [euoISSDJ0.d
3qIux3 6oq

auleld - £20z Isnbny

€207/€T/60  €£202/€T/60 uado SDIAIDS UOISSD)0ld

036

Od S1O31IHOUY dX9 - TE080T

Jd S1O31IHDYY dX9 - TE080T

000'ST$ 19A0 d4nPNAISEHU] - 00" L9 [1PI3P 13(G0

S|ejo ) sjewiuy 00z - 00'8TS 11239p 3[40
TTLT9TSY
'€2/z/6 ‘sbop
€c0z/ee/60  €20T/€T/60 usdo  auieid !swed uljwain

S|e10] @dueujuiel /sanijoed - 8T uswyedsq qns
S|eI0L [eN3dEHUOD BPISING - 00°HH9 [1219P 199(G0

€€796¢SY '€2/92/8
!buipAdal/ysen

JINVE TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
s|ewiuy 00z - 00°8ZS 1'219p 13[q0
sjueln - g¢ wawedsqg gns

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T
SNOILNTOS 1S3d A3ONVAQV - 8%000T

SNOILNT0S 1S3d AaDNVAQY - 8+000T
[en3oe3u0) JPISINQ - 009 [12I8P 199(q0
dueUdUIRKW /SanRI|DeY - 8T Juswyedsq gns
3AI3SDId 359404 - Z€ uawpedsq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

€202/S2/60  £202/S2/60 uado !sa01A9S dl|gnday
£202/€2/60  £202/€2/60 usdo [00u0D 158d Apeam
€z/oz/e

€202/€7/60  £T0T/ET/60 uado [0U0D 153d Apjoam
9)eg ong o3 JI0AUT  UOoSey pIeH SNeIS uondidsaq 2210AUT

€2/0€/60 - £2/10/60 2buey 3@ ang d10AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

JOPUSA

spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y

PLOSIA

JAIISIIJ

1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo 1€ dbed WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

037

00°/5% T suonoesuel| 3J10AUT S|e10] SUl qel] 9A19sa4d 359404 - €ET pund
00°/5$ T suonpesuel| 3210AUT S|e10] DAIDSAId 359404 - Z€ Juswpedsq
00°/5$ T suonpesuel]| 3210AUT S|e10)| S9DIAIDS [RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 [1239p 13[q0

96¢SP
‘ez///6 ‘dwa-sydayd
punouboeq !A1ajes
00°LE €202/S¢/60 €70T/ST/60  £202/S2/60 uado 10§ J23ua) [euohenN £T89¢€ JNVE TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
AAI9SdId 153404 - 7€ Juswpedaq
suy qel] 9AlI9sald 33404 - EET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UoNdiDSaQ S210AU] "ON S2I0AU] JOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI
€2/0€/60 - £2/10/60 96uey 812Q 9NQ 32I0AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo g€ dbed WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

(o]
8
00°069'v$ T suopoesuel] 3JI0AUT s|ejo] Adwy 39n43suo0) @ sysalo4-dojaaaqg - GEE pun4
00°069'v$ T suopoesuel] 3JI0AUT S[e10] DAIDSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
00°069'v$ T suopdesuel| 30I0AUT S|e101 000°ST$ 49A0 a1njonaselur - 00°L9Z [1e1ep 3[40
- 13[oid 3s1n0d Jjob 10y
00069y €20z/62/60 €20C/6T/60 £207/6T/60 usdo  seolmss Bulisaulbug £ 00°781G  ONI SNIYIINIONI NOSIHOLNH - T06£0T
000'ST$ 412A0 d4nPNIIseyu] - 00°L9L [12IP 1[0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
Jdwt 3n13suo) @ sysalto4-dojPaaq - GEE pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9leq JuswAed 93eq PIAIROSY aleqd n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels uondidsaqg 9210AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
SIOU[[[ ‘ANMOY) PUES] YPOU
PLOSI(O
€2/0€/60 - £2/10/60 2buey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 £ abed

WY 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T Uo Ajje3 peis Aq uny

20°€2/'S$ 7 suonoesuel| 3210AU]
20°€2/'S$ 7 suonoesuel| 3210AU]
20°€08'7$ 1 suonoesues] 3210AUT
20°€08'C £202/8¢2/60
00°026'C$ T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT
00°026'C £202/8¢/60

o]
8
sjejo| buidwe) 3 Aemjjids 1apunyl pno - 9€€ pung
S|el0] 9AI9S9ld }IS°104 - € Hcmcb,_mn_wn_
S|ejo] @dueusjulel 3 sseday - 00'8E9 1e3sp 13(q0
Jiedad juior
£202/82/60  £202/82/60 usdo Aemjiids Japunyy pnoT 19-4T0£C  ONI SYOLONYLSNOD TVHIANID - H/bTOT
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8€9 [12I3P 13[q0
S|e10] SeJIAIDS |eUOISS3Y0.1d - 00°TE9 |12I2P 18(q0
suolnen|eAs
- SW004}s9Y
£202/82/60  £202/82/60 uado punoibdwed AY 11 1421020 ONI SALVIDOSSY ANVYLS - 9¥8/0T

S8DIAIDS [RUOISSBJ0.d - 00°TEI [1e3p 13[q0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
6uidwe) 13 Aem|jids 1opuny) pno1 - 9g€ pung

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)SI
£2/0€/60 - €2/10/60 2buey 21eq 2nQ 32I10AU] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Y€ 40 pg abed WV 9T:65:80 £202/S0/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

o
S
9/'65'v0T$ S SUONDBSURL| 3DI0AUT S|ej0L pueln ANAROY JBBA RIS J0Ud =
bo'/sT1S ¢ suonoesuel| 9210AUT S|e10l pund ulMe UlAleRW - 809 pund
bo5TTS Z SUOIOBSURI| SDIOAUT S|RJ0] DAIBSAI 159404 - TE Juswpedag
BYOLSTTS Z suompesuel | 3210AU] S|eI01 666'PT$-000'Z$ 24NPNASEUT - 00°E9L [12I3P 1[0
90°€80'T €20¢/87/60 €20T/87/60  £207/87/60 uado sal|ddns abpuq |1esy 0zEsy ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
86'€L £20¢/82/60 €207/82/60  £202/82/60 usdo aBpuq |res Joy sanddns T268b ONI SQYVYNIW - 262201
666'YT$-000'T$ @4nPnaiseluI - 00°€9Z [1239p 193[q0
3AI9s3.1d 15310 - 7€ Juswedag
punJ ULMeW UIAR - 809 PUNJ
JUNOWY 90I0AUT 9180 JUSWAB] 978Q Ponaosy  918d /9 o38Q onQd 9180 SDIOAUT  Uoseay PlRH SMeS GoNdisaq SOI0AUT "ON SDIOAUT TOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIq
£2/0€/60 - £2/10/60 2buey 21eq anq 9010AU] O>HOW.OHAH.

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=239502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS * THE FP COMMITTEE 10/11/2023DIdTKEY23
* 88 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES,

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Old National Bank 130 32 92 631.00 | 915/23 | 709047 280.50
Old National Bank 130 32 92 526.00 | 9/M15/23 | 709047 325.79
Klingner & Associates PC 131 32 35 765.00 | 9/8/23 | 709044 3,695.57
Old National Bank 131 32 10 522.GS | 9/8/23 | 709046 14,094.51
Old National Bank 131 32 10 644.00 | 9/8/23 | 709046 1,688.00
Total 20,084.37

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

041



STATE OF ILLINOIS & THE P COMMITIEE 10/11/2023
* S5 SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 9/5/23 AWD 679.66
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 9/5/23 AWD 805.22
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 9/5/23 AWD 2,439.29
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 9/8/23 709045 27.50
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 9/8/23 709045 6,339.92
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 9/8/23 ACH 2,305.00
Camlin-Treasurer Niabi Zoo Fund 130 32 10 991.74 | 9/22/23 ACH 10,000.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 9/5/23 AWD 6,396.56
linois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 9/8/23 ACH 3,801.00
Klingner & Associates PC 131 32 35 767.00 9/8/23 709043 9,271.61
Total 42,065.76
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

042



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$5,000.00 from 130-32-10 413.00 Employee Health Benefit $103,728.36
$5,000.00 from 130-32-90 413.00 Employee Health Benefit $51,211.00
$5,000.00 from 130-32-91 413.00 Employee Health Benefit $82,045.00
$5,000.00 from 130-32-92 413.00 Employee Health Benefit $61,904.08

$10,000.00 to  130-32-10 991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo $10,000.00
$10,000.00 to  130-32-10 631 Professional Services $45,900.00
$1,649.00 from 131-32-10 524 Small Tools & Equipment $446.00
$1,649.00to  131-32-10 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $1,649.00

Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of October, 2023.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

043



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, construction of phase 1 has begun and contractor’s second
application for payment is required, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm is also responsible for construction
observation services and work has been performed for the road and trail work
required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $28,214.64 shall be increased partially
from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to
provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$28,214.64 335-32-35 765 RTP 23  Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of October, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

044



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Isiand, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $27,865.00 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from Rock Island
County ARPA funds granted to provide the necessary funds to complete the
project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$27,865.00 131-32-35 765 MCPD24 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $27,865.00 shall be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$27,865.00 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t" day of October, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

045



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was reimbursed $1,850.00 from the Niabi Zoo
Foundation for expenses related to the lllinois Public Museum Grant Program
project to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, expenses and construction on the project have been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $1,850.00 to provide the

necessary funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,850.00 131-32-35 528 MCPD24 Zoo Animals

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $1,850.00 shall be increased from a
Niabi Zoo Foundation donation to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,850.00 131-32-35 364.10 ARPA24 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t" day of October, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

046



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lIllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $1,407.22 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from Rock Island
County ARPA funds granted to provide the necessary funds to complete the
project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,407.22 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $1,407.22 shall be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,407.22 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of October, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

047



| abed

8r0°'c08 $ €9z¢ ¢ €/1'8€L ¢ 8€1'899 $  dUdNI NONILONYLNOD ® 1S3H404-dOT3AIA SE€
09002 $ 86£T8L $ 81698 § 00€'961 $ aNNd vssid 9¢i
_9sz'eov $ 096'/61 $ ¥6L'LlT  $ TTO'MSE $ ANNd IONVHNSI ALITIGVIT €E1L
9806l $  vz6'C8l ¢ €95'¢8L ¢  /6E'E6L $ aNN4d INJNIHILTY JHNI 2EL
- 166°9Z. $ 8se'PSE'e  $ ObP'969'c $  8L6'¥8E $ aNNd4 OOZ IgVIN LEI
860‘PSL'T $ 986'Cll'CT  $  VELBLL'E $ 9v6'889'L $ ANN4 TVYINTO FAHISIHd 1S3H04 0€1
2TI0E/9 zeioel9 zz/oel9 12/0€/9 annd
JONVIvE SYIASNVHL | SHI4ASNVHL JONVIvE
aNnd ISTUNLIANIEX3| /ANNIAINA anNnd
8€1°899 $ lege'lse $ G86'v6lL ¢ | 089°0EL $  UdNI NONILONYLNOD 8 1S3H04-dOT3NAIA SE€
. 00€°'961 $ 170’882 $ LIV'i6L $ | v¥C6'T6C $ aNN4 vssid ogl
zz0'y8e $ | ver'eee $ €68'6cC $ | €G5'€6E $ ANNd IONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT €€
16€°€6l $ | 000°26¥ $ €€6'99€ § | vov'8lE $ aNN4 INJWIHIL3Y JHINI el
816'v8¢ $ cor'ocL'c  $|182'vE9T $ | 8Zv'vev $ aNNd OOZ IgVIN LEL
9v6'889‘L $ | 16L°LLP'Z ¢ 8L2'000€ $ ¥OV'O8LL $ ANN4 TVY3INIO JAYISI™d 1STFHOL 0¢)
12/0€/9 12/0€/9 1z/oe/9 0Z/0€/9 Lianv anNn4d
JONVIVE SY3ASNVIL SYI4ASNVAL | ¥3d FONVIVE
aNnd /STUNLIANIdX3| /ANNIAIN anNnd

Vv 37Nd3HIS

048



049

0S6'¢ $ 095'/2 $ 0S0'Ly $ 000°S¥ $ ' 0L9'cT $ pund JIpny L9L
009 $ 908'691 ¢ 000'00¢ ¢ 009'00¢ $ 90269l ¢ | ¥dWI NONILONYLINOD B 1S3HO04-dOT3IAIA SE€
8¥S'C $ %6l¥9 676'9G1 ¢ zZss'ove ¢ ooL'eve  $ LOV'¥SI $ aNNn4d VSSId g€l
(88L'Y) $ %6208l l6L'60F $ 88C'6CC ¢ 00L'GZZ $ 6LEELY $ aNNd IDONVHNSNI ALITIGYIT €EL
(zog'sl) $ %6LvCl ZL.'e68l ¢  206'/91 ¢ ooLert ¢ ¥15'80C $ aNN4 LNINIHILTY NI 2EL
o8y'/ $ %SS'6C 908'8/L'L ¢ 1/2't96'c ¢ €9.'0/6'C $ 0C€LLL'L $ aNN4d 00Z 1gVIN LEL
0L.'22 $ %Py 0L occ'e9l'c ¢ GEA'8E0'E  $ S¥9'L90'c $  9zoorLC $ ANN4 TYH3INIO IAHISTHd 1STHO4 0EL
saun)ipuadx3 SZ/0€/9 §2/0€/9 §Z/0€/9 ¥2/10€/9 aNnd
, GZ A4 0} 3ONVIVE SUI4ISNVYL | Su3JdSNWAL 3ONVIVE
%, aouejeg pun4 anNnd /STUNLIANIAXI| /ANNIAIY anNnd
: vz/0c/9 153 Q3LVIILSI pasodoid pasodoid aalviiLs3
i $ 019'ce ¢ 000'Ge $ /60'ce $ . viG'eT $ pund Jpny L9l
(526'162) $  90Z'69) $  000'sZS ¢ Gzo'eez ¢ 18L'lov ¢ | ¥dNI NONILONYLNOD % 1S3H04-dOT3A3A SE€
(g8l '9v) $ ' LO¥V'¥SL $ | cLL'see ¢ Gzg'e8l  $ 685002 $ aNN4d VvSSid 9¢l
LEL'} ¢ 6/8€ly $  88Z'6CC ¢ czo'lez  $ . T¥9'LLY $ AaNN4 IONVYNSNI ALITIEVIT EEL
(s08'¢) ¢ p15'80Z $ | £96°¢€9l ¢ 8GL'09L ¢ 6leCiC ¢ aNN4 LINIWIHILIY JHINI €L
802'29S ¢ 0zc'LZL'L ¢ 9888Ll'y ¢ €60'L89FY $ ZL1'609 $ aNN4d O0Z IgVIN LEL
(2¥S'L6) ¢ ozoovl'z ¢ sslozi's ¢ 8€9'820'c $ | €.L'8¢TC $ aNN4 TYY3INTIO 3AY3SI™d LSIHOL 0l
(woyaq@)/sniding ¥2/0€/9 ¥210€/9 ¥2/10€/9 £2/0€/9 annd
JONVIVE SYIJASNVHL | SY3ASNVAL IONVIVE
anNn4 /STUNLIANILX3| /3NN3AIY annd
a3alviwiLS3 D 8INpayds g9oInpayds | QILVIILSI
v15'€T $  vis'ee $ - $ vis'ee $ - $ pund Jpny L9l
(£98'L¥€) ¢ 18L'19F $ ZLST0EL ¢ 16£'88¢ ¢ 80'c08 ¢ ¥dWI NONILONYINOD ® 1STH04-dO13AIA SEE
6¢l ¢ 685002 $ SS8'06l ¢ v86'96L $ 09v¥'00C $ AaNN4 VvSSId o¢gl
98¢e'8 $ Zwo'Lly ¢ 8e0'6zC $ vev'iez ¢ 9sZ'eov $ ANN4 IDONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT €EL
€82'8l ¢ 61€212 $ 180°LS) ¢ Gog's/l ¢ 9e0'v6l $ aNN4d INIJWIHILTY JHNI 2ZEL
(G88'/11) $ 2LL'609 ¢ 8/6'00L'F $ €69'88S'Y $ L66'9CL $ aNN4d OOZ IGVIN LEL
G/0'v8 ¢ c/L'8e2'c ¢ €iLs'lee'’s ¢ 88g'siv'e $ 860¥SLT  $ ANN4 TYH3INTD IAYISTAd 1S3THOL 0€l
(youaq)/sniding £2/0€/9 £2/0€/9 £2/0€/9 22/0€/9 annd
3ONVIVE SHIASNVHL | SHIJASNVHL JONVIVE
aNn4d /STUNLIANIAX3| /ANN3AIN annd
a3LvniLsa pajewns3 pajewns3




Z abeyg

929'0¥1'2 S S8L9ZL'E $ _ 8c9'820°C $  £LL06LT §  yzs'8ee $  £11'862°7 s GNN4 ‘N3O V101
V1E S § G5 $ IAN3A3Y dil - DSIWN 33N18 YNIONI; 96 69¢-26
[ S v S v $ SNNIATY Y3HLO - OSIN 44N18 NVIONI ! ¥6'69€-26
- 0000} § 00£%S § 00LGL s SNOISSTONCD 44N18 NVIANI; 25'29€-26
00§ S 6L 42 $ SNOILVAY3SIY ¥3L13HS 33N18 NVIANI 1 95°298-26
000°¢€ $ _ c£v06l §  /S6't) $ S334 dOHS Odd 43N18 NVIANI|80'L¥E-T6
0001 $ 667 $  G00'9T $ S3SSVd NOSV3S J4N18 NVIANI ¥0'L¥e-26
~000's8Y $ 261581 § | 808'66C [ S$334 4709 34N18 NVIONI €0°2¥€-Z6

| 3SUN0J 3109 44N19 NVIANT
00801 $ osv'o §]ozEy $ {QOOMIYId) STTvS ¥3aWIL ¥3ANNHL 8NOT! L0T8E 16
v § ¢ [ $ "DSIN ¥3ANNHL GNOT ¥6'69€-16
000'T} § 129% §eleL [ SNOISSIONOD ¥3ANNHL ANOT G5 29€E-16
700555 §  zvooe $ . 858%C [ . STVANIY LvOd ¥3ANNHL QN0 ¥529€-16
o8yl $ G601 § g8t [ ! SNOILVAYISIY ¥3L13HS ¥3ANNHL ANOT €S 29€"16
- [ § - S : 5334 WYd90dd ¥3ANNHL aNO1/L0°L¥E-16
0005 $ 0005 $] - $ : S$334 LINY3d A¥IHOYY ¥3ANNHL ANOT'S0°LYeE L6
| 000°0€} $ 68699 $ ! 110'€9 S | S334 ¥3ANNHL ANO1[20°LYE16

i i ¥3ANNHL GNO1
00004 §  veeL $ 99T [ (QOOMIYIJ) STTVS ¥3EWIL ¥IMINITTI| 0Z6E-06
0L A § 58 $ INNIATY ¥THLO - "OSIN HIMINITII ¥6'69€-06
- $ | - S | S3048N0S ¥IHLO WOXHS SNOLLNEIMLNOD |0} ¥98-06
005'S $ | 20 § ezt $ SNOISSIONOD MIMINITI 252906
005 $ | 5571 $ 526 $ SNOILVAY3STY ¥3L13HS Y3MINITI| 1529206
00€ § ' 00f sl - $ 334 NINLTY LON A3 MIMINITI H0'LYE-08
000'681 § | 689°20L $ | 1€ $ S334 MIMINII00'LvE-06

WIMINITH

S334/3NN3ATY 1VINIWLINVLIa
000 $ | 008 § 002’} $ ! S304UNOS Y3HLO WO SNOLLNEIYLNOD |0} ¥98-04
! | SN
144 $ . sz § - $ 1STYILINI SHO.LO3ITI0D]0e 19801
0000Z $ | gTL'Es EZEED S SONINYVI LNSNLSIANI 0L 198-04
SONINYVI INSWISIANI

000'05¥ $ | 1ovEEy § 6501 $ INNIATY INIWIOV 1d3Y G4 GEE-04

TSNNIATY GIUVHS 1AOD J1VIS 1IVINTWNYIAOOHILINI
- §1 - s - $ NOILV3¥OIH/FYNLINO-SLINVYD Tv¥O01|0L LEEGE
- $ - $T - $ NOILYIHOTW/IYNLINI-SLNVHD 31VLS 0L ¥ee-GE

'SINVYO TVINIWNYIAODYILNI

TVINSWNYIAODYEIINI

000598} $ | 12909171 $ | 6.£%02 S SIXVL ALY3Id0Hd [0} L1E-0k

: ALu3d0yd 'Saxvi

! 'SAXVL 2E0El
i : i
€L1'862'2 $ 3ONVIVE
aNN4d TYHINTD IANISIN 183804
; - 0¢l ANNJ
) Advzoz Ad ¥20Z IWOONI $2/0/9 NYHL £2/0¢16 €2/0€/9 IONVIVE FWOONI 40 32UNOS
JONVIVE HSVD Q30N3dX3TVIOL'1S3 | TVIOLQ3LVWILSI  i€Z/be/ INOONI G31VIWILSI | OL IWOONI TVNLOV HSVO 'ONaNn |
- - | ] i |
EERNGERRS

050



¢ obeq

02€LLLL ¢ o88'8lLY $  £60'L89'Y $  l6V'ELL'E $  166°208°L $  ZLL'609 $ V101!
05 s 0% s - S INTVYA IOVATVS 8O MNNT 4O SIS +1°26€
- $ - B S13SSY TvLIdvD 40 SITVS 04 '26¢
- $ - $ SIVIS3LVI ® S3ddNS 30 31VS 0026
S13SSV 1V.idvD 40 ST 1vS
000562 § 000662 s - $ XV.L 13LON T3LOH WO¥S ¥34SNVHL 29'16¢
00004 s - § 00001 S GNN4 TYH3INTO 3AN3STHd 1STH04 WOHS HIISNvHL 09'16E
. SANN4 43H10 WOYd SUIISNVHL 'S309N0S DNIONVNIL ¥3H10
05 s b $ < S S3INNIATY ¥IHLO-SNOINVTT1IOSIW +6'69€
' SNN3AZY SNOINV 1T30SIW ¥IHLO - SNOINVIIZOSIA:
T8ivl § 0 S el S S$3049N0S 31VAIYd WOYS SNOILNEIMINOD 04 +9e
” - $ S308N0S 31LVAINd WOud SNOILNGNLINOD - SNOINVIIIOSIN ”
; | 00’ $ 08t $ 059'F $ S1N3¥ 3SNOH A3NMO 00710929
T 000°0€ §  S891C S Gle8 $ SNOISSIONOD 00Z 65 29¢
. ' ; §334 SNO3NV1130SIN
00¢ § | 00¢ §. - $ LSTY3LINI S¥OLOFTI0D0g'ee
000} § o088l § 0Ty $ SONINYVI LINIWLSIANI0}'18¢
: SHNINGVE INTWISIANI ,
Z£Z'201 $  SrE'or $ . /88'GS $ S334 ONIMYVd O0Z; LE'L¥E
[t § T1Eg0e § v $ S334 NOILVYISNOD 8 HOYV3S3Y 00708 L¥E
9298zt $ | TEL'DB $ | ¥ev'ze $ S334 JIHSY38W3N 00Z|6Z L¥E
' 000'seE $ 88Z'l9l $  TiL'ell $ dOHS 1319 00Z[82 L¥E
0008} $  06.'96 § 0IZv $ S$334 SNOILYLS ONIQ334 007 LT L¥E
76529 S | 1200} §  Gos'oy S : S334 SINIAZ TVI03dS 00Z 92 LE
j 0687 § . 0882 $ - $ | $333 HOVIALNO/MOHS TYIWINY O0Z +Z'i¥e
: 000'sZ § | 92068 G B 334 WYa90dd NOILYONG3 O0Z €2 L€
) 0SL8LE § | os8'esl § | 006'%E} $ S334 NIVYL 00Z 22 1¥¢E
005'06 § | /50°9% S errhy s S334 13SNOYVYI 00Z[ 1T L¥e
0¥Z'es9 $ : y8l'ole $ | 150'€8Z $ S334 NOISSINGY O0Z:0Z Lve
000'% $ 0S8 § | 0S) $ S334 NOILJOQY 00Z[8) L¥E
: S3OIAY3S Y04 STOUVHO
| §333/ANNIATY TV.INIWINVAIa
189k s - § | /891 $ ! NOILVIYO3/IHNLIND-SLNVEO TvO01|0L'L686¢E
001 '9E¥ $ | 00L'9EY s - $ ” NOILYIYOTY/FANLIND-SINVHO ILVIS|0L ¥EESE
126chE § - $  1z6'hl S t NOILYI4OTH/FUNLIND-SLNYHD 1v43Q34[0L 1eeSe
Z61'6LL $  velTl $  806'lG $ 1A09 TVHINIO-SLNYHO V303404 '1€€-5€
*SINVED TVINIWNYIAODYILINI
000'629'}L $  elriee’l $ : /8T'ErT $ SIAXVL ALHIAJOHd 0L'1IE
. ALY3d0¥d SaxXvl
i §3XVL
Z41'609 $ IONVIvE
, aNnd 00Z I18VIN 0
! 11 aNN4 !
vZ/0£19 i Advzoz | Ad¥zoz INOONI $2I0£/9 NHHL : £2/0¢16 £2/0£/9 FONVIVE JWOONI 40 3DUNOS
JONVIVE HSVD @G3AN3dX3aviol'ls3 . viOL a3LviiLs3 £2/1€/Z ANOINI A3LVIWILST ; Ol IWOONI TVNLOVY HSVO "ON3NN i
| —awaoNannis3 . i ”
8 3INA3HOS !

051



4 abed

019'¢Z $ | 000°5E $_ 1605¢ $  ce96e $_covs s viser IVLOL
- s - s - S 06. 1S3AILNI 401031109 08'19¢
16 s - S 16 $ IWOONI LSIYIINI[0L'19E
l\ 000'S€ § cco'se § 1985 S SIXVL AL¥3d0Yd 01 1€E
i s 3ONVIVE
aNnd Lianv
-'191 GNN4
902°691 $  000°5ZS §  seotee $  ceavel S 061'8¢ S 18L'loy IVIOL:
[ B s - 06. LSIHUIINI HOLOT 11008 19¢
0008 $  66.% R4 | IWOONI LSTFHILNII0F 19€
0002 $ | 110’61 $ | 686°EE s SIXVL ALMIJ0Yd |01 1EE
| ! 1810 30NVIVE
! aNN3 YdWl LONYLSNOD % S1STH04-dOT13A3d |
; , - 6€¢ ANNJ ;
LOY'¥SL §  cil'see §  cecesl $ ' 0v9'09lL $  c8g'sz 6857002 AViOL
: 5T RET s - 06. LSTYILINI JOLOT T10D(0€' 168
005y G $ IS5 SWOONI LSIHILINI0L'19E
00058} $ | eiTls) § leLie SAXVL ALY3d0Ud 01 1€
685'002 3ONVIVE
I aNN4d VSSId :
b I - 9c1 ANNd
BIECLY §  88z'62¢ $ | 20'iee $ [ ZLL'S6L $ [ £LESE Zv9'LLY IV1OL
[ $5C s - 06, LSIHILNI 3010110010819
00011 §  I18.'8 [F 44 IWOONI LSTHILNI|01 19E
000022 § | 906081 $ | ¥60€E SIXVL ALM3J0Yd |0V 1€E
oLy IONYIVE
GNN3 3ONVANSNI ALTISY
- €¢l ANNd
‘802 $ c96'col $ 85109 $ [ 1z1'sEl ¢ | 160°62 $ elgzIz IVIOL
06 $ | 05 s - B 06, LSIYILINI HOLD3 T10D[0E'19E
0057 $ 99l'c D S IWOONI LSTHILINI 0F16€
809'551 S § | €0L'€C B S3IXVL AL¥3dOYd0L 1EE
[Ty 4%4 3ONVIVE
! GNNd4 LNSW3YIL3Y 1VdIONNA SIONITI W
Z€L NNd o |
¥210€/9 ' Adv20Z Ad $202 INOONI ¥2I0£19 NHUHL £2/0£/6 £2/0¢/9 IONVIVE JWOODNI 40 3JUNOS
JONVIVEHSYD  Q3ONIdX3 TWLIOL'IS3 | TVIOLGILVAILSI  €2/Le/L IWOONI GILVAILST | OL IWOONITVNLOY HSVD 'ONaNn .
nas

052



¢l 9Ded

053

PEO‘PEP'S $ 162'G€S'9 $ 1£1'868°L $  peo'veED'S $ SAaNNd 11V 1viol
$96°884°L $ - 862'996 $ 999‘zze $  $96°'88l°L $ SANN4 ¥3H10 V.10l
000°GE $  000'L2 $ 0008 $ . 000'GE $ AaNnd Liany ze 191
000°62S $ . 002'SHs $ (00z'02) $ - 000'GeS $ | WdWI LONYLSNOD B 1SFH04-d013A3A; [4> GEE
€rL'see ¢ ZhL'¥8L $  1.6'0§ $ ! gLL'seg $ ! VvSSid 4% ol
882622 $ 88¢'s. $ . 006'€S1 $ 1 882'622 $ JONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT ze £el
£96'€91 $  696°€EL $ 1¥66'6C $ . €96°€9l $ INIWIHILIY 43 ZEL
¥V3A IvOSId : $2/0€/9 . ¥Z2 Ad MYHL HVIA VOSIH ¥202 3S0d¥Nnd ® 103argo . 'ld3a = annd
$Z0Z STUNLIANIAXI | NYHLEZ/LE/8 | STUNLIANADX3 | 139aNg TYNIDRO ,
a3alvniLS3 | SIUNLIANILXI IvNLOV : i |
O3 IYINIIST , j
988'8LL'Y $ ezeevl'e $ | 166'Sl6 $  988'8LL'Y $ aNNnd 00Z V1Ol M
bwl'LL $ O IpLLL $ - $ ! IpLLL $ NOILVYAYISNOD B HOYV3S3N | oy ze-lel
966'802 $ (1z6'6h) $ | LLY'8ST $ 955802 $ SINVYO GE  ZelEl
Lrl'ovs $  929°/8S $  915'8S) $ Ivi'ovs $ JONVNILNIVIN 8L Ze-lEl
osy'ese’l $:OLL'LLLL $ 59112 $ | osp'ese’l $ NOILVHLSININGY 0L z2e-igl
¥10'985'IL $ | Zv0'9L2°L $ | Z/6'60€ $ | #10°98S'L $ INIWHOIYNT 8 34V TVININY 80  ZE-lEl
€6G'LL1L $ | gz/'0vL $ | 128'9E $  €66'4/1 $ SAINIAT TVIOIdS B SWVHOO¥M 0. 2E-LEL
¥vIA TvOSId ¥2/0€/9 2 Ad NYHL ¥VIA VOSId ¥202 3S0ddNd ® 1LO3rdo ' "ld3a@ @ annd
202 STUNLIANIAXI | NVHL €2/1E/L STUNLIANILX3 | 139aANg TVYNIORO ans
a3lviiLs3a ! s3uNLIAN3dX3 AvNLOV
— O3 1YINILST
s8l‘9zl’e $  0l9'sev'e $ 515002 $ | 68L'9ZL°E $ AaNNd TVY3N3D V1oL
168°LE $ 1 080'82 $ LlL'C $ | /G8'LE $ Hlvd 3Mig 86/ 2E-0El
L1S'91 $ oGl $ 1201 $ | LIS9L $ JONVHYO0d €6, 2¢0Eh
002'296 LA ZAYA $ | esv'vie $ | 002'296 $ 44N79 NVIAONI 26! 2e-0gl
€8.°'219 $ | 60L'V.LY $ | GL0'ch) $€82'219 $ Y3IANNHL ano1 16| 2g-0clt
20€'L19 $  9/c'86¢€ $ | /26'2)1C $ 20€'L1l9 $ MIMINITI 06 2e-0ck
- $ - $ - $ - $ 1NVYO Ge  2e-0gl
G25'088 $  €LE16L $ . 212'66 $  625'988 $ NOLLYHLSININGY 0L ZE-0ElL
HVIA VOSId , $2/0€/9 [ PZAdNYHL | ¥V3AIVOSId 20T 3S0diNnd ? 123rg0 ‘Lld3ad = anNnd
¥20Z SAUNLIANIAXI = NUHLEZ/LE/L | STUNLIANIAXI | 139aANE TYNIONO ans |
a3LvNILS3 STUNLIANIAXT | IvALOV ! W
3L YAl S3 i ; ,

0 37NA3HOS




<t
9)ewse 9010 SJ0SS8SSY AJUnoD pue|s| o0y uo peseg,.

S1ey [enoy, pajewnss AjuQ,

pS'6/8'05k'L § PS6/8'918'Y $ 00°000'996' $ [sczio Jeosceio 00'000'996'C ¢ siejoL
G9'Z9S‘'SLL $ G9279S09L $ 00000y $ Seoeselice #1000 LO¥100°0 S00°0 00°'000'G¥ $ pund 1pny
9Z'clL8'20S ¢ 9zZ'€L8'T08 $ 00000'00€ $ Scoesz'ilZE €6000 cre600°0 GZ0'0  00°000°00¢ $ pund D44
Z8'16.'92Z ¢ 28162926k $ 00°000'069'L $ GC0'esT'LiTE #1600 ¢8€160°0 900 00°000°059°L $ pung ooz
Jwiq oN Wi oN 00°000'0¥2 $ Sco'esTiiTE G000 v/¥.000 XejN ON 00°000°0¥C $ pund vOid
jlwig oN HWIT ON 00'000'02C $ G2o'esT'hiz'e 69000 1G8900'0 XelN ON 00000022 $ pun4 Ajiger
Jwig oN Wi oN 00°000'9FL $ G20'eseLiTE S¥00°0 LPS¥00'0 XeN ON  00°000'9vl $ pund JHII
Z8'16.'19S $ ¢8'16.'9Z6'L $ 00°000'G9E’L $ STO'EST'LITE Ggeroo L0G2¥0°0 200 00°000's9€‘L ¢ Ana7 pund |eisua-ajelodiod
ainydes unowy paAiaoey AV Loley ajey oe) sy xe 1senbay AreT paiAaT saxel £202
o) Buluiewsas sjqeinyden |4 9 0} JUNOWY Bunges sy |enjoy
junowy - papuax3 a)ey

PaIA3| saXE} 220 404 8j Y [enjoy [eulj 3y} sem 8.21L°0

$G'068'8/¥'Y $  00°809'0L8'EC $ 9221’0 Jozoszio 00'809'0L8'€  $ s|ejo)
Z20S6Z VLl $ ZoseZevl $ 00000'GE ¢ LOE'006'S86'C  ZLOO0  ZZLLOOO  SO00  00°000°SE $ pund Jipny
60G.'LZS ¢ 60G/P'OP. ¢ 00000'GZZ ¢ L9E'006'S86'T  GL000  GESL000 G200 00000'GSZC ¢ pund 1040
ZZ0oPS'99L $ ZZOVSI6L'L $ 00°000'GZ9L ¢ LOE'006'S86'C  PYGO0  2ZZy¥S00 900 00000629t pundq 0oz
ywi oN Nwi oN 0000068} ¢ 19€'006'S86'C  T9000  96L9000 XBW ON 0000068  $ pund voI4
Jwi] oN nwi] oN 00°000'02Z ¢ 19€'006'G86'C  ¥.000  89€/000 XBN ON 00000'0ZC  $ pund Ayiger
Jwr] oN nwi oN 00'809'GSL ¢ 19€'006'G86'Z  TS000  LLZS000 XeN ON 00809'GSL ¢ pund 44Nl
zzovS'ozy ¢ ZZOvS'16Z'L $ 00°000'S9S‘L ¢ 19€'006'G86'T  LSPO0  GLISYO0 900  00°000°G9E’L $ AnaT pund eieus-sjesodiod
0._3&&0 unowy PaAIedYy AVI mc_ﬁww 2]y ajey aley Jed ajey xXe\ uwwsvwm >>®|_ paina] saxe] ¢2¢0¢

0} mC_C_NEw._ Q_QN.EHQNO N4 aq 0} junowy 1enjoy

junowy - papualix3 ajey
paIAS| SOXE) | Z0Z JO) S)ey [enjoy [Buly aU) Sem 8LEL'0

00000'£.9'C $ ¥29'€L€'46L2  VLELO  GYYIELD 00000'229'€ _$ siejol
LPEPEBPS $ LV EPE'669 $ 000000SL $ PC9'€lE/6.'T  ¥S000 2965000 G200 00°000°0SL 8 pund |04a
Lhvey'ezL $ ZLvZP'el9't ¢ 00000'0SS'L $ v29'€lEl62'C  $SSO0  60¥SS00 900 00°000°0SSTL  $ pun4 00z
ywi] oN Jwi oN 00000681 ¢ $29'€/€'/6L'T 99000 €L99000 XeN ON 00000'G8L ¢ pund vl
ywr oN nwi] oN 00'000'2LZ ¢ ¥29'€/g€'/6.'T  8L000  /S//000 XeN ON 00000t ¢ pund Ajjger
Jwr] oN ywrj oN 00°000'GZL ¢ ¥29'€/E'/6.'T  €9000 9529000 XBW ON 00°000'G.L ¢ pund 44INI
LLvEr'esz $ LLbZr'8/9'L $ 00°000°00V'L $ $Z9'SEZ6.C  00SO0  Zp0O0SO0 900 0000000t $ Aae7 pund [essuso-sjelodiod
w.:damo junowy PaAIR0ORY AV mc_ﬁmw ajey ajey 3aley ‘ole) ajey Xe\ quDUOW_ >>m|_ painaT] saxe | 1202

0} mc_:_wEOL_ O_va_:uamo JIn4 3q 0} Junouwly |enloy

unowy

- papua)xg ajey



TRUTH IN TAXATION
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I, Kai Swanson, (Presiding Officer of District) hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk
that Rock Island County Forest Preserve District has compiled with all provisions of Public
Act 82-102, “Truth in Taxation Act”, as amended, with respect to the adoption of the 2023 Tax
Levy.

-CHECK ONE BOX-

(X)  The District levied an amount of ad valorem tax that is less than or equal to 105% of the
final aggregate levy extension of the preceding year, thereby requiring no Truth-in-
Taxation hearing and/or notice.

() The District levied an amount of ad valorem tax that is greater than 105% of the final
aggregate levy extension of the preceding year and complied with the publication and
hearing provisions of Section 18-60 through 18-85 of the Act.

Said notice was published in (Newspaper) on (Date).
Said public hearing was held on (Date).
Presiding Officer:

Kai Swanson, Forest Preserve Commission President

Date:

** Attach this certificate to your Tax Levy**

055



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum
heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The
specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate
column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right
hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year
of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the FOREST
PRESERVE GENERAL FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,334,361 $28,145 $1,306,216
Personal Benefits 268,372 268,372 -0-
Uniforms 7,700 7,700 -0-
Operating Supplies 380,445 380,445 -0-
Professional Development 13,410 13,410 -0-
Professional Services 329,072 329,072 -0-
Public Utilities 68,300 68,300 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 152,500 152,500 -0-
Infrastructure -0- -0- -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 134,203 134,203 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 210,000 210,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 28,500 28,500 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 85,072 85,072 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 27,000 27.000 -0-
TOTAL $3,038,935 $1,732,719 $1,365,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $2,140,626
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,365,000
OTHER INCOME $1,696,645

$3,061,645
TOTAL $5,202,271
Estimated Expenditures $(3,038,935)

Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2025 $2,163,336

056



2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,365,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

057



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made
which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts
as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated
"Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this
Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE
FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total
of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,810,111 $160,111 $1,650,000
Personal Benefits 313,079 313,079 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 13,400 13,400 -0-
Operating Supplies 637,725 637,725 -0-
Professional Development 6,640 6,640 -0-
Professional Services 471,025 471,025 -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 42,000 42,000 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 305,000 305,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 44 625 44 625 -0-
Machine & Equipment 23,200 23,200 -0-
Infrastructure 3,000 3,000 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 177,572 177,572 -0-
TOTAL $3,963,277 $2,313,277 $1,650,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $1,171,320
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,650,000
OTHER INCOME $2,320,763
$3,970.763
TOTAL $5,142,083
Estimated Expenditures $(3,963,277)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2025 $1,178,806

2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,650,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordatigp,



shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

059



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of ONE HUNDRED FOURTY-SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, for the IMRF RETIREMENT FUND and for the said
appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $167,902 $3.100 $146.,000
Total $167,902 $3,100 $146,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $208,514
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $146,000
Other Income $3,100
$149,100
TOTAL $357,614
Estimated Expenditures $(167,902)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $189,712

2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $146,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

060



Forest Preserve District Retirement Fund
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

061



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of TWO HUNDRED TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND and for the said appropriated sum
to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $229,288 $5.100 $220,000
Total $229,288 $5,100 $220,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $413,379
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $220,000
Other Income $5.100
$225,100
TOTAL $638,479
Estimated Expenditures $(229,288)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $409,191
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $220,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

062



Forest Preserve District Liability Fund
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

063



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of TWO HUNDRED FORTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by
taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the FISSA FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $240,552 $3.100 $240,000
Total $240,552 $3,100 $240,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $154,401
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $240,000
Other Income $3,100
$243.100
TOTAL $397,501
Estimated Expenditures $(240,552)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $156,949
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $240,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

064



Forest Preserve District FISSA Fund
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

065



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of FOURTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS,
being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation
for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various purposes
are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation"
which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is
for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County,
lllinois, for the AUDIT FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $41,050 $0 $45,000
Total $41,050 $0 $45,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $23,610
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $45,000
Other Income $0
$45,000
TOTAL $68,610
Estimated Expenditures $(41,050)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $27,560
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $45,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

066



Audit Fund
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

067



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by
taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the DEVELOPMENT OF FORESTS AND CONSTRUCTION OF
IMPROVEMENTS FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $300,000 $600 $300,000
Total $300,000 $600 $300,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $169,206
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $300,000
Other Income $600
$300,600
TOTAL $469,806
Estimated Expenditures $(300,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $169,806
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $300,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

068



Forest Preserve District Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements Fund
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

069



@ HRSource.

PROPOSAL:

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST

PRESERVE DISTRICT

Market Benchmarking Analysis &
Structure Development Project

September 22, 2023

SUBMITTED BY:
Kathryn O'Connor, PHR, SHRM-CP, CCP, GRP
Director, Compensation Services

3025 Highland Parkway, Suite 225, Downers Grove, IL 60515  800-448-4584 vvww.hrscg%rce org



@) HRSource

Table of Contents

About HR Source

Our Unique Capabilities
Our Approach

Timeline

Investment

Project Team

Letter of Agreement

© 2023, HR Source
071



@) HRSource.

About HR Source

HR Source has been a leader in providing service to employers for over a century.
Through the years, HR Source has directed all of its efforts towards achieving a single
purpose — to keep organizations strong, prosperous, and competitive by partnering to
strengthen their human resource practices. Today, our strong and growing not-for-
profit organization serves a diverse array of over 1,200 employers, including
manufacturers, public employers, financial service providers and social service
agencies.

HR Source delivers timely information, local and national benchmarking data. first-rate
educational programs, forums for member networking and a menu of solutions to
current management challenges. Our services focus on complying with complex
regulations, attracting, and retaining talent, training employees to keep pace with
today's constantly changing work environment, and building relationships with other
employers and valuable resources.

HR Source’s dedicated and experienced staff strive to provide our members and
clients with the most current information, counsel, and best practices available. We
believe the human side of the organization is the key differentiating factor and we
endeavor to offer employers effective and efficient services which allow them to thrive.

© 2023, HR Source
072



@) HRSource.

Our Unique Capabilities

HR Source has been conducting compensation, benefits, and human resource policy
surveys since the early 1930's. The compensation analysts of HR Source use an
analytical approach that utilizes this market data to create solutions that are focused on
business strategy and regulatory compliance.

Organizations turn to HR Source for compensation and benchmarking services for
many reasons including:

* HR Source is staffed with WorldatWork certified compensation experts who
perform all work in-house.

e Our staff provides members/clients objective service free from internal
pressures and influences.

» HR Source has a robust survey library and performs all work using valid, reliable
data sources.

» Our analysis of current pay practices, with recommendations to help
organizations achieve planned objectives, is delivered with all projects.

* HR Source is an ongoing resource for members to contact regarding
compensation administration issues.

© 2023, HR Source
073



@ HRSource.

Our Approach

HR Source offers comprehensive market benchmarking services which include a
review of the employer’'s compensation strategy, an analysis of the market using
published salary surveys, and an analysis of current pay practices.

Milestone project steps are detailed below.

» Current job descriptions will be provided by the member/client which indicate
essential job functions (including supervisory responsibilities, if applicable).
and knowledge. skill, and ability requirements.

* The member/client and consultant will discuss the organization’s
compensation philosophy, survey sources, and comparable market to be used
when finding appropriate position benchmarks. Data will be geographically
adjusted, as needed.

» The analyst will calculate one competitive base pay structure based on an
analysis of the marketplace as obtained from available surveys.

» The analyst will conduct an analysis of the organization's current pay levels
and costs associated with implementing the proposed structure.

» If requested, the analyst will review the exemption status of each position
under the lllinois Minimum Wage Law and the federal Fair Labor Standards
Act.

© 2023, HR Source
074



@) HRSource.

Timeline*

Below is a proposed timetable. Should Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
agree to move forward with this project, a mutually agreeable timetable may be
developed after the signed Letter of Agreement is received by HR Source

N
* Project Kickoff Meeting
* Review of Job Descriptions
y,
N\

« Exempt/Non-Exempt FLSA Analysis
+ Market Benchmarking Spreadsheet Compiled

+ Competitive Base Pay Structure Developed
+ Review and Approval of Pay Structure and Pay Grade Assignments

J
A
*+ Payroll Analysis Report Run
* Final Report Completed
J
™
* One Virtual Final Report Delivery Meeting (via Zoom) to top HR
confact and top executive
J

“There will likely be several weeks and/or months before the project can hegin
depending on the number of projects in-house. If you wish to move forward, we
recommend returning a fully executed service agreement as soon as possible in
order to secure a place in our work queue.

© 2023, HR Source
075



@) HRSource.

Investment

The scope of the project represents all time and activities involved in the market
benchmarking study.

Up to 20 positions (Non-MemberRate) ... ............ $8,960.00
Up to 20 positions (MemberRate) .. ......... ....... $6,400.00

To be eligible for member rates, an organization must be a member during the entire
course of the project.

Project costs are based on the approximate number of jobs in the study as provided
After the project has begun, changes to the methodology or organizational
demographics may result in additional fees. Once the competitive pay structure and
pay grade assignments have been approved by the membericlient, HR source will
finalize all project documents. Any requests for changes once the project documents
have been finalized will be subject to an hourly rate of $200/hour for members.
$280/hour for non-members. The costs and conditions set forth are valid for a period
of ninety (90) days.

This estimate does not include the cost of obtaining industry specific survey data for
sources other than those currently available to HR Source. Should a charge for
survey data be applicable, HR Source will contact Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District for written authorization prior to proceeding.

© 2023, HR Source
076



@) HRSource.

Project Team

Kathryn O'Connor, PHR, SHRM-CP, CCP, GRP

Director, Compensation Services

Kathryn O'Connor, PHR, SHRM-CP, CCP, GRP consults with clients on job
evaluation systems, compensation system design, and on using survey data to
benchmark compensation practices. Clients have included health and recreation
agencies, libraries, non-profit and for-profit organizations. Kathryn also provides
compensation, human resource, and supervisory/management training services for
member organizations as a consultant and via the HR Hotline.

Kathryn O'Connor has worked in human resources over 15 years. Ms. O’'Connor
holds a Bachelor of Arts in Economics from Northwestern University. She is a
Professional in Human Resources (PHR) as designated through the Human
Resource Certification Institute (HRCI) and a certified professional through the
Society of Human Resources Management. Additionally, she holds a Certified
Compensation Professional (CCP) and Global Remuneration Professional (GRP)
certificate through WorldatWork.

Joy Lynn Hyer, SPHR, SHRM-SCP, CCP

Senior Compensation/Survey Analyst

Joy Lynn Hyer, SPHR, SHRM-SCP, CCP consults with clients on job evaluation
systems, compensation system design and on using survey data to benchmark
compensation practices. Client industries have included health and recreation
centers, libraries, manufacturing, professional services in both non-profit and for-
profit organizations. Joy Lynn also provides assistance to member organizations i
human resources via the HR Hotline and administers and analyzes employee and
customer satisfaction/ engagement surveys.

Joy Lynn has worked in human resources over 15 years and holds a Bachelor of Arts
from California State University, Long Beach. She is a Senior Professional in Human
Resources (SPHR) as designated through the Human Resource Certification Institute
(HRCI). and a senior certified professional through the Society of Human Resources
Management (SHRM-SCP). Additionally, she holds a Certified Compensation
Professional (CCP) certificate through WorldatWork.

© 2023, HR Source
077



') HR Source .

Letter of Agreement

September 22, 2023
HR Source agrees to offer the proposed compensation services for:

Member / Client Organization: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Contact Name: Jeffrey Craver

Address: 19406 Loud Thunder Road
llinois City, IL 61259

Telephone: (309) 795-1295

Services to be offered: Per the proposal dated September 22, 2023, Market
Benchmarking and Structure Development for up to 20 positions.

In exchange for these services, the above organization agrées to pay $6.400. Prices
may fluctuate if the project deviates from the project overview and scope as outlined
above and are contingent with active membership with HR Source.

It is hereby understood and agreed that the parties to this agreement have the
authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of their organizations and that the
organizations will be bound by the explanation of procedures and fees described in
this agreement.

/o
%Lmz‘%“ {/{7} LeIIen.

9/22/2023
HR Source Authorization Date
Rock Istand County Forest Preserve District Authorization ~ Date

© 2023, HR Source
078



€1 Jo T 3bed WY 8T:TZ:TT £202/S0/0T U0 JaARID Yo Aq umy

62 b/'€98% %LT 88'091°/82'¢$ 21'525'868% 00'0$ 9E'b/5'06€$ 00'589'se1'c$ 00°0$ 00'689'GZ1'e$ STV1OL INNIATY m
62 bL'£98% %LT 88°091°£82'¢$ Z1'b75'868% 00°0$ 9E'v£5'06E$ 00'589’s21'c$ 00°0$ 00'689'SZ1°c$ BRIBSTAG 353404 - TE
78'9/2'S0b$ %8S 8E'STT'E0ES 79'v20'91v$ 00°0% 8/'bT6'€2T$ 00°0b2'61/% 00°0$ 00°0b2'61/$ SI07 3IMg URIDUT - 76 g :
9b'ST +++ (¢v°59) Lb'SS 00’ SH°0C 00 00 00° anusAY dif - SNOSUE|[EISIN 96'69€
16°6ST +++ (08'cs) 08'€/ 00 (09'12) 00 00 00 SNUSA3. JALJO - SNOSUR|IRDSIA $6°69€
T'625°2L 85 75'66T'bS 8b'00L'SL 00° TE€0EbT 00°000°0€T 00' 00°000°0€T SUOISS2OU0D Ynig pul £5°79¢
00'09€ L (00's8T1) 00°SZh 00 00°0LT 00'0bC 00" 00'0vC SUOIRAIBS3I JB)JaYs Yn|g pul 95°29¢€
01'856'0T o SO'€P0'6T G6'956°€T 00 TE'E96'E 00°000°c€ 00 00'000°€€E s394 doys o.d 80°LY€
€9'E€Lb'ST LE 87'S66'v TLH00'92 00 08'6.t'8 00°000'TL 00° 00°000'TZ sassed uosess ynjg uelpur ¥0°LbE
05'084'S6C 9 08'161°587 07'808'667 00' 05'600'£8 00000584 00 00°000's8¥ s394 Job Ynig ueipur €0°LbE
Hnig uRipul - 76 ipedsg or
££'696'S0T$ %Lt 0S'0£E'bTT$ 05'6v6'66$ 00°0% 9/'8£5°67$ 00'08Z'p12$ 00°0%$ 00°087'v1¢$ CLARpUnyy pnol - 16 W 50 ans
00'v8L'y ov 00'08+"9 00°0CEy 00° 009951 00°0080T 00' 00°008°01 so|es Jaquiil 10°26€
(00'2) +++ (00'2) 00'2 00’ 00'S2 00 00 00 BNUBARI JBLO - SNOBUR|IRISIW $6°69€
€5°¥56'L 19 68929t TT°€L8'L 00 T1'Es0T 00°000°2T 00 0000021 SUOISSBOU0D JUd1 320q punyy pno §5'79¢
00'bLb'EE 14 00°2b1'0E 00'858'¥C 00' 00'220°€ 00°000'sS 00° 00°000'SS S[ejual 380 JopUNy L pno bS°29¢
00'SZp 9z 00'S60'T 00°G8¢€ 00 00°SHT 00°08+'T 00 00°08%'T uoneAasal Ja3jRys Japunyl pno €5'79¢
00 0 00'000°S 00’ 00' 00° 00'000°s 00° 00°000's 599 JwJad Asaydie sspuny] pnot S0'LpE
0Z°082'6S :14 19°886'99 6€°T10'€9 00’ $9°L2L'TT 00'000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T $83) Japuny pno T0°LYE
J2pUny] pnoT - 16 1S Stmmmm
£€°8€'06$ %TH 1S°0vL'611$ 6+'655'€8$ 00'0$ Lb'821'v8 00°00£'€0Z$ 00°0% 00°00€’€02$ LBMILKT - 06 1 iedsg) gng
00'229'C 9z 00'¥8€'L 00'919'Z 00 00'+26 00°000°0T 00' 0000001 s3|es Jaquil 10°26€
00°/82 +++ (00°582) 00582 00' 00'0/ 00 00 00 BNUBABI JBY10 - SNOBURJISIIN $6°69¢€
#9'95H°C b 9T'LL0'E PLT'T 00 19°€£9 00°'00S’s 00 00'00S's SUOISSIIUOD Ham 25'29€
00'S/6'T LE 00°G45°T 00'526 00' 00°0vE 0070052 00 00°005'2 SUOIIRAISSDI JB)jRYS YoMIuI||T 15°29¢
00°00€ 0 00°00€ 00’ 00’ 00° 00'00€ 00 00°00€ 99 WIN3a1 ou A3 oM 10°LbE
69°26L'28 [44 §7°'689'£0T SL0TELL 00 98'021'22 00°000°S8T 00 00°000°s8T S33) YoMmIulL 00°LbE
HIMIULT - 06 1uPAEdS 9ng
1H°£90'292% %CT 6V bL8'6VL'T$ 15°066'8£2$ 00°0$ SE'786'21C$ 00°598'886'T$ 00°0% 00'598°886'T$ S|BI0L UORENSIUNUPY - T 1uswiedsg gns
00°0S€ <4 00'008‘ 00'002'T 00 00’ 00°000'S 00 00°000'S $30IN0S 33eAld 4 SUORNQLIUOD 0T"9€
00 0 00'S2Z 00° 00" 00 00'S2¢ 00 00°522 06, 152J91U1 §,10199)10) 0£°19€
06'6559 74 (56'128'6) S6'T£8'9T 00' 11°€09'8 00'000°Z 00 000002 sBuiuies Jusunssaur 0T'T9€
76°659'TT € 89'007'565 TE'6€5'9T 00 00 00°0¥9'T19 00 00'0¥9'T19 dNUBABI JUBWRdR|dY ST'GEE
65°€6V'EHT ST 9£°029'091'1 YT6LEH0T 00 vT6LE'Y0C 00°000'S9€’T 00 00°000°59€'T saxey Auadoid 0T°T1E
UoneNSILIIPY - 0T uswipedsg gng
BAIASVId IS804 ~ Z¢ Lummwm
3NN3ATYS

BAIBSBI }58404 ~ Q€T DUny

Q1A 1A Jold pP,2od suoipesuel] suoipesuelj SadueIquinouy suoipesuelj uwunsm Sjuswipuswy uwm_u:m_ co_ua.:umwn_ piliglens) ) UNOJDY
/P3SN % QiA - 196png alA alA YIUOW JuLin) popuswy 196png paydopy
sowyyl Kunoy) puep) Yooy

pLosIq
JAIISIIJ

unodoy dnpoy apndx
] v anjjoy =pnpx3 }S310

€2/0€/60 236 03 JBDA |RISI4

31odoy 2o3uewioldd 326png




€7 40 7 3bed WV 8Z:TZ:TT £202/50/0T U0 Jane.) 4ar Aq uny
8b'£05 € 18'bST'TT 61'SHE 00 61'SPE 00°00S'TT 00 00'005'11 000'T$ J2pun dinb3 g sjoo L ||lews 00425
85°88L 6 0z'982'zT 08'€92'T 00’ L6°SL6 00°0S5°€T 00' 00°0SS’€T sa|ddns aoueusIUIRI/1RdY 00°€2S
L6'18V'L 91 Tr'PS9'ET 85°S6€" 00 8€'7ST'T 00°050'8C (00'T1T'TD) 00°'191'62 sa)jddng Bunesado 00225
00' 0 00°0ST 00 00° 00 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST salddns 2040 Qo'1zs
66'6/ 0 00'0S6'T 00 00* 00' 00°056'T 00* 00'0S6'T Buipoin/uliogun |HIY
00'688'8 12 wTeT'op 8£'986'0T 00 92'799'c 00'TTZ'1S (00"000°0€) 00'T12'18 s)ysueg LpjeaH sadoidwy 00°€TH
#0°S9¢ 0 00°000'T 00 00’ 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T 3WIYBAQ 00'TTH
05'bET'2T (44 00'vLS'8Y 00'029'¢1 00' 00'0TT'¥ 00'v61°29 00 006129 sabep 1 saliejes [euoseas oT'TTH
99'v61'Th 12 +0°06£'291 9e'eeL'ty 00 80'PEY'ST 0b"€81'S0T (00°000'0S) 0"€8b'SSC sabem pue salejes 00°TTH
MamMULl - 06 uduiLe
05'268'1$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$  Sjueln - 68 DG ang
05°268'T +++ 00° 00 00° 00 00 00 00 5946044 U1 UOIPNIISUD 00°S9
SJUBIS - §F
61°'526'69% %711 7£'€1£'908% ST'TIT'S6$ 00°0$ £5°766'th$ £5'G75'106% 00°000'ST$ £5°525'988% L UORRISIHILPY - §T  JUBWURISG gns
00 001 00 00'000°0T 00" 00°0000T 00°0000T 00°000°0T 00' 007 IGelN 03 Jajsuel| ¥/°166
00 0 00°2£0's8 00’ 00’ 00 00°2£0's8 00 00°2£0's8 sapusby 19430 03 Jojsuel| 21166
00 0 00'82¥’ov1 00 00’ 00 00'82H'0bT 00’ 00'82H'0VT 159433U1 00248
00 0 00°000'502 00 00’ 00 00°000'50Z 00 00000502 fedpuig 00'1/8
€TTTH'ST 9z 66'€L1'6S 1091112 00’ L9'8€0°L 00'062'08 00’ 00'062'08 |enyoe13uo) SpISINQ 00°¥+9
00'S/T 1 00'046'L1 00081 00’ 00’ 00'0S1'81 00* 00'0S1'8T sdiysssquaw g sang 00°2H9
00 0 00005 00 00° 00 00'00S 00 00°00S 2dueUBIUIERN B Siteday 00'8€9
(8'vb 0 0005+ 00’ 00’ 00 00°05¥'C 00 00'0S¥'C Bunesydng g Bunuid 00°S£9
PSP 0 00'S4T'y 00 00 00 00'SLT'Y 00 00'SLT'Y Buysiignd 00°v€9
60'CL 0 00°00S2 00 00° 00* 00°00S'Z 00 00'00SC [ore1) 00°€€9
[8°'240'T € 69°T2L'S 1€°/ST 00 90'L6 00°088’S 00 00°088'S suoedIUNWWO) 00°2€9
(Tzzee'n) 0 86°66L'St 20001 00’ 00 00°006'SH 00°000°0T 00'006'SE ———SNIARG{eUoISSA0Id DO TE9-
00'0Z 0 00'0SL'S 00 00’ 00 00'0S2'S 00 00'0SL'S uoneonp3 g butules | 00°0£9
00 +++ (05's89) 05'S85 00" 0S'8¥t 00 00’ 00 S[E2IPOLIad 8 SHoog 00°£2S
00 0 00'002 00 00’ 00 00002 00 00°002 saseydingd pood 00925
9p'€01 8c 00856 00265 00" 00°26S 00'0SS’T 00 00°0S5'T 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo_ jlews 00°b2S
00 LT L0°8€S €6'TIT 00’ 00 00059 00 00059 saljddng sdueusjuiely/iedsy 00°€2S
S9'€9 0 00°0SE 00 00’ 00 00'0S€ 00 00°0S€ sa|ddng bunessdo 00°22S
£0'622 ozt (9g°601) 9€'659 00’ T'6e 00'0SS 00 00°0SS sal|ddns 3040 00°12S
00’ 0 00'009 00 00’ 00 00009 00 00°009 Buiiod/uuoyun 00'bTH
65°S00°4T 44 01°9b8°08 97'788'CZ 00’ 9z'€€L'01 9€'87L'€0T (00°000°S) 9£'82£'801T syjouag wieaH sakojdwz 00°€TH
$5°ST +++ (¥e's) pE'S 00° $E'S 00 00° 00 BWIHIAQ 00°2TH
LEVT6'9E 1C 69°'6/6'8tT 75°778'8¢ 00 87'8L6'€T 12'208'£8T 00 12°208'£81 sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
UOHRBIISIURUPY - 0T wswiedsq gns
DAIISAId 188104 - ZE 3 farcig]
3SN3dX3

DALl 188404 ~ 0ST Pung

Q1A {ed, Jold pooy suopoesuel| suonoesues | sadueIquIndul suolpesuel) 106png SsuBWpUDLY 196png uonduosaQg Wnoy JUNOJDY
/P3SN % alA - 196png aiA alA LIUOW JualIn) papuawy 196png paidopy
sourfj] Ciuno)y puep) 0¥

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apndx3
£2/0€/60 93e( 0} JevA |edsid

Hoday aouew.oLidd 3o6png

PLOSIA
IAIISII]

1S310,]



€1 40 € abeq

WV 8Z:TZ:TT £202/50/0T U0 Jonei) 43¢ Aq uny

00 0 00'S2S 00’ 00 00’ 00'S2S 00 00'52S Bunedydng g Bunuid 00°5£9
00 0 00°00L 00' 00 00" 00'00L 00° 00'00L Buystiand 00°¥€9
00 0 00°00S'T 00° 00 00" 00'00S'T 00° 00'00S'T [oARl)L 00'€€9
TT18T'e €1 80°090'6 26'60€'T 00 79'S6¥ 00'0L£°0T 00° 00'0££'0T suopedIUNWWO) B0°7€9
0£°086'% 1 00°2£9'TT 00°€TT 00 00’ 00'06£'21 00 00'062'CT SIDIAIIS [BUOISSDJOId To'1e9
00 0 00'025'C 00’ 00 00° 00'025'2 00* 00'028T uonednp3 g Buiuies 00°0£9
99'€86 43 £T'9€0°2 £L°€96 00 pE'8TE 00'000'€ 00 00°000°€ saseydind poo4 00°92S
€€2UT 8 1T°€09'LT €4'909'1 00 9b'0§ 00'012'61 00° 00°01Z'61 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 @ sj00] jlews 00'+2S
19°0£0'v 44 PS5 E8LPT 9b'95Z'p 00 96'£8. 00°0b0'6T 00 00'0b0’'61 sal|ddng adueusjule}y/lledey 00°€2S
0€°€00'T 8 00°090°s 00'0Zt 00 00°09 00°08%'S 00’ 00°08b'S salddns bunessdo jejusl jeog ¥g'7es
16'862"L 6€ 06°006'8T 0T'061°21 00 12°008'S 00°'T60'TE 00° 00'160°1E saljddns Bupesado 00'22S
6L°STT 81 S5'82 Sb'9 00' 00 00'SE 00 00°'S€E saliddng 200 00°12S
95'56 S 06°£58'T 0126 00 00’ 00'0S6'T 00 00'056'T Buipoin/wiopun 00'+TH
SL8hY'PT 44 91°200'+9 $8°7¥0'81 00’ 8T'H10°9 00'S$0'28 (00°000°S) 00°S¥0°28 Sjyousg jesH aaioldwa 00°€T
€9'0€T'T +++ (05°595) 05'595 00 00’ 00 00° 00° SWILAAO [eUOSEIS otz
66'€90'T ¥8 95'p9T ¥b'SE8 00* 00'8TH 00°000T 00 00°000'T JUWIBAQ 00°ZTP
00'S¥9'€C Yad ST'69E'bS GL'5L9'6T 00* 00'12Z's 00°Sb0’'pL 00’ 00'S¥0'v2 sabem g saueles jeuoseas or'IIP
18'%1T'LS w@ ST°159'802 S0'6££65 00’ 95'90b'1Z 02'066°£9¢ 00" 0Z'066'£9C sabem pue saiejes 00'1TH
@apunyy} pnot - 16 UL

95'G89'10T$ %8T 61'PE1'6V5% 88'976'712$ 00'0% 19'87€'v$ £0'190'294$ £9'106'8ET$ 0b'651'€29% LOBMIUEIL - 06 3 B ang
SS'0ST'T 62 (8'SSS'E ETP'T 00 99'6/9 00'000'S 00 00°000'S 994 S0IAIBS pIeD UPaL) 00°€/8
00 0 00°€p0'6€T 00 00 00' 00°€¥0'6ET 00°Ep0’EP 00°000'96 000°5$ 4an0 Juawdinb3 g yoey 00°89Z
00 z8 §8'7ST'LT 78'S0S'SZT 00 (8°252'£2) £9'852'2ST £9'85.TST 00 000°ST$ JoA0 dInnuIseyuf 00°£9¢
00" 0 00'001°07 00' 00 00 00°007°02 00°00T°0C 00’ 000'5$ 4on0 Bulspowsy buipjing 0099/
00'SLb'S +++ 00° 00 00° 00' 00 00 00' ssa1B04d uf uodNISU) 0059/
00 0 00' 11121 00’ 00 00’ 00'TIT'CT 00' 71Ty 00°000'8 666'PT$-000'2$ anonuseyur 00'€9/
699222 £ 00'699'€ 00'1S1°Z 00 01'£49 00'028's 00' 00'028's |en3doeJiuo) spising 00'b¥9
SH'166 T £V 110E L5'80F 00" L5'80b 00°0ZH'€ 00 00°02b'E sjeuay 00°6€9
6T°ETL'E 0 00°00b'6 00 00 00 00°00%'6 00 00°00+'6 adueUIUIR| B Sieday 00°8€9
VAR ZTAVA 43 ETLpTeT £8'20€9 00 98'9bE'C 00'0SS5'61 00' 00058561 Sa0IAIRS AN JNand 00°££9
00 0 00°001 00' 00 00’ 00°001 00" 00°00T Buedydng g Bunuld 00'S€9
00° 69 00'SET 00°00€ 00 00’ 00°SEY 00° 00'Seb Bulysygnd 00°v€9
8b'91Z 0 00'000'T 00 00 00° 00'000'T 00 00°000'T [preaL 00°€€9
07'156'T (114 T'089's 85 b0H'T 00* 6b'€SS 00'580"/ 00 00°S80°Z suoieDIUNWWOD 00'2€9
01 0zk'y b 91'062'% $8'651 00' $8'651 00'0Sb't 00 00°0Sb' SDIAIIS |eU0ISSRJ0.d 00'1€9
00 0 00°002C 00" 00 00° 000022 00 00002 uonesnp3 g buiues) 00°0£9
15°6€L'T 44 $9'p65°C 9€'S06'T 00’ 90926 00°00S'v 00 00°00S S3seydInd pood 007925

HSMIMYT - 06  usuiedsq gng
BAIISBIG ISBI04 - ZE 1 r&ramo
ISN3dX3
agAlasald 158104 - 0T i+
d1A 1834 Jolid p,ooY suonoesuelf suofpesuel | sdURIqUINDUT suoipesues | 196png SjusWIpUY 1obpng uondidsag unoy UNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aia aiAa YIUOW 3ua.1In) papuswy 196png paydopy

stouryj] Xiwno) puep] oy

JUN022Y dnjjoy apnjox3
£2/0£/60 21.Q 03 JBBA |BIS!

Hoddy douewLiolidd 326png

pLosIq
JAIISIIJ

1S910,]




€T 40 1 obey WY 8Z:TZ:TT £202/S0/0T U0 JoAeID Y[ Aq uny

00 8 00°'TSZ°00T 00’6476 00’ 00'6¥2'6 00°005'60T 00’ 00°005'60T 000'G$ J9A0 Juswdinb3 3 Yoep 0089/
00 +++ (06'685'1) 06'68S'T 00 06'685'T 00 00’ 00 666'b$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00°'¥9L
8L'LYE'T 8t 85°190°C EE6’T 00' 1€°S€9 00'566'€ 00 00'566'€ jenipenuo) apIsINO 00°¥b9
00'0€t e 00°090T 00'sZ8 00’ 00'SSt 00°588'1 00' 00'588'T sdiyssaquisw g sang wo.ﬁb
09'TH8'T Vo d IR rard 78'S66'T 00 05°£81 00°0b2'p 00 00°0VT'v sjejuay 00°6£9
10'8£5°9 8T 76°S81°Z 80'+18'C 00 €1°€00'T 0000001 00 00°000°0T doueuiulely g siedsy 00°8€9
€0°T£0°S 4 [4AWIIAS 88'222's 00’ 'S 00°000'€Z 00’ 00°000°€2 S$90IMIBS AN 21gnd 00°££9
00° 0 00°0S€E 00" 00* 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00'0S€ Bunesydng @ Bunuud 00°5£9
00 0 00°0SST 00" 00° 00 00'0S5'T 00" 00'0SS’T buysignd 00°v€9
00 0 00°005'1 00’ 00’ 00 00°005'T 00" 00°005'1 [orelL 00°€£9
8b'+b9'T 61 60'€£9°9 169151 00’ 0£'66€ 00°0S1'8 00' 00°0ST'8 SUCHEJIUNWIWOY 00°2€9
¥E'920'T 9 ob'0zeTT 09628 00° 09'+0C 00°0ST'€T 00 00'0ST'ET S3DIAIBS [RUOISSRJ0I] 00°T€9
00° 0 00'0¥6'C 00' 00’ 00 00°0b6'C 00 00°0b6'C uonesnp3 g buiuies). 00°0£9
1281 +++ (P6'vET) P6'pET 00’ 00" 00’ 00° 00 pood doys oud Sd'925
97°£59'8T 9¢ 26'9L0°sH 80'8¥9'bC 00’ 6S°€0+'9 00'524'49 00° 00'S2L'(9 SaseUYdINg pood 00925
S6'786'% £9 88'€87'T 1922 00’ GE'E0S'T 00'01S’€ 00 00'015’€ 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews 00'b2S
90'TEL'S 44 S0'015'2C S6'6£7'9 00 SL'1L6 00°05.'82 00' 00'052'82 sal|ddng acueuajuiei/ileday 00°€2S
S9'681'C ST £8'S2E'1T LTvEL'E 00" 9z'eer 00°090'sZ 00" 00°090'5¢C saliddns asipueydisi doys oig Sd'228
1+'€00'5Z 9€ 75°0££'9S 8b'bTe'ee 00’ LL€90'6 00'569'88 00' 00'569'88 saliddns bunesado 00'22S
00 0 00°SZ€ 00 00' 00 00's2€ 00’ 00'szZ€ satiddng 23140 00°12S
00" (14 LE'808'T £9'16S 00’ 00 00°00b"Z 00" 00'00¥'2 Bunpopp/wiopun 00°v1t
05°809°0T 1C $0°26L '8k PO TTT'ET 00° 89°0LE'Y 80°+06'T9 (00°000°S) 80'406'99 Ss)jauag pjeaH sakoidwy 00°ETH
TEOTL'T 43 SL'8/E'E STTT9'T 00 €6'81S 00°000°S 00 00°000°s 3WILBAQ 00°ZTH
62°829°0S €€ 06°€ET20T 0T'696'1S 00’ 0b'128'LT 00°€0T'6ST 00" 00'€0T’6ST sabepm g saueles euosess oT'TTH
8€°2€6'09 12 reer'oge €€'9/€'79 00 L8'¥T0'ET 08'865'26C 00 08865262 sabem pue saliejes 00° 1Tt

4nig veipuy - 76 uswied

$1'9E6'0ET$ %ET £5'80£'69b$ £9'pL0'€YT$ 00°'0$ 11°€20'25$ 07'€8£'219% (00°000s2$) 0T7'€84'L€9% 0L JBpUNYL pnet - 16 Jusuiedsg gng
$0'65L'T 6¢ £6°09€'E €0'6€T'C 00’ TT'S08 00°00S's 00’ 00'005’S 994 BDIIBS PIeD WPSI) 00°€/8
00 0 00°000'bC 00 00’ 00" 00°000'¥Z (00°00002) 00°000'pt 000°5$ 4an0 wawWdinb3 B Yoep 0089/
00 +++ (£1'9¢5'T) L1'9€S'T 00" 00’ 00 00 00 666'7$-000'T$ uswdinb3 g yoey 00'b9Z
00' +++ (00°€£5°2) 00'€LS" 00’ 00°€LS'L 00 00’ 00 666'¢T$-000'$ anoniseyur 00°€9/
00 0 0070002 00' 00° 00 00°000'2 00 00°000'2 666v$-000'2$ sbuipiing 00°29£
95°9€8'T o€ £8°786'% €1°441'C 00’ 8559 00°091°L 00 00°091°2 [en3oejuo) BpISINO 00°¥+9
00 0 00'00€ 00’ 00’ 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ sdiysequisus g sang 00°ZH9
08'SyT ] S9°7LS SE'60T 00’ Sb'9g 00289 00 00289 siejusy 00°6£9
9%'09b'2 14 80°£26'TT W6'TEY 00 €TH69'T 00°0S2'41 00 00'052°L1 @oueuajulely B Siiedoy 00°8€9
611’9 9z #0°008'91 96'66L'S 00’ 02'449'T 00°009'22 00' 00'009°2C S9DIMIBS ANIAN JIgnd 00°££9
1apunyj pnot - 16 udwledsq gng
DAIDSBIG ISBI04 - T Juswneds
ISNIdX3
BAITS3Id 158404 - 0ET puny
dLA desA iolid p.ooYy suonoesues] suoipesued S9OURIQUINDUT suonoesuesj 19bpng SJUSWpUDWY 19bpng uonduasaq Junodoy JNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alAa alAa YIuow ua.n) papuswy 196png paxdopy
srouk] 43sno)) pueps] oy
PLOSIA
1UN0o22Y dnjjoY apnPX3 9AI9831q

1S310,]

£7/0€/60 23eQ 03 JedA [eISI4

Hodoy 2o3uew.ioLidd 396png




€71 Jo G abed WV 8Z:TZ:TT £202/S0/0T U0 JaAeL) yor Aq uny
$6'£100€ (Y4 £'Z€1'96 LS'€6Y'TE 00 28'005°6 00'929'821 00’ 00'929'821 29} diysiaquisw 007 62°LbE
PL'ETT'6ST [4 H'887'191 8S'TTL'ELT 00 86'858'9t 00°000'S€€ 00’ 00'000'S€E€E doys Y6 ooz 8T'LbE
00'089'2H o€ 00°06.°96 00'0T2'TH 00 00'22L'0T 00°000'8€1 00’ 00°000'8€T S$33) UO[elS P33y [ewiue 007 LT LS
05'£0€°2S 124 00°£20°91 005959 00 00'06£'9€ 00'265'29 00’ 00°265'29 $83 SJUAAS [erads 007 DT LHE
00'S6€'T 0 00'058°2 00 00 00" 00°058°C 00’ 00'058'C $33) UoBa.3N0/MOYS |ewiue 007 Sz e
00'S0L'vT 14 00'920°6S 00'v£6'ST 00 00°0Lb 00°000'S. 00’ 00°000'S2 s34 weuboud uoednps 007 £TLPE
67'8L0'bET i 09'6+8'¢8T 0b"006'pET 00’ §'018°2¢ 00°0SL'81€ 00 00°0S4'8T€ S99 ulesy 007 T LvE
0L'vbS'Sh 6v 09'950'9% bbbt 00' 00'€9¢'TT 00'005'06 00° 00'005'06 5334 [3snose) fenbojooz 12 L€
SL'L66'ELT 3% 0S'€81°04€ 05'950'€82 00’ 05'228'St 00°0¥T'€S9 00’ 00'0¥2'€59 S99 suoIssiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00'S0€ ST 00°0S8 00°0ST 00’ 00°00T 00°000'T 00’ 00'000°T $334 uodope 007 8T'L¥E
99°6€£°69C ST 0£2TL'18€'T 0€'(82's¥T 00 0€'L8T'EbT 00°000'529'T 00" 00°000'529°T saxey Apadold 0T'11€
. SAISTI 1SS0 - 7E
INNIATY
00Z 1RIN - TET
9L'¥69'EHES (62°892'162%) £5'600'8€T$ 00'0$ ££'SL6'T0C$ (2£°852'€S51$) (£9'85£'751%) (50°005$) SIEI0 L BAIDSTIg IS2UGY - O£
€5°6¥0'025 %12 LT'62'84S'T SS'$15°00L 00' 66'865'88T TLEPE'8LT'E £9'85L'TST S0'S81'921'E SIV10L 3ISN3dX3
67'tbL'€98 %L 88'091°/82'C [4R74% 1] 00* 9€'p£S06€ 00°589'szZ1'E 00’ 00'589's2T’E SIVIO0L INNIATY
11 BAISSALG 153404 - 0T pundg
£5'6v0'075$ %TT L1'62h'8(5'T$ SS'b15'004$ 00'0$ 66'865'881$ L EV6'8LT'ES £9'86£'751% S0'581'921°c$ SIV.LOL ISN3IdX3
£5'600'025$ %12 L1'621'845'2$ SS'$15'004$ 00'0$ 66'865'881$ TLEV6'8L2'ES £9'85L25T$ 50'S81°921°c$ SIPICL DAIISBIG 159404 - 2E
00°0% %TT 00°080'82$ 00'44L'$ 00'0$ 00'229% 00'/68'1€$ 00'/58'1€$ 00'0$ SIBI ] Yied 9418 dd - 86 Jiedsg gng
00° 41 00°080'8Z 00'22L'E 00" 00'229 00°£58'1€E 00°£58'1€ 00 000'ST$ JoA0 unpniseyu] 00°£9¢
yied axig dd - 86 Jwslunedag gng
S8'0EL$ %8 98'Shb'2T$ $1'120'1$ 00'0$ 58'92v$ 00'L1S'ET$ (00°000°c$) 00°£15°9T$ S|RICL Wded aduediog - £6 juduiiedag gng
00° +++ 00° 00 00 00 00 (00"000°€) 00°000°€ 666'b1$-0002$ 24nPnyseyur 00°€9L
09'S€S LE 92'/ST'T YL 00 (1744 00"000'Z 00° 00'000'Z jenenuo) BpISIND 00'b¥9
Sz'S6l Vad £5'985 LY'ETT 00’ LE'(8 00008 00’ 00'008 SRS AN AMgnd 00°££9
00 +++ (€6'v11) €6'¥1T 00' €6'bTT 00 00' 00* suoiedUNWWOo) 00°2€9
00’ 0 00'0S+'€ 00* 00' 00' 00°0SH'€ 00' 00°0Sb'€ SIDIAIRS [BUOISSDJ0.Id 00'1€9
00 0 00'005'9 00 00 00' 00'00S'9 00" 00'005'9 saiiddng soueusiute|y/liedsy 00°€7S
00 0 00°£9¢L 00 00 00 00°£9L 00' 0029 saddns Bunesado 00°22s
Higd SdURLIO - €6 wcmﬁb‘mmgwm
67°6/8'v1T$ %9 £TLPL'TLS S9'TSb bT$ 00°0% 68'597'88% 88'661'/56$ (00°000's$) 88'661'296% O Jnig ueipul - 76 wewuedsg gng
(98°101) +++ £0°'%01 (£0v01) 00 (98'6v) 00 00 00° sapuaby Jayio 03 Jajsuel) 21°166
SL'T60°2T 15 SL'TOV'ET ST'906'ET 00* S2'ST9L 00'69€'£T 00° 00'69€'£2Z spung Jayjo 03 Jajsues) 1T°T66
€7'88b'p 6¢ £2°408'8 £1'569'S 00 62°6¥'C 00°005'+1 00* 00'00S"T 934 80IAIBS pIeD WP 00'/8
$nig uelpul - 76 Wawiiedsg gng
BAIBSBA ISBI0Y ~ 2§ Juswuedsg
3SN3dX3
BAlBSAld 189404 ~ Q€T punyg
1A Jea) 1oLd [aje =), ] suonoesued | suoipesuel| Sooueiquindug suoijoesuel| uwwn:m SjpWpuswy uwmvzm co_ua,:umwo JUho2DY unody
/P3SN % Q1A - 196png ala Q1A YIUOW JUd1IND papuawy 196png paydopy
siourj] Anumo)) puesy Yooy
PLOSI
Junoody Q::Od IPNJoxX3 0>H0w0.~nm
£2/02/60 318Q 01 JEBA [EI5I- 15310,

Hoday asueuwioLdd 326png




€1 Jo 9 abed WY 8Z:1Z:TT €20T/S0/0T U0 Jaae.D Ha( Aq uny

00 0 00°S/Y 00 00 00 00°S.b 00" 00°S/b sdiysiaqusw g sang 00°2H9
00 0 00°00'T 00 00’ 00 00°0v0'T 00 00°0t0’T Buneoydng g bunuid 00°5€9
00 0 00'0Sb'E 00 00’ 00 00°0Sb'E 00 00°0Sb'E oAl 00°€€9
18°€01 1- ¥0'69€'T (062 00° 79'1E 00°0bE'C 00’ 00°0¥€°2 SuoReEdIunWO) Joze9
00°0bT L1€ (00's£2'1) 00°5€5T 00° 00°Sbb'T 00°008 00’ 00'008 SIDIAIDS [RUOISSD)0Ld 019
00" 0 00'008’c 00 00’ 00 00°008'¢ 00 00'008'€ uonesnp3 3 bulutes 00°0£9
00" 8z 01'STZ 06'v8 00’ 00° 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ S|e2IpoLIad 8 S)oog 00°£2S
8" €T $SE10°9 9t'988 00' 91'81L 00'0069 00 00°006'9 saseydInd pood 00°92S
00 12 00'246 00852 00’ 00 00'0€2'T 00* 00'0£2'1 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 g |00 |lews 00°v2S
09°8%9 T (8'€LT'6 £1'8h 00 00 00°2Z€'6 00 00°2ZE'6 saijddng Bunessdo 00°2zs
00 0 00'00S 00 00’ 00" 00'00S 00 00°00S saliddns 220 00'125
00" 0 00'014°C 00 00’ 00 00014 00" 00'01£'T Buipopd/wiopun 00'+1H
SL09b'T 12 $5°0£6'9 85'508'T 00’ 98°109 T1'9eL'8 00 Tr9eL’s syjsuag yieaH aakojdws 00°€TH
09'82€'2T 24 S6'748'LS 50'2£9'81 00" L6'EOY'E 00°S¥5'9L 00’ 00°SbS'9L safem 1 saLeles |euosess OT'1TH
€9'zsT'Tr 114 1+°8€8°9% 6£'995'21 00" 65'69S't 08'0%'65 00 08'+0b'65 sabem pue saLejes 00°TTH
S1uUBAl (Rads B wiesboid 007 dd - L0 s
IAIBSTA IS340H - TE
3ISNIdX3
£0'026'6TT'T$ %TE 80"€0b'+98'2$ 19'965°£0€'T$ 00°0$ £1°2£9'819% 69'666'TLT'b$ 69'bE6'PETS 00'590°££0'p$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
£0'026'6TT'T$ %TE 80°E0b'+98'2$ 19°966°£0E'T$ 00°0% £1°2£9'819% 69'666'TL1'v$ 69'PE6'PETS 00'590'£0°¥$ SAIBS3Id 158104 - TE U
00°000'5$ Y%bL 1£°89v'G/$ 86'S9v'607$ 00°0% ££'0LL'SPT$ 69'b£6'82$ 69'£6'48C$ 00'0$ 0L SIURID - §E s ang
00 00T 00" 00°0S8'T 00° 00'0S8'T 00°0S8'T 00'0S8'T 00 $304N0s 33eAud 4 suoanqLILo) 0Tv9E
00°000'S 001 S0'T 9€'/8L'T1 00’ 00 14'88L'TT 1$'88L1T 00" uoReaIaR3.NYNd-s3uRIB (2207 0L°LEE
00 0 8S°¥b9 T 00 00’ 00 85" bH9'THT 85'vH92hT 00’ oneanangaInynd - sjuelb ajes 0L'bEE
00 +++ (€£:0z6'crT) €£'0Z6'€pT 00’ €L°0T6'EbT 00’ 00 00 onea.dangainynd-sjuelb |esspay 0L'1€€
00" o 18°€bL'9L 68'206'1S 00° 00 0£°'159'821 0£'159'82T 00° 0b espuab-sjuesb [esapay 0T°1€€
sjuRln - §¢  JuUBLILIEASQ ang
10°T6T ] 00°0S 00 00’ 00° 0005 00’ 00°0§ anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo ssjes 11°26€
00 0 00°000'S6¢ 00 00’ 00 00'000'S6¢ 00 00°000'56C Xe} [910W 310y Wodj Jaysuel) 79°'16€
00 +++ (00°000°0T) 00°000'01 00' 00°000°0T 00 00 00° puny jesauab d4 woly Joysuel] 09°T6€
06'121 6 1€°St 69t 00’ LT 0005 00 00°0S BNUBABI JALI0 - SNOBUR|I3ISIKY $6'69€
SLTET'T THT (19°214) 19°41%'T 00 00'8€9 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T S3DIN0S 33eALd 1 SUOHNGLIUCD 0T'¥9¢
00'0S€E'T 1€ 00°0S.'€ 00°059'T 00° 00°0SS 00°00b's 00 00°00+'S S1UBL BSNOY PAUMO 007 09°29¢
7€' 129'€E :14 89'b89'1TC ze's1E8 00’ SE9EL'E 00°000°0€ (00°000°0ST) 00"000°081 SUOISS3IUOD 007 65°79€
00 0 00°00€ 00 00° 00* 00'00€ 00" 00°00€ 06, 152433 5,10139]10D 0€°T9€
18°216C 373 (0g'026'0) 0€'0CT'y 00° 16'0L1°C 00°002'T 00 00°002'T sBuiues jusuissau] 0T°T9€
00°T46'TS 1 00'SbE‘9h 00'/88'SS 00" 00'6£9°L1 00°2€2'201 00' 00°2€C'20T 39 buppied ooz TE'LbE
00°0€T v $0'T€€°0T 96'¢h6 00’ 96'60€ 00°'5£2'12 00' 00'S£T'1C 99 UONAIISUOD B U2Ieasay 007 0€°LbE
SAIISTUd ¥80104 - 7§ JuBliedag
INNAATY
007 IqRIN - TET  pury
QiA dea) iold P.ooY suooesuel | suoipesuedj saoueRIqUINDU] suoioesuel ) uwm._v:m Sjuswipusuiy uwmuzm co_uatuwa Junodoy JunodDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png atA aiA YIUOW JuaLIn) papuawy 196png paydopy
souyyy] Kiuno)) puep) ooy
PLYSIA
JUNO2Y dNjjoY apNPXJ IA.193891d

€7/0€/60 1 03 JBBA |BISI4 18910

Hoday acuewiopdd 396png



€1 4o £ obeq WY 8Z:TZ:TT £207/50/0T U0 Jone1) Har Aq uny

00 +++ (S2'v6) SL'P6 00’ £8'9 00' 00 00 s{ed1pousd B $H00g 00°22S
80°£91'81 44 9'S62°6 bS'pOv'L 00’ ¥5'€99'9 00°00£91 (00"000°05) 00°00L'9% s3seYdINg Pooy 00925
66°LLT 911 (¢1°02) z1°91S 00 8668 00°9tP (00°6+9°T) 00°560°C 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |jewsS 00°¥2S
16'966'LT 2 96'916'vT p0'€£8'2T 00 95°€06'8 00'0S2'£91 00 00°0S2£9T sa|iddns asipueydssw doys Y19 $9°TeS
59129 8t 19°£29'S 6£267'S 00 €€°020'T 00'026'01T (00°005°€) 00°0Zb'pT sayddns buessdo Bozes
61°891 o1 S6'122'1 GO'8ET 00’ 2LSE 00'09€'T 00" 00'09€'T saijddns 200 00'125
00 v £0'0b6'T 16'68 00° 16'68 00'0£0'T 00 00°0£0'2 Bujioln/wopun 00'bTH
05'+98'01 61 8T'TTH9S 8'8TY'ET 00 91'9/t'y 9/'6£8'69 00 9/'6£8'69 s)yauUSg YieaH aaioidw3 00'€TP
L8'STh +++ (s¢'6) SL'6 00' SL'6 00’ 00 00 SWIUSAO [pUOSESS (Viwacs
00 0 00'000'T 00 00' 00 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWIHAAQ 00°2TH
0T°p€0’EL 62 $6°£06'89T 95°69%'£9 00 €£'2£5'0C 08'£LE'9ET (00°0s0°0S) 0S°£T"98C sabem B ssliejes [euoseas oT'ITH
YEVLT'6Y 12 L6'TS5'T6T £€2'881'1S 00' 8b'7£9'81 0T ThL T 00 0Tl 'tve sabem pue saliejes 00'1TH
UOHEBLSIUNUPY - 0T
£8'€01'S0E$ %02 £6'10°922'T$ £0°7L6'60E$ 00°0% ££'506'bTT$ 00'+10'985T$ 00°0$ 00'+T0°985°T$ JUBWIYOLIIG 0§ RIED [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 ¢ 5
00 0 00°000'69 00 00 00 0000069 00 00'000'69 000'5$ Jon0 Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'89/
00'S¥ 11 00'SSE 00°'Sk 00’ 00 00'00¢ 00 0000t sdiysiequisw g sang 00°2H9
S8'€/ +++ (9t'1€) 9'1E 00 00 00' 00" 00’ sjejusy 00'6£9
00" 0 00°000°0T 00 00 00 0000001 00 00°000°01 2oueUBIUIRY B Sileday 00'8£9
00’ +++ (00°00%) 00°00% 00 00°00% 00’ 00 00" 6utystignd 00'b€9
LTET6 +++ (¢8Lze'y) (81T 00 85°009'C 00’ 00 00’ oAl 00°€£9
9'TL £8 60'6€T 16'099 00 pE'62T 00008 00 00'008 suojEDIINWWO) 00°2£9
PEEVLYE €1 LTE20'ELT €1'916'9Z 00 61'8£8'8 00000002 00 00°000°002 SDIAISS [RUOISSD)O.d 00'1£9
00 +++ (£8°'108'€) £8'108'¢ 00 00* 00' 00 00' uoneonp3 g bujurel L 00°0£9
00°0+2'S 2! 1€'€65°8 69'90b'T 00 69'90b'T 0000001 00 00°000°01T sjewjuy 0oz 00'825
00’ +++ (¥6'b) v6'bt 00' 00* 00’ 00 00' s[edlpouad 18 4009 00°22S
SE'L48'T b1 (18'22L'D) 18°TeL'S 00° 99°/8L'1 00°000' 00 00°000't 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lewsS 00'+2S
$6'ET € 9£'089'6 ¥9'61E 00 #9'6T€ 00°000°01 00 00°000°0T saljddng soueusjuiepy/iedsy 00°€2S
072989 0z $€°99£'STC 99°€£2'vS 00 8€'/88'61 00'000°0L2 00 00'000'0£2 sa|ddns bugeiedo 00'22S
86'cH [4 10°06€ 66'6 00 00 00°00% 00 0000t salddns 50 00'12S
S8'b6b'T SL LS'ETT'T £4'92€’E 00 H'9TT's 00°05+' 00" 00'0St't Buipop/wiogun 00°vTH
0951182 ST 91'0£b’S8T $8'90£°c€ 00 8T'70T'TT 00°££4'81T 00 00°2£2'812 SRURY e dkojdwy 00°€TH
8/'81S +++ (€0'ver) £0'bEY 00 82'6L1 00’ 00 00 SWIMBAO [RUOSERS 012
86°0€2'S 1C 68'868°/ ST'T0T'T 00 vEZ8T'T 00°000'0T 00 00°000°0T SWIKBA0 00°ZTP
TEP6E0E ¥E €L'TES'TL LTEY'9E 00 28’y 00'896'£01T 00 00'896'£0T sabem 8 salie|eS [euoseaS oT'1Th
SO'ObY'IET 0z 81'€LLEES 78'68b'9€T 00" 61'726'8k 00'652'0£9 00 00'652'0£9 sabem pue saiejes 00'TTH
JUBLYOMIUY R B4R [BUIIUY 007 d4 - 80  uBwilid
S0 L
£L°816°9T$ %12 Sb'STLObTS L[y'(28'9¢$ 00°0$ 07°0€8'T1$ 76'765°LL13% 00°0% 76°785°LL1% sjusAg jeads g weibold 007 44 - (0 weusiedsg ang
BAIDSOL 158404 ~ ZE  wBLIEDR(
ISN3dX3
00Z IqeIN - TET D
1A JesA i0lid aje ). | suoipesuel| suolpesuelf SooueIquInNdu3 suotpesuelj ummU:m Sjusupuaiuy uwm—.v:m :o._uatumwn_ unoodoy UNONDY
/P3SN % QLA - 319Bpng alA aiA YIUOW uaiin) papusy 196png paidopy
sroupy] Xiuno pues| POH
PLOSI
JUnoooy sz_om IpNjoxX3 QPHOmQHnw

£2/0€/60 938Q 01 JBSA [BISIH }S910

1oday acuewio1dd 396png



€T 4o 8 dbeq WV 8Z:TZ:TT £202/50/0T U0 JoAe) Y[ Ag uny
00 0 00°000°0F 00 00 00 00°000°0b 00 00°000°0% 000'ST$ J9A0 ainpnaiseyu] 0049,
09°'66'8 0 00°000'sZ 00’ 00 00 00°000°SC 00 00°000'5Z 000°5$ JaA0 Bulfspowsy buip|ing 00°99Z
00'9€'E +++ 00 00" 00° 00° 00 00 00" 666F$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 g yoep 00°¥9L
00° 0 00°000°€ 00" 00’ 00° 00'000°€ 00 00°000€ 666+$-000'2$ sbuip|ing $0°T9L
61'S09°E 9€ LL'99L'8 £T'EE0'S 00’ 80°192'1 00'008’€T 00’ 00°008cT [eneiuo) SpISINO DOHH9
00'S¥8 4! 00'084'S 00°0SZ 00" 00'06€ 00'005'9 00° 00'005'9 sjequay 00°6£9
71°585°6 1€ 15'098°£¢C 6v'6€LTT 00" 07188 00°009°0t 00 00°009°0p 2dueujulely B slieday 00'8£9
S8°'SZH'8T 61 8b'STH'v6 TSvLY'TT 00 18'SEE’TT 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT S22IMSS AN 2lgnd 00°££9
215 €- €0'/28 (g0°2D) 00’ 00" 00°008 00° 00008 SUOEDIINWWOD 00°2€9
00'0bb'E 81 LPE8Y LT £5'99/°€ 00’ vL'00% 0005212 00 00'0S2'1Z SDINIBS |BUOISSDJO0I 00°1€9
00 0 00'0% 00 00 00' 00'0% 00° 00'0F uonesnp3 g Buiures) 00'0€9
€9'612'T 43 8L'STH'T P92 00° 80'TL2'T 00'00T°S 00 00'001°s 000'T$ opun dinb3 13 s00] (fewsS 00'v2S
S9'EvL'L 44 8L'ELb'9T wocE’L 00 €/'S0T’E 00°008°cE 00’ 00'008'€E salddng asueuajuie|/iledsy 00°€25
60°185°/1T 4 GL'68E"vh ST'SSS'PT 00 9/'90S'S 00°S¥6'8S 00 00°S¥6'8S saliddns bunesado 00°22S
86'81T +++ 00 00° 00 00' 00 00 00° saljddns 2010 00°125
%'1T10°T 96 98'LS . $1'26€'T 00° 6770’1 00'05b'T 00' 00°0S+'T BuipolD/uniogun 00'bTH
08'bES'ET (014 ¥8'0€8'2S oT'ZIT'ET 00 L0LEY 00°€¥6'S9 00' 00'€¥6'S9 S)yaURg pjeaH sahojdwy 00°€TH
96'L6C (014 25°66L 8b'00C 00' 00 00°000'T 00’ 00'000'T BWIUBAD 0027k
TTYST'0C 43 £6'€62'8S £0'456'9¢C 00 TH'€L6'8 00°8b2's8 00 00°8v2's8 sabep 18 saue|es |euoseas oT'ITH
LE'€T8'9p 12 90'10Z'6.1T 95’8k 00° 0S'9b8'L1 8v'99/'12T 00" 8b'59L'(TT sabem pue saneles 00°TTH
@U:w:mwc_mimmwwu_:umm - QT dould iedagy
TT'E60'ETTS %ST 68'STL'TLT'T$ £5'¥9L'T1TS 00'0$ 7T 125'v8$ 9b'08b'€8E'T$ (00'055°€8%) 9t'0£0'L9¥'T$ §[210] UCHERNSIUIUPY - 0T jusuiiedsg ang
(£€'v81) 0 TToTL'ELT (zesen) 00’ (€T°9%) 00°2LS°€LT 00 00'2LS'€LT sapusby JaLp0 03 Jajsuel) T1°166
TE'BSH'ET 3% 29'166'61 8£'800'ST 00° 95'96€’9 00°000'S€E 00’ 00'000'sE 994 20IABS ple) 3paID) 00°€/8
00’ 0 00°00L'€S 00 00 00 00°00£'€S 00 00°002°€S 1sa493U] 00°2/8
00° 0 00'000°00€ 00 00 00 00°000'00€ 00' 00'000°00€ Jedpuld 00°1/8
00' 001 00’ 00'6¥9'T 00 00'649'T 00°6¥9'1 00'6¥9'T 00' 666'7$-000'1$ uswdinb3 B yoep 00'v9¢
92'618'T 43 60'852'CT 16'199'S 00° S6'€68'E 00'0Z6°LT 00' 00°0Z6'LT [en1euo) SpISin0 00'v+9
00°0SZ 2! 00'S86'TT 00'000C 00* 00' 00°S86'€T 00’ 00'S86'€T sdiysisquiaw g seng 00°ZH9
S8'66S'E 0 00°00T'S 00’ 00 00" 00°001's 00° 00°001's s|euay 00'6€9
00 +++ (06°£5¥) 06'LSY 00° 00° 00 00* 00" adueusjuley B sileday 00°8€9
60'6V€ 6 £6'69£'C1 £0'06T°T 00' 1TT1€ 00°095'€T 00' 00°095'€T Bunesdnq g Bunuiid 00°5€9
65°L6 481 (09°609) 09°60€'T 00 80°SS€ 0000 00 00°00£ Buysignd 00°¥£9
LETL8 17 1Ty 6L°8LS 00’ 6.'8.S 00°0S0°S 00 00°0S0'S ARl 00°€€9
LT'6Pb'T 0z £9'820'L €E'T18'T 00’ TT4LT'T 00'0¥8°8 00 00'0v8'8 SuoneDIUNWWOD 00°2€9
£7'8€0" €92 (€6°0£5'8) €6'0LL'ET 00’ 00'599'8 00'0¥T’S 00° 00°0b2's SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
9/'82 +++ 00 00' 00’ 00° 00" 00 00 uoneonp3 g Bujures | 00°0€9
uoelsiuiupy - g1 uu.w,‘ctmm.wm ang
BAIBSTI JSDI04 - 2€ upedeq
3SN3dX3
007 IqeIN - TET pu
Q1A B3 i0Ld pP3oY suolesuel | suoipesuel| SeoueiquIndug suoipesuel i ummvzm Sjuswpusuly uwmvsm co_ua_‘_umwn_ JUno2dY Junoddy
/p9sn % QA - 396png ata aia LAUOR JUBLIND papuawy 196png paidopy
srouqj] ‘Kiuwno) puepsy ooy
PLSIq
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnjoxy 9AI9S91d
£2/0€/60 3160 01 JEDA IS 315310

110day duewiodd yobpng




€T J0 6 obed WY 8Z:TZ:TT £207/S0/0T U0 JaAeL) Yo Aq uny
15'60'TE %91 P 1L0'1ET £5'9£0'ST 00’ 61'695'¥T 00'807'95T 00’ 00'80T°9ST
12'5£9'8€$ %81 £6'SY8'PETS v v66'62$ 00'0$ £5'006'01$ L1'0b8'9T$ 00'0%$ L1°0¥8'v9T$ w
12'G£9'8€$ %8T £6'GV8'PETS b b66'67$ 00'0$ £4°006'01$ £1'0v8'p9T$ 00°0$ L1°0¥8'v9T$ BAIOSTIS I8BI0S - TE 1T
12'5£9'8¢ 81 £6'SY8'PET v2'¥66'62 00° £4°006'01 LT'0¥8'9T 00’ LT'0b8'¥9T B 0TETH
BAIDERIS ISRI0S - 20 =
16'460'1E$ %3971 €' 1L0'TETS £5'9£0'62$ 00'0$ 61'695'bZ$ 00°801°9ST$ 00°0% 00'801°95T$ SIVLOL INNIATY
15'¥60'TES %91 £b'1/0'1ET$ £5'9£0'62$ 00'0$ 61'69€'b2$ 00°801°95T$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ BAIBSDIY ISBI04 - TE 1S
00 0 00°0S 00 00’ 00’ 000 00° 00°0S 06, 1594331 5,10333][0D 0£°19€
ST'SLY 962 (96°c88) 96'€EE’T 00' 85'999 00°05¥ 00’ 00°05b SBUIUIED JUBWISSAUT 0T°T9€
92'619°0€ ST 6€'S06'TET 19'20L'€T 00° 19°204'€C 00'809'65T 00 00'809°6ST saxe} Apadold 0T'TTE
BRIBST I JSDI04 ~ ZE
79°'THE'00k$ (6£°40£'SSES) £6'6£0'2EE$ 00'0$ 15°68/°'95€$ (98°v92'c2$) (00°05+'99%) P1°S8T'EP$ SIEI0] OOZ 1GeIN - TET
Sb'8/5'6TL %ET £8'L0L'612'E 89'955'S/6 00’ 79'9%8°192 SS'H97'S6T Y 69'¥8£'10Z 98'6/8'€66'E SIVLOL 3ISNIdXI
£0°0T6'6TT'T %1€ 80'€0¥'¥98°C 19°965°£0€T 00 €1°7€9'819 69'666'TLT'Y 69'vE6'VET 00'590°L£0"Y STVLOL 3NNIATY
007 IGeIN ~ T£1
Gb'8/S'614$ %ET £8'10/'612°¢$ 89'955'G/6$ 00'0% 79'9b8'192$ SS'b97'S6Tv$ 69'¥8€'10C$ 98'6/8'€66'E$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
Gb'8/5'614$ %ET /8'204'612°E$ 89'955'6/6$ 00'0$ 79'9v8'192% S5'b9Z'S61'h$ 69'48€°10Z$ 98'6/8'€66'C$ S|PIC ] BAIDSBI 1SBU04 - 7€ Juslupedag
S|RI01
00'0% %0 00 TH¥1°21$ 00°'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°THT'LT$ 00°0$ 00'TH1'21$ UONEAIBSUCT B Yoaeasay 007 -~ DY juswipedag
00 0 00994y 00 00 00" 00'99L'% 00° 00'99L't sjeuay 00°6£9
00 0 00'000'Z 00’ 00 00° 00°000'2 00' 00°000C Bunesydng g bunuud 00°5£9
00' 0 00'SZE’S 00" 00’ 00 00°SZE’S 00' 00'SZE’S ARl 00°€€9
00' 0 00°0SH'T 00 00' 00 00'0SH'T 00 00'0S'T saseyding pood 00°92§
00 0 00'009'€ 00 00’ 00 00°009'¢ 00' 00'009'¢ satjddng Bupelado 00°Tes
UCIIEAIDSUOD) B YDIeasay 007 - oY jusuiedsg gng
8b'6L1'L1$ %16 8/'L5b'9T$ 16'9/b'852$ 00°0% (56°826'€1$) 69'bE6'b8CS 69'€6'p8Z$ 00'0$ SPI0L SIMRID - G JudwRdE] Ong
00 00T 00 TH'88L'T1T 00’ 00 TH'88L'TT TH'88L'TT 00’ 000°5$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 8 yoew 00°89Z
00 06 8/'7€0'8C 0S'€9Z'€bT 00' (s6'8£L'ST) 82'962'142 87°967'1LC 00 000'ST$ JoA0 2unpnASeyur 00°£9.
8b'6LT'LT +++ (00°5£5°T) 00°SLS'T 00 00 00 00 00’ $52160.d Ul UOIPNASUOD 00592
00 001 00 00'0S8'T 00" 00'058'T 00'0S8'T 00°0S8'T 00 Slewiuy 007 00°825
SjuRID - 6 uswrdsg gng
11'€2C'45T$ %12 78'579'/85% 99°S15'857$ 00°'0$ 78'815'H9% 8b'IvT'ovL$ 00°0$ 8b'Tb1'9bL$
ISNIdX3
00Z IGRIN - TET  puny
Q1A 4834 Jolid p,ooY suogoesues| suonoesuel | sadueIqundug suopesuel | 196png SusWIpUIWY 19b6png uondudsaqg Junody JUNOMY
/Pasn % QLA - 1@6png aiA dalA IOk JuBLIND pepuswy 196png paydopy
srouy[ 4umo) puep Yoy
oﬁww.ﬁ i
JUNnoIdY Q::OM 9pPNjoXd MWHQ
£7/0€/60 218 03 JBBA [RISIH }S310,]

H0day] Soueuwiopdd 39bpng




€1 40 0T obed

WV 8T:TZ:TT £202/50/0T U0 JaARI) Y3( AQ uny

(80°205'91$) (+9'pb0'62$) (b£'980°72$) 00°'0$ 10°02£°0T$ (8€'TET'16$) 00'0$ (8€°1ET15%) L ¥SSTg SAESRIE 35S0 -
09°€b5'6b %22 S6'P£9'S8T £'1£6'0S 00’ L1'89S"41 8£'909'9£7 00’ 8£'909'9€7 STVL0L ISN3dX3
TS THO'EE %9T 1£°065°9ST 69'$88'87 00’ 81'882'8 00'S/b'S8T 00’ 00°S.H'S81T SIV10L INNIATY 3
SR PSSy BAISESG 1SS0S - e
09'€¥S'6b$ %ZT S6'b€9'S8T$ €Y' 1/6'05$ 00°0$ /1°895°L1$ 8£'909'9£7$ 00°0$ 8€'909'9£7$ STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
09'EbS 6v$ %TT S6'p£9'G8T$ £b'1£6'05$ 00'0$ L1'895°£1$ 8£'909'9¢2$ 00°0$ 8£'909'9£7$ 210 BAIDSHIG 158404 - TE W
09'€bS’6b 44 S6'E£9'S8T £b'1£6'0S 00’ L1'895°LT 8€:909'9¢2 00" 8£'909'9€7 a.edIPBN/YOI 0T'ETH
SAIRSANG ISTICL « TE  WDLLIRARSG
3SNadX3
25 TH0’EES %97 1£°065'9ST$ 69'88'87$ 00°0$ 81'882'8¢$ 00'S/b'S8T$ 00'0$ 00'S/b'S8T$ SIVi0L INNIATY
ISTH0'ees %91 1£°065'95T$ 69'v88'82$ 00°0$ 81°88¢'87$ 00'S/b'S8T$ 00'0$ 00'S/b'S8T$ FIPIC | DAIBSBAG ISSI0 - TE  WBW
00’ 0 00°SZ 00’ 00’ 00" 00's 00’ 00'sZ 06, 15393U1 $,4018}|0D 0€'19¢
v1'8Lb YA14 (92'200) 9Z'/ST'T 00* S2°095 00°0S¥ 00* 00°0Sb sbuluIes JusWISIAUT OT'19€
8€'€95°2¢ ST LSTUT ST €12 00’ eV'L2L(T 00°000'S8T 00’ 00°000'581 soxey Auadold 0T'TTE
DAIDSTIG ISBI0H - TE  HBUL
INNIAY
VSSId oAlosald 188404 - 9¢T
(£€£'5£2'60T$) SS'€ZE0ITS (55'985°811¢) 00'0$ 10'€£6'€€$ (00°€92'8%) 00°'0$ (00'€92'8$) SUJ GBI SAIISTId 158404 - ££1
00°900'8+T %L9 00°88€’'S/ 00'006€ST 00’ 00°LE 00'882'622 00* 00'882°62¢ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
€9'042'8€ %91 SS'T12'S8T Sh'ETE’SE 00’ 10°046'€E 00°520°122 00' 00'520'122 SIYL01 3NNIATY
S0 SUY qery 3A19s3.d IS8104 ~ ££T Dund
00'900'8bT$ %L9 00°88€'6/$ 00°006’€5T$ 00°0$ 00°Z£%$ 00°'882'67¢$ 00°0$ 00'882'627$ SIVL0L ISN3dX3
00'900°8¥1$ %L9 00'88£'/$ 00'006'€ST$ 00°'0$ 00'/€$ 00'882'622% 00°0% 00'88Z'62¢$ B30] SAIBSIL 353404 - 7€
00" 0 00'882'+S 00 00 00’ 00'882'S 00° 00'882'¥S SepURbY J3UI0 03 Jajsues] T1'166
00°0TL LT (8 00'620°€Z 00'T6'1ST 00’ 00° 00'000'S.T 00' 00°000'S.T aoueunsug 00°9£9
00'96Z +++ (00'626°T) 00'626'T 00’ 00°£€ 00’ 00’ 00 SIDIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T£9
SAIDSBId 1S40 - € Wiegag
ISNIdXT
£9°0L2'8€$ %97 SS'TTL'S8T$ SP'ETE’sEs 00°0$ 10°0£6°€€$ 00'520'122$ 00°0$ 00°520°122% SIVLO0L INNTATY
£9'0LL'8E$ %971 SS'T12'58T$ SH'ETE'SES 00°0$ 10°0£6'c€$ 00'520'122$ 00°0$ 00'520'122$ S|RI0) BAIDSRUG JSRU04 - TE  JuaURdeg
00’ 0 00°'SZ 00 00 00’ 00'SZ 00’ 00'ST 06, 352J33U1 SJ013]|0D 0€°19¢
$0'198 e (oz612'T) 0Z'612'C 00' 9/'S/8 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sbuiLIes JuswisaAul 0T'T9€
65°606'£€ ST G/'S06'98T STH60'EE 00 STPE0'EE 00000022 00" 00°000°022 saxe} Auado.d oT'T1E
IARIISTIG IS0 - € usu etag
ANNIATY
SUJ qert sAlasdld 1se104 - €T pund
(0L 0bS'2$) (0S'+2L'E$) (£9°£56'V$) 00°0$ 9/'89V'E1$ (£1°2£2'8%) 00'0$ (£1°2€4'8%) SIRI0 DUIVY DAIDSVIJ 153404 - TET D
12'GE9°8E %8T £6'GV8'PET $2'66'6C 00° £b°006°01 LT°0¥8'9T 00 LT°0b8'¥9T SIV.LOL ISN3dX3I
Q1A {eoA 10ud POy suonoesuel | suopesuelsj saoueIquinougz suonoesuel | umm_u:m Sjuspuawy ume:m Co_un._\_umwn_ JunoddyY unodyY
/Pasn % QLA - 19b6png ala ala YIUOR Jusiin) papuswy 136png paxdopy
siouyyy Kumo)) pueps] Yooy

JUNO2DY dnyjoy apnox3
£2/0£/60 23eQ 0} JEBA |BISI4

Hodoy asuew.IoLdd 396png

PLISI
JAIISIIJ
1S310]




€1 Jo 17 abeq WV 8Z:TZ:TT £202/30/0T U0 JaAes) Yo Aq uny

81'/89'82$ (€2'6£€'85€$) £7'68€'85$ 00°0% 0€'40€'65$ (00°056'662$) 00°0$ (00°056°667$) WL G SINASUOT B SISEIC-00I9AET - TET
00 %b- $9'661'SHS (#9'66702) 00° (¥9'v2s'cn) 00°000'SZS 00 00°000'52S STV101 3SNIdX3
81°£89'8C %L1 1#'098°98T 65'681'8¢E 00’ 99'6£L'SE 00'050'SZ2 00 00°050'522 STVLOL INNIATY 2
LAY JOTURSUCT W mwmwgm‘msmmm@kmm -~ &5¢ e
00°0% Yot~ $9°661'5H5$ (+9'661°0Z$) 00'0$ (b9ves'ee$) 00'000'525$ 00°0% 00°000'525% STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
00°0% Y%ob- $9'661'SHS$ (#9'661°02$) 00'0$ (b9'ves’czs) 00°000'525% 00°0% 00'000'525% SIS BAIOSBIG ISBI0G - TE  wew
00'0$ +++ $9'412'82$ (b9'¥12'82$) 00'0% (¥9'v12'82$) 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% CL SRS - g8 nasusedeg ang
00 +++ $9'p12'8C (H9'v127'82) 00 #9'¥12'82) 00 00 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 anpPNnsEYUT
SJULIS - g8 W
00 4 00586915 00'ST0'8 00’ 00'069't 00°000's2S 00 00°00052S 000°ST$ 49A0 aJnponnseyu]
BRIVSVIG ISVI04 - TE WL
81°/89'823$ %L1 1H°098°981$ 65'687'8¢$ 00'0$ 99'6£L'SE$ 00'050'522$ 00°0$ 00°050'52Z$ STV.LOL INNTATY
81'/89'82$ %LT 15'098'987$ 65'681'85$ 00'0$ 99'6£L'SE$ 00'050'52Z$ 00°0% 00'050'522$ S{EIC ) PAIDSBAG JSBI04 - TE 3 edagy
00 0 00's 00 00 00' 00's2 00’ 00'SC 06, 359.433U1 S,10199]j0D
6€°ZhP'T €089  (£8'S/T'V) L8°002'y 00 $6°06L'T 00'SZ 00 00°'S2 sbuuIes JUaWISaAUL
6L'vb7'9Z ST 8T'TT0'16T 2L'886'€E 00’ 7L'886'€E 00°000°s2¢ 00 00100022 saxe) Apadold
GhioSald 159104 - 78
InN
‘aﬁ: PNasuel Ry muwwkam:QO_WJ,va - Q€S pund
00°0$ 85'6252$ (85'525'2$) 00°0% 66'9TH'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ Siejcy AAST JipnY - TOT  puny
00" %ET 00°000°£2 00°000'8 00° 00° 00°000'S€E 00 00'000'SE STV10L 3SNIdX3T
00 %97 85'525°62 WpLp'S 00’ 66'9TH'S 00°000'S€E 00 00°000'SE SIVLOL 3INNIATY
2L AAST HPRY - 19T pund
00°0% %ET 00°000°£2$ 00°0008% 00'0% 00°'0$ 00°000'5€$ 00°0% 00°000'S£$ SIV10L 3ISNIdX3I
00°0$ %ET 00°000°£Z$ 00°000'8% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000'SE$ 00°0$ 00°000'SE$ S[PIC] BAIBS3Ud 188404 - ZE Jusuiedag
00° Lz 00°000'22 00°000'8 00 00 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ [en3oenuo) BpISINO 00'+9
00 0 00'000°s 00' 00* 00’ 00°000'S 00 00'000’S SRDIAISS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°'T€9
JAIBSIAd IS3104 - ZE H
ISN3IdX3
00°0% %97 85°625'6¢$ 'vib'S$ 00°0$ 66'91H'G$ 00'000'SE$ 00°0$ 00'000°SE$ STV10L INNIAIY
00°0% %9T 09'9¢5'62$ Ov'E9¥'S$ 00'0$ 66'9TH'S$ 00°000'SES$ 00°0$ 00°000'SE$ §[R101 DAIBSIUG 158404 - 2E Lpedsg
00 +++ (£5'96) £5'96 00" 91°0§ 00 00 00 sbuluies JusunssAur 0T°19¢
00° ST LT'€€9'6T €8'99¢’S 00’ £8'99¢’S 00'000'SE 00 00°000'S€E saxe) Apadolg 0T°11¢
BAIISTId 1SII0Y - e iU @ﬁwu
00 +++ (zo'11) 20° 1T 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 sBuiules Juswisaau] 0T°19¢
3INN3IATY
Ano1upny - 191 p
QLA JesA Joud P29y suolpesues ) suolpesuel | saoueIqINDUg suonpesuel | 196png SjuSIpUSWY 10bpng uonduosag Junodoy unoooy
/P3sn % dLA - 396png aiA alA YIUOW JUa1IND papuswy 196png pajdopy
sioulfj] ‘Aluno) puepsy oy
PLOSIq
JUNodoY dnjjoy apnpPxX3 IAIISIIJ

€2/0€/60 91Q 03 JEdA [BISIH }$910

}oday asuew.iopdd 396png




€T 40 71 9bed

WY 8Z:TT:TT £202/50/0T U0 JaAel) Yo Ag uny

(28'299'1$) 19'456$ (19'456$) 00'0$ (18°€50'1$) 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ L BUNG BT CHUIBRK - 800
00°0££°0Z +++ H0°2ST'T) $0'LST'T 00 ¥0'£ST'T 00 00’ 00 SIVLOL 3SNIdX3I m
81°£90°8 +++ (£+'202) £°20C 00 €T°€0T 00 00 00 STVLOL INNIATY
LOPUNG IR VIASEW - Q00 O
00°0££'0Z$ +++ ($0°£ST'T$) $0'/ST'T$ 00°0$ $0'/ST'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% SIVLOL ISNIdX3
00°0£2'0Z$ +++ (#0°£ST'1$) $0'(ST'T$ 00'0% $0'/S1'1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ THL BAIRSBAG S04 - TE Z
00°006'9T +++ 00 00 00 00 00° 00" 00 000'ST$ JoA0 inpniseyu]
00 +++ (¥0°£ST'T) v0'LST'T 00’ ¥0'£ST'T 00* 00' 00 666'11$-0002$ a1npniselur
00°0€8’€E +++ 00 00' 00’ 00 00' 00 00° SIDIAIS |RUOISSS40.d
SRIDSDA] 189304 - 28 3 %
ISN3dX3
81°£90'8$ +++ (£b°202$) £b'202$ 00'0$ £T'€0T$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STV.LOL INNIATY
81°/908$ +++ (v°202$) £1°'202$ 00°0$ £T'E0T$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
00'000°2$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$
00°000°2 +++ 00 00 00 00* 00 00 00’ 0L°L€E
SjuRID - §¢
00'526 +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 00' 00 $82.n0s 33eALd 44 SUORNGIIUOD
8T°TH1 +++ (et'202) €420 00 €T°€0T 00 00° 00° sbuuies JusunsaAul
BAIDS3IY 158304 - 7€
INNIATY
pung uien UAeW - 809 D
80°009$ P8 TLI'ITS (P8'1L1°11$) 00'0$ (1S'16'v$) 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 101 Buidwe) g Aemyjids sspunyy pnot - 9gg
00’ +++ (zo'g02'zT) Toe0L'Tt 00 ToeeL's 00 00’ 00 SIVLIOL ISN3dX3
80°009 +++ (81°1€5'T) 8T'TES'T 00* 15'18 00° 00 00° STVLOL 3NN3ATY
00'0$ +++ (20°€0£'T1$) 20'€0LTT$ 00'0$ 20'€TL'S$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STV1O01 3SNIdX3
00°0$ +++ (20°€0£21$) 20'€04'21$ 00°0% T0'€TL'S$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIRIC| BAIDSDAG IS9404 - TE U
00 +++ (z0'€08'D) 70°€08'C 00° 70'€08'C 00" 00’ 00° ueUSIUIRK B Sileday 00°8£9
00 +++ (00°006'6) 00°006'6 00° 00°026C 00° 00 00 SDIAIIS [RUOISSBJOL 00°T€9
IAIBSBU 189404 - ZE Lessg
ISNIdX3
80°009% +++ (81°1£5'T$) 8T'1ES'T$ 00°0% 15°184$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% STV.LOL INNIATY
80°009% +++ (81°1€5'1$) 8T'TES'T$ 00°0$ 15°184$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ SIEI0| BAIDSBIG 189404 - ¢ wewiedeg
80'009 +++ (81'1€5'7) 81'1£8'T 00 15°18L 00 00’ 00 sbujuies Jusunsaau]
BAIISTLY 158404 ~ € 3
INNIATY
Bujdwe) g Aemjjids Jspuny) pnot - 9§¢  pund
Q1A {e34 J10lid P.23Y suofoesuels j suoipesuelf Sasueiqundug suolesuel uwmv:m Sjuawpuswy uwmnzm :Obntumwﬁ WUNOJDY pliislenel )
/Pasn % QLA - 19bpng aia atA LAUORW JuUS1IND) papuswy 196png paxdopy
srousyj] %yunoy) puep Yooy

PLISI
JAIISIIJ

Juno2dy dnjjoy apnpPx3
£2/0£/60 938Q 03 JBDA |BSI4

Hoday 2suewiopdd 306png

1S9I10]




Rock
Island
County

October 5, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
September 30, 2023 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
September 2023, as the third month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in September 2023 $ 16,228.00
FY 2024 accrual as of September 30, 2023 $ 32,986.00
FY 2023 interest received in September 2022 $ 9,022.00
FY 2023 accrual as of September 30, 2022 $ 14,699.00

As of July 31, 2023, the earned interest rate continues to be 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank
pooled funds.

The fourth distribution of real estate taxes in the amount of $571,546.38 was made to the Forest
Preserve District on September 29, 2023. Thus far, the Forest Preserve District has received
$3,074,502.42 in distributions, out of a total amount due of $3,834,195.51, or 80.2% of taxes
levied. The next distribution will be on or around October 30, 2023.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Yl Oamiitn
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island I 81204-3277

Phone (308) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
wwaw.tockislandcounty org

091



£20Z 'S 12qoj0 ‘Aepsinyy

1 0 | sabeyd

uewdey) Aosepy siesn

LL08BE'0LL'GS 16'12£'008'V8 spund Q| ‘jejo] puern
95°5€2'9¢2% ££2¢1'9Z$ pung uiuew unaep 809 pung untepy uinepy 809
€5°€2.'1618 z20'226'L61% Buidwed @ Aemyids Jopunyy pnoq gge  Budwe( p Aemjuds sepuny pnoT 9ee
§9°092'v2ss 66'508°'L6vS Jdwy nasuo) @ sisasog-dopasg Ssee  idwionigsuoD B siselo4-dojaneg see
$5'69Z'891$ 6€°LIv'i91s 3n0.dwy 9SIN0J 109 "d' 4 3% aAoidw| BsIN0D JI0D "d' S Lee
22'886'02% €T'1LL8'6LS Ana7 upny 191 Ara7 ypny 191
£8°205'8L1$ 2828L°L91% VSSId dM8sald jsai04 g€l VSSid anesaid isalo4 144
6€260'c62% 88°221'652% Su| ge7 aAdsald 1sal04 €el Su| qelq sAlssald 1sal04 €eL
99°L9¢£'202% 06'268'¢6L$ I[9Y 8AI9SDId 15aI04 [A %2 3IM3Y dA8S3Id }SaI04 Zel
98°LEL°060'1$ $21°189'228% 007 iqeiN LEL 007 iqeiN 131
'ZLY'69Y'ZS 19°286'851°2$ aAsasald jsalo4 otL 3AIBS3I JsaI04 ogL
aouejeg Buipuzy aouejeg Bujuubag uonduosag pung Buiked pungy Buiheq uonduosag pung

JunoJvy - pung Ag Joday ‘Sunsn Alewwng
€20Z/0€/6 -338Q OL - £Z0Z/1/6 9jeq WO 4

Hoday pung ssol)

10L13SIQ 9AI9Sald 358104 D1y

092



€202 ¥ 120010 ‘Aepsaupap L 40 { sabeyq uewdeys Aosep Lesn

ET 986 2E%= #exxaLlSHEALLNT HIVT-OL-8VAX d dxwrrs

vsizz'oLs= €202 YHIINALJIAS NI CANYVE ISTYALNI ‘d'd spung 0L :je101 pueId
€2°€0LS pund upen uiaiepy 809 pund ulew uinep 809
1571848 Suidwe) 3 Aemjidg sepuny ) pno gec  Buidwed g Aemjjidg Jepunyy pno 9ge
$6°062°L$ 1dw) 1onasuoD B sisalo4-doasg gee  sdwyionnsuo) 9 sisalo4-dojsaag cee
€5'v29% an0idw) 3sIN0Y HO9 ‘d'd LE€ anoudwy 8SIN0D 09 *d'4 Lee
91°06$ Ara upny 191 Aro7 ypny 191
S1'096% VSSid dnesald isaiod g€l VSSid dn18sald 1saloy 9t}
91°618% Suj gery aAIdsald Jsauod €eL Su| qer aAJssald 1seuod (343
95°999% 21119y 9AISS3ld 159104 FAS A 2J19Y 3AISSAU4 1SBI04 zZeL
460L1°2$ 007 1qeIN LEY 007 iqeiN LEL
L1°€09'8$ anssald 159104 otl SAI3S3Id 153104 oeL
s}paig [ejol uondussaqg puny Buihey pung Buifed uonduosseq pung

JUNoJdY - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsiy Asewung
€20Z/0£/6 :91eQ OL - £202/1/6 :93eq woi4

Hoday pung ssol)

IoLISIQ 2AI9SAId 353104 DY

093



094

- (%58€0} . $9'661'G¥S - 00069y - L - .- - wovizge) - 00'629°L2S 104a Gee
- %vLLL 1 00°000°22 .- - - - L s - e ; 00°000°22 upny, 191
- [ %9¥'8L ' GB'¥£9'G81 L1896 2L 1 - B - - P e s | 2H'E0Z'E0Z | VSSId d4! o€l
- 1%88'2¢ | 00°88€°GL P 00'2¢ P - - L Pt Lo . 00°GZv'GL . Qendd. €el
- 1%08°}8 | €6°GY8'YEL L 1v006'0L - - (z00) - P L - 9€'9vL'GYL amey d4' ZEL
00°L08'¢ %2908 _L87/0L'612°C 81'99/'65L  €OVEEPLL | LL'8B99GL  €90) - - (€1'116'22) 2z iS2°€ | 12L628LY'E 00z LEL
00'S0€'2 1 %8%'28 | L1'6Zv'9/6'Z | 9Z'/06'8)L _ /9'809'8. | 6416202 | - s Eoo- (e6'808'82) = - 1 91'820°49.C | [essusD) o€l
saul| J9ays | 196png , aoueeg | llohed T swey | al ” ) | s.0d 1 5,0d Yuopw Sfv . sabueydy | eoueleg . 9weN | #pung
aoue|eqg Jo snuanay lelwbio 0 | pasequnousun | ” ! | . Buipueysing | Joud ppy W , panoiddy ¢ pasequinousun | pung |
40 1IN0 swigpD puads 0} Yo7 % | ! i | , | uemn) ; : |
, W W : m , __pengng | , W , W W
1%G L S)}99y9 aouejeq jeu )|
! ag pinoys | Spung aAl9sald }Sa404
AQuno9 puejs) ooy
£202/0¢/6 W , “ M m ,, | M W ”




095

- N o E9'615'611

"vssSld a4

€202/0€/6

T T T
H i |
_ , 7 ,

- %L9L | ZLSEL'egt 16'€8€'91L i - Lo- - | oElL
- 1%0G°€€ . 00°896'¥.L L | 00'G81 | - - Lo Lo Lo- e . 00°€SL'YL qen d4 eel
- %166 ' 69°Z68'6¥1 - 0g'€z9'clL Lo e - 100 Lo- - - - ' ¥6'GLG'E9L amey dd| [44"
006.L°% %1508 | 990v2'682'Z | 98'€8L°GYl | 06'61£'8Z) | 65826C Lo - - 1(1L6'66G'6) | £6'20Z°C LLrozsoe | 007, LEL
0026L°2 1%86°18 [ 22868022 1 0L°0L9'9LL  $G960°LY | LLPOZ'E 1 0002 [ - - (¥2'655) LT | £6'¥92'69€'Z | [eseusD)’ 0EL
sau| 199y m 19bpng aouejeg lloikeq | swiery alL W I'e) : s,.0d SOdUuow |  Sfy | sebueyd | aoueleg | sweN | #pung
adueleg Jo anuaAdy | [ejuibiQ J0 * paJjaqunouaun i | W | Buipueysino | soud ppy i penoiddy , paJjsquinouaun m pun4
10 1IN0 swre|y ” puads 0} o1 % i ,, | | uewnp ! | | |
? ” m | W __engng | | , M f
%S L W s}98YyJ aduejeg [ely
w ag pinoyg| Spung oAlasald 10104
! Aunoy pueys| a0y
| " ; T




096

1 75°8L0°S¢ -

€1'e€0'9¢

96'991°01 - 1 2G'8.0°'62 ¥0'LSL°L £¥'202 __pung uiepy uiey g9
- - 15°000°98T - - 16000981 - 20°'€0L°CL 8lL1eg’L GETLL'L6L dweppAemiids 171 oge
08°215°262 TY'IYT69T ¥9'661'GYS 1¥'098'98L  $9'686'/ZS |-  65'681°8€ ' 90'96€°68P JsuoQgsisalod ‘AeQ) geg
L991¥'0lL LT'0SEE9T Lo LT | L1°0SE'€9) | L84S . 6€7225'L | G1'G88'S51 : dwjesiogyog  |gg
- - 0T°00v'9T - 00000°22 _86'Ge5'6C  25vi8CL . 00°000°8 YYLY'S - 01L°00¥'91L Py 191
12°220'28 6T'8SP6YT | G6'¥E9'G8L | LE'0BS'9SL  €8'Z05'8.) €P'LL6'0S  69'¥88'8T 16686002 | vSSIddd  9gl
or'zer'se  V6'8LE'E0Y . 00'88€'GL lGgILL'g8L | 6£'650'E6Z . 00°006'€S ) Grelese Y6 LY LY endd  egl
¥5'06¥'G9 | 9T°£85°€0T €6'GH8'YEL EV'LL0°LEL | 99'19€'/02 | ¥Z'v66'6Z | 1G°9€0'6Z geelezie alldd d4.  egl
E8'EOV'6P6'L | 8E'66Y'STI 18/0L'61Z'C | 80°C0V'¥98'C | L1'$08'086 | 89'965'G/6 19'96G'LOE'L | ¥ZT¥OL'8Y9 W 007 el
TL'S68'GLE'L | 6T6L8'LIT'T | 11'62v'8.5'T | 88°094'282'C  8G'LYL'60V'Z 8515002 ' Ti'ves'ses | 10'8€L'LlZ'T lesouss| ol
ETVER N W aouejeq . epel19A , poaAIDoaY JSA , soueleg ajeq 0} ; aleg o} €2/0€/9 J0 aweN pung ;n pung
YIuoW G ' pun pajeudosddeun  1ON sesuadx3 ' LON ssnuansy  pund jusung Wmm souejeg pung ,,

__pawbpng  pajebpng |

sesuadx3 €Z/1/L ONUSASY £Z/L/L
|

soouejeg pun4

Spun{ aAI8sdld }salo4

Aunog puejs| o0y

1€202/0€/6 ﬂ




097

S0'1S9°ZE

1 G0'169'CE

000€L°02

81°290°8

pund uiyep uinep

80'9€6'1GS - - L8'ELE'GY 809
z6'¥28'6 69°602'T6T P - - 69'60Z°1L61 - 80009 - 19'609'061 dwegwghemds |7:  oge
- 85 TT¥905 05'268'LS¥ ZE'SOE'ETL | 91°866'VES - - 81°/89'8Z 8G'11€'908 JsuoDgsjselog ‘A8 GEE
- YSTEPSOVT Lo- - YSEVSopl - 12'995'9 1T'116'6EL dwjesiop yon  1g¢
- | €5°79€96 - P €5°29¢'96 - L¥'20€ - 21°090'96 Yedadig  0ce
GE'786'GL TTISY'ELT - ZLSEL'E9) 85'869'2G1 GE'8G6'E8l - 09°EPS 6V z5'Lv0'ee €1'09%'002 vSSlddd  9gi
8c°€8¥'Z8 ¥8°721'86€ 00'89G'v. LE'6LE'6LL L' L1E'EBT 00'900'8¥L €9°0..'8€ - ¥8'9¥S 20V qenndd €€l
1£812'9. 61°80T‘T8T G9'268'6YL 6¥'50G il GE'G6¥'981 - 12'6€9'8¢ LG'¥60'LE | G0'9E0'v61 ameydd  zel
06'6/9'€6€L  80'¥9T‘198 99'0v2's8L'C | LP'96G'Y0S'T | €£808'LPL L S¥'8.5'6LL L00Z6'6LL'L | LLOOV LY.L , 007 Ig})
6V'Z66°LELL | BE'EGE'TSTT Zv'286'802'C | 12'G8Z'S98'L | 60°060'G6Y'Z €5'6¥0°'02S 62 bP.L'€98 EE'GBE'LGL'T [e;usD  0gl
CINELEN| ; aouejeg apen 1I9A PaAIaoay 1oA aoueleq ajeq o} ajeq o} | TZ/oE/9 so aweN pung # pung
YJUO G ﬁ pun4 Uw#m_._QEQQNCD 10N wwwcwnxm 1ON sanuansy pund juaund Wmmwcwaxm C2/L/L @nuUanay ¢22/L/. mwm sdouejeg pun4 i
__poebpng | paebpng | | |

saosuejeg pun4y

spung aA19sald }Sa104

2202/0€/6

AQuno) puejs| ooy




. 00°000°92

. 96°'6¢eC

pung uiLep uinep !

25'8.,0'6Z P0°/SL°) = 809
1G°000'081) 20'€2L's - 00'000°L6L | €5°€TL  dwegwghemds 17 9gg
G9'0/G'615 - 00°069'% - 1 00°000'067  G9'09Z'¥E  ISUODBISAIO4-ASA  GEE
GG'G9Z'891 E - . 00°00089L  §G'G9T dw|ssiog oo 1eg
22'886'02 - - 00°000°S1 2Z'886'S wpny 191
€8'205'8/1 s - 00°000°0S 1 £8'205'82 vSSiddd ol
6€'650'€62 00'/€ - 00'000'652 6€°260'PE gernndd; €€l
99'19€'/02 e e 00°000'€81 99°'19¢'vZ amey dd. el
£8'€08'G/6  EOPEE'VLL - 00000218  98/€l'clT 007 LEL
6.°€0Z'L6E'T 19'809'8/ - 00°000'8€2'Z | 9p'ZL8'LET [el8usS  ogl

aoueleg ysed swie|D mucmc..:wm>c_ wucmEquZ.__ ,, ysepd aWeN pun4 # pun4

__wsy-buoy |

saouejeg yseo

spung aAlasaid }S9404

€202/0¢/6

Aunoj pue|s| Yooy

098



00°000°L

 GO'LSS')

- pung uiep c_EwS_W

G0'Ls9'se 000069} : 809
69'60C°L6L - - 1 00°000°L6L | 69'602 - dwepghemjids 17 9gg
Z6'6£2'G€8 - - - 00°000'6€8 ¢6'6¢¢C | JsuojwgIsalo4-'AeQ Gee
PG EVS'oPL - - 00°000°9% PSEvS dw] 8s109 Jlo9 LEE
£6°29€'96 : - 00°000°96 €629¢ yedalg  ogg
Ge'8s6'€8l - - 00°000°€8}) G€'896 VvSSId d4 gL
€2°020'v62 00's8i - 0000062 €2'50¢ qern d4 €cl
GE'GHP'O8L - - 00°000°981 GE'G6Y 34318y d4 cel
£0°825°0LL°L 06'6LE'8C) - 00000622t | /6'L¥8'EC ooz LEL
1Z/22'60S°C ¥G'960°LY - 00°000°0€S'Cc _ sZ'€ze‘0C [elsuan:  0gl

adoueleg ysen swie|n SIUSWISOAU] | SJUBWISBAU| ysed aweN pung # pun4

wia)-buoy W

saouejeg ysen

Spun4 9AI9S3ld }S9104

Ajunog puejs] 320y

€c0c/0¢€/6

,ﬁ

i

099



Indian Bluff GC — Clubhouse Report October 2020

September Sales Numbers: 2023 2022 2021
Rounds Played: 3585 3344 3502

Golf Revenue: $87,094.30 $82,248.02 $81,415.89
Concessions: $26,071.36 $21,463.99 $23,137.75
Proshop: $4251.26 $2985.64 $3099.34
Improvement Fund: $6448.50 $4649.00 $4745.50
Total Revenue: $117,416.92 $106,697.65 $107,652.98
Avg $/Round $32.75 $31.91 $30.74

September was a good month for business at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Weather was overall pretty good.
We did have one day that was a complete rainout. So far the first of this season at Indian Bluff. Overall the
numbers outpaced the 2 previous Septembers. September continues to be a major gain of business post
pandemic. The month contained one last outing than usual, that outing moved to August this season.

The month of September featured several golf outings and league end of year golf outings. Among the
groups that played:

¢ Mike Hendricks Memorial

* Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 25 two day event
® Wednesday Night Golf League Outing

Moline Baseball Fundraiser

Turnout was good for the golf outings, and play has remained strong on non outing days. Staff has stayed
very busy with the extra play and the golf outings. One encouraging thing in the numbers for the month is
that September featured one fewer golf outings than last season. League play also completely finished in
September this season, with most leagues having finished in August. League play had little effect on the
numbers. One other number that sticks out is the money spent per player was up this month from the
previous Septembers.

Looking ahead to October, we have a few more events on the calendar before things really begin to wind
down. The first week has been very warm. We have three golf outings scheduled for the first week of the
month. After that outing season really begins to wind down. With continued warm weather | anticipate a
very strong start to the month.

100



Camping Report September 2023

lliniwek Forest Preserve

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Sep-23
1411
$21,152.72
3.92

YTD 2023
6,625
$99,267.39
4.61

Sep-23
1579
$22,809.43
3.5

YTD 2023
8348
$121,887.48
3.83

Sep-22
1,634
$24,189.76
4.42

YTD 2022
9,783
$140,007.10
4.84

Sep-22
1,379
$21,117.56
3.28

YTD 2022
6,878
$104,497 .61
3.54

Sep-21
2,003
$30,233.23
4.57

YTD 2021

10,597
$151,850.59
4.64

Sep-21
1,482
$22,121.15
3.58

YTD 2021

7,678
$114,072.48
3.41

Sep-20
1,921
$27,237.37
4.20

YTD 2020
8,542
$121,328.34
4.06

Sep-20
1,601
$22,592.00
3.37

YTD 2020
5,308
$68,758.99
3.17

101



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park [lliniwek FOI’CSt
Preserve
For the Month of September 2023 District
Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff has been mowing weekly. The rain in late September kept the grass growing.
Staff broadcast seeded turf grass seed on D1 and D3 at Dorrance. The spring soccer season created areas where the
grass was very thin. These areas where mainly in front of the goalies were set up. Five years ago, River Valley
Rotary purchased and installed two benches on the Dorrance trail system. One of the benches gets used a great deal
so there is no vegetation growing around it and erosion was causing the concrete around the posts to show. Staff
installed 3 steps out of treated 6”x6” to hold soil in place and stop erosion. Staff started trimming trees in the
common areas in the campground and on the south side of route 84. No oak trees were trimmed.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed - Staff power washed the shower stall walls in the north and south
shower. Staff continues to clean the bathrooms on a daily basis. Economy roofing finished roofing the ranger
residence at Illiniwek.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails were open most of the month but closed a few times
due to rain. Trail counters have been pulled and we are awaiting the results.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report this month.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— On the dry side with temps above normal.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On Labor Day weekend Illiniwek hosted the 6" annual Tipi Gathering.
10 tipi’s were set up for people to tour along with a drum circle and dancers dancing in native regalia. About 300
people attended from campers and the general public.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Upcoming Activities ~A few volunteer days are scheduled in October for honeysuckle removal at Amowa. Trails
are planned to be built at Amowa west in October.

Misc.- Staff cleaned out debris in front of one of the culverts at Dorrance. Sticks, leaves, and silt was dug out to
allow better drainage.

This report was prepared by: __ Mike Petersen Date__/0-02-2023

102



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _September 2023

Grounds Maintenance performed--
¢ Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
¢ Cleaned pit toilets as needed
¢ Cleaned burn rings
e Mowed grounds as needed
¢ Replaced several site posts in campgrounds
* Cut back encroaching trees and cleaned up parking area at East Hauberg trailhead
¢ Tilled horse corral arena
* Mowed firebreaks in prairies on Loud Thunder Rd. and at the Ralph Martin Conservation Area
e Staff cleared downed trees off trails
¢ Shut water off to boat rental and PMP pavilion
Building Maintenance projects performed--
¢ Cleaned maintenance shop
¢ Installed new light fixtures at horse corral shelter
¢ Painted two new doors at maintenance shop
* Replaced door seals on garage doors at maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
¢ Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
¢ Fixed sprayer for herbicide application
e Welded anti-scalp brackets on JD 997 mower
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were Open for
the majority of the month to horses and bike traffic due to dry conditions.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of September 2023.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of September 2023.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of September 2023.

Weather conditions—The month of August was hot with very little precipitation.

103



Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted a work picnic at the Lone Cedar shelter.
Volunteer Hours—I have 5 volunteer hours to report for September 2023.

The month of September was much hotter than it usually is in our region. The higher temps
discouraged some of our primitive campers from coming out to stay with us. Despite the high temps, the
RV demographic continued to show up in strong numbers. Revenue was still strong due to the use on our
full hookup sites and our reservation software here at the preserve.

Fishing on Lake George was very challenging during the month of September as the water
temperature has remained very high. Our paddling community still came out in large numbers and
enjoyed the lake. The few cool days brought the anglers out to the lake for a few days, but the return to
high temps has them doing other things. The forecast shows drastically lower temps in early October and
that will bring out the fall fishermen. David Wyffles the IL DNR Fish Biologist was out late September
with other biologists and they were conduction the annual fall fish shocking survey on the lake. 1 will get
with him in the near future to discuss his findings.

General Constructors Inc. has completed the work on Lake George spillway. They finished this
project early in the month and I am happy with the finished product. IMEG instructed them on what
materials to use and how they expected the fix to be done so this should not be an item that will be noted
on my annual inspection moving forward. I will be reaching out to the highway department in the near
future in regard to one more discrepancy noted on the annual inspection of the dam. Hopefully, they can
help me fill an area that is showing signs of erosion. I will keep this committee informed when that work
is completed.

Paul Fessler the Director of the Blackhawk Highway Career Construction Training Program,
reached out to me mid-month to schedule work days for the students to come out and work at Loud
Thunder. Iinformed him that I had the materials for a footbridge that the students could build over a
creek on the east side of the Riverview Campground and materials for them to replace a door at my
maintenance shop. His students accomplished these two tasks and the finished products are great. The
new footbridge looks great and will be greatly appreciated by our patrons as the bridge that was previously
there had become unsafe to use as it was.

4STA Hike was held on the north side of Loud Thunder Rd and the participants had a great time.
Jeramy Duffey, the event organizer, was able to donate over $1,100 to the preserve as he likes to give any
overages that his event generates to RICFPD. I am very grateful to Jeramy for holding this unique event
here at the preserve and I look forward to working with him moving forward. Please note that I have
attached a request from Joshua Sun in regard to holding the fourth annual LT50 race at the preserve. I

have enjoyed working with Joshua in organizing this event over the last three years. This group has

104



generated a little over $6,500 which they have donated back to Loud Thunder and I would recommend this
committee approve the request for 2024.

With the 2023 camping season wrapping up here in the near future I and staff are looking
forward to taking some time off and switching gears. We will be winterizing the buildings and focusing
on doing some conservation practices. The fall colors are coming on strong now and trees are shedding
their leaves faster than normal due to lack of rain and stress. If you enjoy seeing the fall colors at Loud

Thunder this is the time to come on out and enjoy!

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 10/04/23

105



Date: 10/2/2023

Joshua Sun

Sun Trail Running

27 Crestwood Terrace
Davenport, IA 52803

Dear Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission,

My name is Joshua Sun and I am submitting a proposal to host a trail running event at
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve scheduled for Saturday April 20" pending the
commission’s approval.

This will be our 4™ annual event and we have had great success the past few years with
runners enjoying a beautiful and challenging day of trail running all while raising $6,500
in those 3 years for the park.

We are seeking approval to once again host a small, low key trail race offering 50mi, 50k
and half marathon distances on Saturday April 20th 2024. We plan to limit the number of
total participants to 180. All proceeds from the event will be again directed back to the
park in whatever capacity is seen by the commission as being most appropriate. The
course utilizes many of the hiking and bridle trails throughout both sides of the park. First
and foremost, our top priority is to work with LT Superintendent Ben Mills and this
Commission to ensure full transparency and to make sure that all proper steps are being
taken to put on the highest quality event that assigns the highest priority to runners’
safety and the best interests of the preserve. Liability insurance for $1 ,000,000 will once
again be secured through Everest National Insurance Company in the months prior to the
event and will name the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve as an additionally insured party.
We hope you consider our proposal for the Loud Thunder 50 trail race in April of 2024.

Thank you!
Joshua

106



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for September 2023

Attendance Sep-23 Sep-22 Variances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances
Total Paid 4,707 5,319 -612 60,673 59,533 1,140
Pass Holder Admis 1,965 1,867 98 19,597 16,042 3,555
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 8,724 2,748 5,976 20,427 21,610 -1,183
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 15,396 9,934 5,462 100,697 97,185 3,612
Attendance Breakc Sep-23 Sep-22 Variances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances
Total Paid 4,707 5,319 -612 60,673 59,5633 1,140
Adult 3,009 3,279 -270 35,561 34,793
Senior 363 488 -125 4,583 4,375
Child 1,335 1,552 -217 20,529 20,365
Other 0 0 0 0 0
Pass Holder Admis 1,965 1,867 98 19,597 16,042 3,555
Zoo Menr 1,089 1,077 12 10,415 9,357
Funbund| 512 400 112 5167 3227
Zooesum 364 390 -26 4015 3458
Total Free 8,724 2,748 5,976 20,427 21,610 -1,183
Guest Pa 53 70 -17 304 329
2 & Unde 1,329 971 358 8,354 8,209
IL School 243 107 136 3,653 5,013
Free Day 6,974 1,598 5,376 6,974 7,034
Other-Mit 125 2 123 1,142 1,025
Total 15,396 9,934 5,462 100,697 97,185 3,512

2022 Opening Day: Monday, April 18
2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17

107



Niabi Zoo report for September 2023
Lee Jackson

10/4/2023

* Lee travelled to Paraguay on a Conservation research grant awarded by the Zoological

Association of America (ZAA). The trip had three main goals:

1) Set the groundwork and establish field survey sites for continued work documenting the
diversity of aquatic vertebrates and invertebrates as impacted by changes in land use.

2) Establish and reestablish partnerships with in country researchers and NGOs in order to
facilitate this work and lay the groundwork for additional research projects. These additional
projects include Giant otters, South American long tailed otters, Maned Wolves, freshwater
mussels, and amphibians. Met with Leaders of WWF (World Wildlife Fund), WCS (Wildlife
Conservation Society), FMB (Fundacién Moise Burtoni), Para La Tierra, and CEDIC.

3) To meet with local researchers and NGOs to establish a comprehensive partnership network
with the goal of studying the biology and population status of Maned wolves in Paraguay.
This was done at the request of ZCOG (Zoo Conservation Outreach Group) of witch Niabi is
an institutional member and Lee is a board member. ZCOG is initiating a comprehensive
conservation plan for Maned Wolves in captivity with support for wild populations as well.
Paraguay is the only range country for which there is no information.

During this visit Lee also met with Sofia Montiel de Afra, The Paraguayan Minister of
tourism. We discussed opportunities for ECO tourism and University student travel to
Paraguay.

e Prairie Dog exhibit opening has been moved to September 30'". The delay was caused by the
glass installer abandoning the job. Other local subcontractors have been less than dependable
as well.

¢ Koi Pond water levels have been brought closer to historical norms through the addition of
water from our wells.

Animal Updates

Acquisitioned 3 species of Geckos (Grossman’s, Skunk and Sakalava)
Prairie Dogs all cleared quarantine (awaiting new habitat)
Preparing Animal Department for Winter months

Aldabras and Lorikeets will be brought inside for the season mid-Oct

Enrichment/Garden Volunteer Hours; 195.75 hours

108



GUEST SERVICES

¢ Our fall hours have started from September 11th onwards, and we will remain closed on
Mondays for the rest of the season. As part of our Free Admission Days, guests can
enjoy complimentary access to the zoo on Tuesdays to Fridays from September 12th to
October 27th. Additionally, visitors can take advantage of discounted rates by
purchasing parking, rides, and feed tickets online before 9 am on the day of their visit.

e GIFT SHOP:
o The gift shop will partner with the Animal Enrichment team each month to
feature a particular animal and it’s Animal Art. Sept was Rhino
o The gift shop sold $30,086 in merchandise for AUGUST

e CONCESSIONS:

o Front Concessions was open daily from 10:30-4:30. Salads, Wraps, Bubble Tea,
Iced Coffee, walking tacos, hot dogs, and more. Added Pulled Pork sandwich,
Lotus Energy Drinks & ice cream.

Back Concessions- Will be opening for Boo @ the Zoo

o Concessions August payment was-$2548.19

¢ NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards- 1/$80
o Niabi Zoo Memberships/Funbundles-53/$2293
New/27, Renewed/26
o Funbundle Deposit for August $1815
Zooseum Passes sold at the zoo/ 0-SO
o Sent out Membership Renewal reminders for Sept & Oct

O

e CAROUSEL:

o It's working well.
o Looking into companies who could help us replace the awning

¢ GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

o 10/$515
o  We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our
Facebook page.

109



e ADOPTS:

o 2/$100

o Ran a special for Painted Dog Adoptions- Spend over $50 and receive a special
mini African Painted Dog plush

o  We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our
Facebook page.

o In the off-season- we will look into possibly doing a different program or
revamping this one.

* SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):
o Tech came to start changing out all the canvas’s to our new logo. He finished the
single strollers and will be back to do the rest.
* PEPSI (4 vending machines)
© Guests are using vending machines a lot.
o They are refilled every Mon and Thurs.
¢ PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o N/A

e EVENTS:

o Pints for Preservation was Sept 22/6-10 pm- We had 672 guests attend, 19
beverage stations set up around the zoo, and 5 food trucks, including one that
sold mocktails and energy drinks for those guests who did want to participate in
the alcohol portion of the event.

e WEBSITE:

o Continually updating as needed.

e STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o Weare down to our last month of the season to be open to the public. Most
seasonals will be terminated at the end of Oct and can reapply for the following
season in Feb 2024. '

110



e MARKETING:
o We continually promote & highlight revenue-generating products and events on
our Facebook page, website, and monthly e-newsletter. The goal is to showcase
the positive developments at the zoo and increase attendance/revenue.

Conservation, Education

Education/Events
e Tours:
o 9/15 - Joel gave 2 Radical Reptile Tours to 66 people
o 9/21 - Sydney gave Cool Cats Tour to 20 people
® Zoo2U: 9/25 - Joel presented at Davenport Scottish Rite Masons to 23 participants
e Events:
o 9/9 - Primate Day — educators & volunteers hosted activity tables at Zoo
Graphics/Exhibit
* Entire education team working on Zoo History exhibit
o Joel attached plexi-glass, hinges, and support cross bar for the display from the 1980s-
90s.
o Work continues on preparing 2000s, 2010s, 2020s displays
* Joel designed Pints for Preservation T-shirt and got them printed for volunteers & to sell at
event.

Development

® 9/28-Joel wrote and submitted grant proposal to Woodward Charitable Fund for $20,000 for
operational support for Painted & Prairie Dog exhibits
Donations

Institutional Development - 2023

Designation PSR

General Donation $165.00 4| $165.00
Admission Gifts 9 $88.00 9 $88.00
Adopt 2 $100.00 2 $100.00

Bears 2 $550.00 2 $550.00

Conservation 6 $78.96 6 $78.96

Scavenger Hunt/Cards $110.00 $110.00

| oution Rmbrsemnt 1 1,50.00 $1,850.00

Conservation
* BiCAN - 9/7 — Meeting — planning for Ecological Corridor Workshop at Niabi on Oct. 10
® QCEC- Member, River Action —9/19/23 - Joel received service award for Floatzilla for volunteer
recruitment, launch captain and the MC for the event.

111



Volunteers
® 9/22 - Pints for Preservation — 61 volunteers contributed 343 hours of service

Volunteer service report:
September 2023

Type Hours Number
Adult 150.85 14
Intern 0.00 0

Junior Zoo Keeper | 54.32 5
Special Event 354.50 64
Grand total 559.67 83

Paid FTE/hour $18.80



Increases in inventory
Black tree monitor
Sago gecko
Grossman's gecko
Velvet gecko

Decreases in inventory
Madagascar hissing cockroach
Budgerigar

Budgerigar

Long-eared owl

black-tailed prairie dog
black-tailed prairie dog
black-tailed prairie dog
black-tailed prairie dog

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

September 2023
Quanity Date Explanation Cost
11 6-Sep purchase $ 1,300.00
1.0 14-Sep donation
1.0 14-Sep donation
0.0.3 14-Sep donation
Quanity Date Explanation Cost
0.0.2 8-Sep death
0.0.1 4-Sep death
0.0.1 15-Sep death
1.0 11-Sep death
0.0.8 5-Sep death
0.0.1 6-Sep death
0.0.2 12-Sep death

0.0.1 17-Sep death

113



Jeff Craver
\

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Sunday, October 1, 2023 9:59 AM
To: Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan; Lee Jackson
Subject: September Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2023.xIsx; Zoo 2023 Monthly Report.xlsx
Number Participants | Income
Evening Rental 1 87 $2,775
Field Trips 7 348 -
Birthday Parties 2 45 $715
Animal Encounters | 6 17 $2,625

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240



Jeff Craver
\

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 10:57 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2023 September Maintenance Report:
- Repair water fountain at Wild Paw concession stand.
- Replace starter and generator on golf cart #62.
- Cleaned out and repaired dryer vent pipe at Nutrition Center.
- Installed new clutch on golf cart #11.
- Replaced right rear lower control arm and hub assembly on gator #73.
- Replaced starter and generator on golf cart #20.
- Replaced door knob on at Reptile Building.
- Unclog floor drain at programs building.
-  Fabricated a gate at the Donkey yard fence.
- Replaced all four ball joints on gator #73.
- Set up/tear down tents for the animal art show.
- Repaired charging system on gator #74.
- Repaired running boards on P.U. truck #148.
- Rebuild urinal flush valve in family restroom of Administration building.
- Repaired two toilets in the red restroom.
- Fabricated a firehose strap system at the Giraffe scale in the Giraffe barn.
- Pints For Preservation setup/ tear down.
- Unclog a floor drain at Biodiversity building.
- Repaired various parts on the train.



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

ROCk |Sla nd COU ﬂty Rnclhgj;n?}(roltfnt Hilinais

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of September 2023.

Notes from prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting(s)

Contracts were executed with Langman Construction for the Illiniwek Phase I site
improvements and Indian Bluff Golf Course Stormwater Improvements.

Contract with McClintock was executed for the MRT/GRT Trail Bridge Improvements.

A letter of intent to purchase the John Deere equipment approved last month was provided to
Deere & Co.

Once again Schedules A, B & C were updated with the September closeout numbers and are
included in this month’s meeting materials with the District’s Levy Ordinances.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of October

District Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet for
your review. Claims for the month are typical and are in line with appropriations. All rectifiable
issues with any flagged claims will be addressed by staff.

Transfers of Appropriations

There are a couple Transfers of Appropriation to be considered for the month as funds in the

General Fund were transferred to the Niabi Zoo fund to pay for marketing services in order to
boost attendance. Transfers of Appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund were required to address
the purchase of food preparation table and cooler for the zoo.

Resolution

There are four resolutions to consider this month and all of which pertaining to the grants and
associated projects of each grant. These resolutions have become rather routine business over
the past year as expenditures are accounted for when received and the need to increase
appropriations occur through a resolution.

Levy Ordinances
The 2023 levy ordinances for the Forest Preserve General Fund, Niabi Zoological Fund,
IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Insurance Fund, FISSA Fund, Development of Forests

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hlliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

116
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T rve

ROCk IS!a r‘d COU mty Rack Ii&}(r(};g;t Tilinass

and Construction of Improvements Fund and Audit Fund. The aggregate of the levies
increased from 2022 is $155,392 or 4%, however with the Assessment Office’s
estimated increase to the District’s EAV, the District’s tax rate should drop from .1278 to
approximately .1235 cents per $100 of Equalized Assessed Value of taxable property. A
copy of the Truth in Taxation Certificate of Compliance is also enclosed for your review
as a Truth in Taxation hearing is not required. As noted at the beginning of this report
the Schedules A, B & C were updated and are enclosed for review. The Appropriation
Ordinance with a final fiscal year 2024/2025 budget will be presented to the
Commission in May 2024.

Other Business

Consider the Market Benchmarking Analysis & Structure Development Project proposal
from HR Source. This project is an unappropriated project however staff recommend
that the Forest Preserve Committee proceed with the project to assist staff either
address or defend salary requests currently or forthcoming and identify strategies to
address positions not in a collective bargaining agreement. Several staff members have
recently requested salary increases beyond the general wage increases provided and
ASCMFE negotiations will be commencing in the fall of 2024. Staff strongly believe
having a third party that has greater access to salary data and methodologies specifically
developed to address salary benchmarking shall provide some reasonable assistance
when these discussions occur.

Reports
FY 24 Budget Performance Report-Revenues continue to be strong throughout the

District. The zoo saw its first noticeable increase in September in attendance and
revenue. The golf course surpassed last year’s revenue and rounds and bested 2021 as
well which was the best September staff could recall. Loud Thunder continues to show
growth and llliniwek has seen a decrease but still very strong when looking at a 5 year or
beyond window. Expenditures at this time are typical and as appropriated.

The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.

Staff Reports enclosed for your review.

Facility Usage throughout the District

The District had an extremely busy month with Labor Day Weekend right out of the
gate. The dry and warm days produced an ample amount of opportunities for folks to
utilize District facilities and services evidenced by revenues throughout the District. The
preserves and MRT/GRT continue to busy with plenty of passive recreational use,

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iliiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

117
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County Loustrict

whether that be fishing, hiking, kayaking. Trails remained open most of the month for
all users due to the dry conditions. There were several pavilion rentals, golf outings,
Pints for Preservation at the zoo and a trail race at Loud Thunder. Staff expect usage to
remain strong in October with the leaves changing color already and some warm days
Indian Summer like days ahead, folks will be wanting to get those “last of” experiences
in before the onset of winter.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of September.

Items of note for the Current Month

* lused some paid time off the week of September 4th,

® Grant reports were submitted as required.

® Willfile Truth in Taxation form and levy upon approval of the Commission-copy
of the form is enclosed with the Levy Ordinances.

® Participated in the IPAA monthly webinar series discussed social media trends,
unfortunately | wasn’t able to get much out of it as the audio from India was
extremely poor.

* Participated in the virtual Beaver Summit. There were two 2 % hour sessions.

® Participated in the VSI training session in which staff addressed operational
concerns and troubleshot issues.

® Mindfire Communications have stopped social media posts and staff have
begun oversight throughout the winter months. Staff have engaged with
Mindfire Communications to conduct focus group and survey the community in
order to update the District’s comprehensive park plan. There will be two focus
group meeting in October, one with golf course regulars and the other will be
with the District’s conservation partners. Then a community survey will
commence later in the month which should conclude before Thanksgiving. In
addition, staff had a meeting with Bi-State to address and update the
comprehensive park plan. Once the survey and focus group has been
completed and data interpreted, Bi-State will take that information and begin
updating the District 2018 plan.

® Secured quotes for the cooler at Niabi Zoo that was hit not once, but twice this
summer by drivers veering off Niabi Zoo road in the maintenance area. IPARKS
should be providing a check for the purchase and installation of a new cooler
shortly.

® Perform some general indoor and outdoor office cleaning and organization after
the summer season concluded as well has a couple honey harvests. It was a
very successful season with over 100 Ibs of honey harvested. Yes, there is still
plenty of honey for sale in the Loud Thunder Park Office.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

118

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | leatn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fores erve
Rock Island County District

¢ Participated in a Quad Cities Community Foundation focus group discussion
about the QC River Connections Grant Program and virtual discussion about the
grant program and how to apply. The District intends to apply for the grant with
one of its conservation partners, QC Native Plant Society.

* Performed PCI quarterly scan and resolved outstanding issues, currently all
accounts are compliant and the next quarterly scan is scheduled for December.

* Campgrounds last night of camping is tentatively set for October 30" weather
permitting.

® IACD quarterly meeting October 21 and 2022 IACD conference planning

continues. The October 21% meeting will be in Macon County at the Macon

County Conservation District headquarters.

Evaluations of exempt employees will begin this month and next.

Started working on a policy to address the Paid Leave for All Workers Act.

Participated in a virtual meeting to review the services of Paymerang.

Participated in a mandatory IMRF training as the District’s Authorized Agent.

IMRF will be transitioning to a new software system in the near future and the

training addressed the needs and processes of it users for when the transition

occurs.

® Worked on the District’s Efficiency Committee report and hope to have that
finalized for the October meeting.

® Received two case letters from the Illinois Dept. of Labor investigating a
contractor who performed work on projects throughout the District.
Information was supplied as requested.

® Began working on applications and an intergovernmental agreement for
sanitary and water service for the restroom facility in the phase Il Illiniwek
improvements.

* Coordinated the posting of a Greenskeeper position at Indian Bluff with the
County HR Dept. Tim Kress retired and the District wishes him well. In other
personnel matters, Cliff Bolt, Asst. Ranger at Loud Thunder will be leaving the
District in October and we wish him well on his new career path.

*  Will be attending River Action’s Mississippi River conference October 18 & 19.

¢ Columbus Day Holiday is October 10%. | will be using a paid time off day,
October 6. | also plan on using some additional paid time off in November,
specifically the week of November 6.

® Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

¢ Don’t forget to get your flu shot and Happy Halloween.

¢ Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 6" day of October, 2022
Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

119

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



	2023 09-12 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	SEPTEMBER 12, 2023




